
 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon 
Zoom Meeting Information on Page 2 

AMENDED 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance - 9:00 a.m. 
2. Public Comment 
3. Open Agenda:  The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda 
4. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes:  August 2nd, August 16th Regular Meeting, August 16th Land Use 
Hearing, October 4th, 9:00 a.m. Meeting; October 4th, 1:30 p.m. Meeting 

b. Sheriff’s Association 2023-2026 Collective Bargaining Agreement 
c. Application for Tax Refund, Amazon Data Services, Inc. 
d. Third Amendment, Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Agreement 

#180024, Financing of Public Health Services  
5. Business Items 

a. Discuss Relocation of the Oregon-Idaho State Border (Justin Nelson) 
b. Resolution No. R-2023-25:  Approving an All-Terrain Vehicle Grant Application 

to Oregon Parks & Recreation Department (Greg Close)  
c. Comment Letter to the Energy Facility Siting Council, Umatilla-Morrow County 

Connect Project (Tamra Mabbott)  
d. Commitment of Columbia River Enterprise Zone III Distribution Revenue (Kevin 

Ince)  
e. Resolution No. R-2023-26:  Defined Benefit Retirement Plan Administration 

Contracts (Kevin Ince)  
f. Classification Request, Finance Manager (Matthew Jensen & Kevin Ince) 
g. Public Health Officer Contract Amendment (Matthew Jensen) 
h. Discuss November 15th BOC Meeting 
i. Discuss Commissioner Representative to the Eastern Oregon Jobs Council and the 

Eastern Oregon Workforce Board (Chair Sykes) 
6. Department Reports  

a. Juvenile Department Quarterly Report (Christy Kenny) 
b. Road Department Monthly Report (Mike Haugen) 
c. Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report (Melissa Camarillo) 
d. Justice Court Quarterly Report (Glen Diehl) 
e. Finance Quarterly Report (Kevin Ince) 
f. Administrator’s Monthly Report (Matthew Jensen) 

7. Correspondence 
8. Commissioner Reports 
9. Signing of documents 
10. Adjournment 

 
Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under 
“Upcoming Events”).  Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday. 

http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc


 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613. 
 
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This 
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are 
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the 
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and 
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the  
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday.  If something urgent comes up after this 
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about  
items listed on the agenda, please contact Administrator, Matthew Jensen, 541-676-2529. 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546  Password:  97836  Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
 
Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only Using Meeting ID 541-676-2546#: 

• 1-346-248-7799 
• 1-669-900-6833  
• 1-312-626-6799 

• 1-929-436-2866 
• 1-253-215-8782 
• 1-301-715-8592 

Zoom Specific Notes: 
• If joining by a browser, use the raise hand icon to indicate you would like to provide 

public comment, if and when allowed.  If using a phone, press *9 to indicate you would 
like to speak and *6 to unmute when you are called on. 

• Morrow County provides the option for Zoom Translated Captions.  
o Instructions:    https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/6643133682957-

Enabling-and-configuring-translated-captions 
o If you need further assistance, please contact Justin Nelson at 

jnelson@co.morrow.or.us 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/6643133682957-Enabling-and-configuring-translated-captions
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/6643133682957-Enabling-and-configuring-translated-captions


Board Minutes, August 2, 2023   Page 1 of 4 
 

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2023 

Morrow County Government Center 
Irrigon, Oregon 

 
Present In-Person 
Chair David Sykes, Commissioner Jeff Wenholz, Commissioner Roy Drago Jr., Roberta 
Vanderwall, Valerie Ballard, Justin Nelson 
Present Via Zoom 
Staff:  SaBrina Bailey-Cave, Mike Gorman, Yvonne Morter, Lindsay Grogan, Deona Siex, Erin 
Anderson, Jaylene Papineau, Melissa Camarillo, Stephanie Case; Non-Staff:  Erika Lasater, JC 
Flint, Matt Jensen, Andrea Di Salvo, S. Thompson, Raymond Akers 
Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance:  9:00 a.m. 
City & Citizen Comments:  None 
Open Agenda:  No Items 
 
Consent Agenda:  
Commissioner Wenholz moved to approve the following items on the Consent Agenda: 

1. Minutes:  July 19th   
2. 10th Amendment to Oregon Health Authority (OHA) Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 

#173145 for the Financing of Mental Health Services 
3. OHA contract #180837 Tort Liability Coverage as a Provider for Psychiatric Security 

Review Board, effective July 1, 2023, and expiring July 1, 2025 
4. 2nd Amendment to Energy Facility Siting Council Special Advisory Group IGA 19-031, 

extending the effective date and duration to June 30, 2025 
Commissioner Drago seconded.  Vote: Unanimous approval. 

 
Public Hearing:  
Community Development Block Grant Application – Umatilla-Morrow Head Start, Inc. (UMHS)  
Dan Daltoso, Chief Operating Officer UMHS 
Aaron Treadwell, Chief Executive Officer UMHS 
Chair Sykes read the Umatilla-Morrow Head Start’s Community Development Block Grant 
Application public notice in its entirety. 
 
Mr. Daltoso explained UMHS requested $1.5 million in a Community Development Block 
Grant.  The budget is a rough estimate and UMHS will cover additional costs exceeding the 
grant amount.  Plans for the new building include modular construction and the Board was 
presented with examples of modern modular construction.  The examples of modular buildings 
already in use do not look like typical modular building, but it is modular construction, he said. 
Modular construction is less expensive than stick-built construction and that is why they are 
considering modular construction for the building grant.  A conditional use permit will be needed 
and architectural needs will be met for the facility, resulting in a building the community, City of 
Irrigon, and County can be proud of. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz agreed with Mr. Daltoso that the building examples don’t look like 
typical modular buildings.  Mr. Daltoso confirmed and further explained that the example 



Board Minutes, August 2, 2023   Page 2 of 4 
 

building has three classrooms and he would like the new building to be a cohesive addition and 
“what a school would look like typically.” 
 
Mr. Treadwell noted modular construction looks very different from what it looked like 30 years 
ago and many design improvements have been made. 
 
Chair Sykes asked for comments in favor, opposition, or neutral comment.  None in-person.  He 
called for comment from Zoom participants; no additional comments via Zoom. 
 
Nick Ducote, contracted County grant writer commented via Zoom and offered additional 
clarification on the block grant program.  The County is the grant applicant working with UMHS 
regarding what is needed.  Chair Sykes conferred with Interim County Administrator Roberta 
Vanderwall who will work with future County Administrator, Matthew Jensen on the project. 
 
Chair Sykes closed the hearing for public testimony. 
 
Commissioner Drago said he believed it will be a good addition.  Commissioner Wenholz asked 
County Counsel Justin Nelson if a motion was needed to move forward.  
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to approve the Community Development Block Grant application. 
Commissioner Drago seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval, motion carried. 
 
Public Hearing: 
Two Requests for Annexation into Heppner Rural Fire Protection District; and Order No. OR-
2023-4: 
Chair Sykes introduced Order No. OR-2023-4 Ordering the Annexation of Territory to the 
Heppner Rural Fire Protection District. 
 
Mr. Nelson presented the staff report on two landowners who want adjacent property added 
within the fire protection district’s boundaries.  Mike Gorman, Assessor/Tax Collector, 
confirmed the properties border the current fire district lines. 
 
Chair Sykes opened the public hearing, and asked for public comment.  No comments. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to approve Order No. OR-2023-4 Ordering the Annexation of 
Territory to the Heppner Rural Fire Protection District.  Commissioner Drago seconded.  Vote:  
Unanimous approval, motion carried. 
 
Business Items 
4-H Summer Intern Report 
Grace Ogden, Oregon State University Summer Intern and second year student at Oklahoma 
State University studying Animal Science 
Ms. Ogden presented a PowerPoint highlighting what she has done during her internship. 
Projects included Morrow County Fair preparation, assisting OSU Agronomist Larry Lutcher 
with experimental growing plots with the extension service, Ag in the Classroom with Heppner 
Daycare, and putting on the Cloverbud Rodeo and 4-H camp.  Ms. Ogden was in Future Farmers 



Board Minutes, August 2, 2023   Page 3 of 4 
 

of America (FFA) while in high school and being able to work in Ag Education is “a dream 
come true.”  The summer internship has provided industry connections and learning 
opportunities, she added. 
 
Columbia River Heritage Trail Sign Report 
Caren Cardenas, Student Intern, Planning Department 
The project focuses on replacement of faded, damaged, and vandalized signs, stickers, metals, 
panels, and frames throughout the trail.  Fifty new stickers and metals are being replaced by 
community and Amazon Web Services volunteers.  Sites with interpretive panels have been 
vandalized, weather damaged, and otherwise illegible panels, but the frames are in good 
structural condition.  Grants have been applied for and a Request for Proposals has been 
submitted with Sea Reach Ltd. designing replacement panels.  Examples of illegible panels 
compared to the replacement images highlight the need for the new signs.  Brochures will be 
available with QR codes that will take users to a map of the Columbia River Heritage Trail and 
will be available at local businesses and libraries.  Completion is estimated for August 2024. 

 
IGA with Amazon Data Services, Inc., Strategic Investment Program Distribution of Community 
Service Fee  
Justin Nelson, County Counsel 
Community Service Fee is set amount up to $2.5 million per year broken up between taxing 
districts.  County will receive a set amount up to $500,000 and further distributed amongst the 
taxing district. 
 
Commissioner Drago moved to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for Strategic 
Investment Program (SIP) Distribution of Community Service Fee Under ORS 
285C.609(6)/285C.623(6).  Commissioner Wenholz seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval, 
motion carried. 

 

Public Health Update on Well Testing in Boardman and Irrigon 
Robin Canaday, Public Health Director 
Office of Resilience and Emergency Management canvassed Morrow County well users between 
July 17th and 25th.  There were 676 homes contacted and 136 water samples collected for testing. 
Roughly 15% of affected county members are yet to be contacted and more data is being 
collected.  State of Oregon will bring in toxicologists and epidemiologists for an open house to 
address questions and concerns of citizens on August 24th at Riverside High School with 
children’s activities and free school supplies.  Morrow County has received support from Oregon 
Health Authority, as well as Umatilla County, which Morrow County has contracted with for 
environmental health.  Commissioner Wenholz suggested having a special meeting for approval 
of the IGA, if needed, before the next Board of Commissioners meeting on August 16th. 
 
Introduction of new Executive Assistant to the Board of Commissioners, Valerie Ballard. 
 
Department Reports 
The following reports were provided: 

• Road Department Monthly Report:  Mike Haugen 
• Assessment and Tax Quarterly Report:  Mike Gorman 



Board Minutes, August 2, 2023   Page 4 of 4 
 

• Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report:  Melissa Camarillo 
• Veteran’s Service Quarterly Report:  Stephanie Case 

 
Correspondence:  None submitted 
 
Commissioner Reports 
Each Commissioner provided a brief report of activity. 
 
Recess until 10:30 for Executive Session 
 
Executive Session 
At 10:30 a.m., Chair Sykes read the following executive session citation:  Pursuant to ORS 
192.660(2)(d) – To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry 
on labor negotiations 
 
10:50 a.m.: Closed Executive Session 
 
Chair Sykes asked for additional business.  No further business. 
 
Signing of documents 
 
Adjourned: 10:52 a.m. 
 













 

Page 1 of 4 
BOC Land Use Hearing, August 16, 2023 

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Land Use Hearing Minutes 
August 16, 2023 

Morrow County Government Center 
Irrigon, Oregon 

 
Present in Person 
Chair David Sykes, Commissioner Roy Drago Jr., Commissioner Jeff Wenholz, Valerie Ballard, 
Justin Nelson, Landon Jones, Tamra Mabbott; Non-Staff:  Olivier Jamin, Lauren Garetto, Matt 
Hughart, Scott Neal, Greg Harris, Elaine Albrich, Misty Edgecomb, David Weymann, Martin 
Romo, David Shiflett, Bobby Hollis, Travis Sellers, Mike Alldritt, Corey Sweeney, Richard Peel, 
Mike Hughes 
Present Via Zoom 
Dan Kearns, Tess MacMorris, Dawn Hert, Susan Christensen 
Call to Order: 1:02 p.m. 
Chair Sykes made a call for abstentions or conflicts of interest; no issues raised. 
 
Tamra Mabbott, Planning Department Director, said 274 acres of land is being proposed for 
rezoning from exclusive farm use to general industrial zoning in order to develop a data center.  
Two hearings were held at Planning Commission meetings, with the recommendation that the 
Board of Commissioners approve the request.  Ms. Mabbott provided new items to add to the 
record.  One Letter from the Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development 
(DLCD), an e-mail from Mary Killian, and a letter from 1,000 Friends of Oregon. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to add the additional documents and letters of opposition.  
Commissioner Drago seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 
Eric Imes, Public Works Director 
Reviewing the road use agreement, Mr. Imes explained there is a road use agreement in 
discussion with chip sealing done before and after construction.  There is presently an easement 
on Tower Road at mile post eight, however the County cannot provide road maintenance and the 
easement is the responsibility of Portland General Electric who has, thus far, been unresponsive. 
 
Chair Sykes opened public hearing to applicants and proponents. 
 
Bobby Hollis, Chief Commercial Officer, Rowan Digital Infrastructure 
David Shiflett, Managing Director of Development, Rowan Digital Infrastructure 
Martin Romo, Director of Economic Development, Rowan Digital Infrastructure 
Mr. Hollis introduced himself and the purpose of Rowan Digital Infrastructure, which is to 
provide sustainable options for data centers 
 
Mr. Shiflett described the proposed location for the data center as having no cultivation history in 
the last 100 years, with poor soil and irrigation and no water rights. 



 

Page 2 of 4 
BOC Land Use Hearing, August 16, 2023 

The data center will employ over 200 employees with salaries of $75,000 and above, not 
including construction and other labor involved in the development of the center.  They will also 
work with local schools to promote Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics (STEM) 
education and create relevant programs with the local community college.  This will encourage 
younger citizens to stay in the area by providing tech jobs and bosting the economy.  Steady 
revenue and employment will not be affected by current events or the pandemic. 
 
Matt Hughart, Kittelson and Associates 
Mr. Hughart explained Kittelson and Associates conducted a traffic study.  There is low-impact 
with no mitigation or modification necessary for traffic, with an estimated 12-18 months for 
construction traffic. Post construction should see a 17% increase. 
 
Commissioner Drago asked if the 17% increase was based off the traffic when the coal plant was 
in production, or after the coal plant closed.  Mr. Hughart stated the 17% is based off current 
traffic numbers. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz noted traffic numbers sounded similar to the employee numbers of the 
old coal plant and shouldn’t make a big difference to established traffic patterns. 
 
Richard Peel, Senior Biologist, Environmental Resource Management (ERM) 
Mr. Peel conducted the biological and ecological studies on the proposed site.  ERM looked for 
listed species habitats and migration, as well as big game habitat, wetlands, floodplain, and 
avoiding those ecosystems.  Mr. Peel did not find any listed species, but one big game summer 
range, but the site is still more than 20 miles from the winter range. The Department of Fish and 
Wildlife confirmed ERM’s findings. 
 
David Weymann, Soil Scientist/Civil Engineer, ERM 
Mr. Weymann found the soil on the proposed site to be inhospitable.  The soil is mapped at class 
6-7 which is inhospitable due to being shallow, rocky, and with little water.  While the site is 
within Columbia Valley American Viticultural Area (CAVA), this site would not be a good 
candidate for grape growing because of the droughty soil and lack of irrigation. 
 
Tess MacMorris, Land Use Planner, ERM 
Alternatives Analysis. The applicant identified eight siting criteria for why the project location 
works, access to infrastructure and electrical supply availability, access to water, land 
characteristics, environmentally sensitive resources and protected areas, road access, fiber 
network connectivity, land use and zoning, and financial feasibility. 
 
Mr. Shiflett explained they are working with the Port of Morrow to have the Port supply water to 
the project.  The water supply agreement begins with a design and engineering agreement and 
survey work is being conducted along Tower Road.  Mr. Shiflett reviewed the planned water 
route. 



 

Page 3 of 4 
BOC Land Use Hearing, August 16, 2023 

Chair Sykes asked if construction of the data center is reliant on the Boardman to Hemingway 
Transmission Line being completed, to which Mr. Shiflett confirmed the project is dependent on 
the completion of the Boardman to Hemingway Line. 
 
Addressing a concern by 1,000 Friends of Oregon regarding water availability:  water provided 
by the Port of Morrow is potable water, while waste water will be dealt with on site. 
 
The applicant’s position is that they have provided sufficient evidence in the record as to why 
this is the best location for the data center. 
 
Proponents Providing Testimony of Support 
Corey Sweeney, Mayor, City of Heppner 
Mr. Sweeney, along with the Heppner City Manager, met with Rowan and Hubble to go over the 
proposal and they feel that the data center would benefit the community members and the 
County itself. 
 
Scott Neal, real estate executive 
Greg Harris, Director of Farming, Threemile Canyon Farms 
Threemile Canyon Farms is the landowner of the proposed location.  PGE will route power to 
PacifiCorp who will build a substation on Threemile Canyon’s property which would route 
power to the data center.  He cited Space Age Industrial zoning on irrigated farm land, whereas 
the data center location is inhospitable to farming. 
 
Susan Christensen, Executive Director, Greater Eastern Oregon Development Corporation 
Ms. Christensen has provided written testimony in support of the project.  The project will 
provide jobs in the community, and environmental review of the property shows it’s a good 
location and not farmable.  There is a program called “Get There Oregon” which is a carpooling 
program which can reduce traffic and “Get There Oregon” has been successfully used by 
Boardman Foods. 
 
Rebuttal Against the Applicant 
Dawn Hert, Regional Representative, DLCD 
Ms. Hert stated that DLCD has provided two letters of opposition to the proposed data center 
location and included potential alternative sites for the data center.  The DLCD does not believe 
proper surveys were conducted and building inside an Urban Growth Boundary would be 
preferable.  Additional review is needed, in their opinion, and would like to look into alternative 
sites. 
 
Break: 2:35-2:42 p.m. 
 
Rebuttal from Applicant 
Ms. Albrich asked for time for response to DLCD’s letter by August 30th, for the next Board of 
Commissioners meeting on September 6th. 



 

Page 4 of 4 
BOC Land Use Hearing, August 16, 2023 

 
Mr. Shiflett reviewed the power flow analysis conducted by Rowan Digital Infrastructure, noting 
that most of the Interstate-84 corridor is constrained for capacity.  Other proposed locations, such 
as the Chemical Depot cannot provide adequate power and the title was not available.  Due to 
various constraints, various locations did not meet the needs of the Data Center at the time 
studies were conducted. 
 
Ms. Albrich asked if DLCD wanted to submit additional rebuttal, to which Ms. Hert of DLCD 
would like the opportunity to reply and to evaluate the alternatives. 
 
Chair Sykes closed the public testimony part of the Hearing at 2:54 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to keep the record open for the applicant to submit written 
testimony and rebuttal to the DLCD letter and the 1,000 Friends letter to August 30th, 5:00 p.m., 
submitted by, and to continue the hearing to September 6, 2023 at the Bartholomew Building in 
Heppner at 9:00 a.m.  Commissioner Drago seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Adjourned:  3:00 p.m. 



























































































































































































































































Morrow County 
196-88872 Product Package 

 Nationwide® Retirement  Flexible Advantagesm

Prepared by: 
Nationwide® Retirement Plans 

October 19, 2023 

The Nationwide Group Retirement Series includes unregistered group fixed and variable annuities and trust programs. The unregistered group fixed and 
variable annuities are issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company. Trust programs and trust services are offered by Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. 
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, member FINRA. Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and Affiliated Companies, Home Office: 
Columbus, OH 43215-2220. 

Nationwide, the Nationwide N and Eagle and Nationwide is on your side are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. © 2016 

FOR PLAN SPONSOR USE ONLY 

PNM-3223AO (04/16) 



Page 1 of 2 Welcome Letter

196-88872, Morrow County 10/19/2023

Welcome.
We know that you have many choices when it comes to your group retirement plan provider.  

Thank you for choosing Nationwide® as your retirement provider.  Enclosed you will find all the 

necessary documents that need to be signed.  Signing these documents will get you closer in 

the establishment of your Retirement Plan.

Please return documents to: 
Nationwide® Retirement Plans 
Attn: Nicole Olson-Lamoree
10 W. Nationwide Boulevard 
Attn: 05-04-204X New Business   
Columbus, OH 43215 

For questions contact Nicole Olson-Lamoree - Your Implementation Manager at (614) 435-2973



Page 1 of 1 Table of Contents

196-88872, Morrow County 10/19/2023

Table of Contents
Please review all enclosed documents and sign where indicated. 

Document indicated in this color require selection(s) or signature 

Products Highlight Tab 
 Product Highlights 

The Nationwide Financial Investment Platform Tab 
 Program Agreement 

o Executive Summary
o No Investment Professional Trust Statement  
o Fund Selection Schedule (Maximum limit: 50 funds) 

 Fund Mapping Direction Form 
 ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization and Payment Agreement 

Financial Advisor Compensation Agreement(s) Tab 
 Disclosure Statement 
 Nationwide Plan Service Provider Payment Agreement & Data Sheet 

Miscellaneous Administration Form(s) Tab 
 Sold Case Administration Information Form  

Acceptance Agreement - Product Tab 
 Acceptance Agreement – Product



Nationwide® Retirement Plans
Highlights for:

196-89122  Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan

Product Highlights

The information listed below offers an overview of the products and services you have selected for your Plan.There is detailed information
about each item in the following legal documents.

Nationwide® Investment Platform

Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage®

Products and services added to this plan:

Refer to the next page for a list of Expenses.

This material is not a recommendation to buy, sell, hold or roll over any asset, adopt an investment strategy, retain a specific investment manager or use
a particular account type. It does not take into account the specific investment objectives, tax and financial condition or particular needs of any specific
person. Investors should work with their financial professional to discuss their specific situation.

The Nationwide Group Retirement Series includes unregistered group fixed and variable annuities and trust programs. The unregistered group fixed and
variable annuities are issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company. Trust programs and trust services are offered by Nationwide Trust Company, FSB.
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, member FINRA. Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and Affiliated Companies, Home Office: Columbus,
OH 43215-2220.

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company.

Nationwide Retirement Plans HighlightsPage: 1 of 2PNM-2901AO.7 (01/20)
10/20/2023 01:49PMMorrow County Defined Benefit Plan196-89122



Expenses
The following expenses are applicable to your plan. There is detailed information about each item in the legal documents that follow.
Additional Administrative Fees paid to your Administration Firm may apply. Please refer to all legal documents for additional information
on all applicable expenses.

No Termination Fee AppliesTermination Fee

$0 - The plan has elected no Custodial Services.Account Fee

0.08%Nationwide Asset Fee

Registered Investment Advisor/Service Provider Fees**

This material is not a recommendation to buy, sell, hold or roll over any asset, adopt an investment strategy, retain a specific investment manager or use
a particular account type. It does not take into account the specific investment objectives, tax and financial condition or particular needs of any specific
person. Investors should work with their financial professional to discuss their specific situation.

The Nationwide Group Retirement Series includes unregistered group fixed and variable annuities and trust programs. The unregistered group fixed and
variable annuities are issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company. Trust programs and trust services are offered by Nationwide Trust Company, FSB.
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, member FINRA. In MI only: Nationwide Investment Svcs. Corporation. Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company
and Affiliated Companies, Home Office: Columbus, OH 43215-2220.

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company.

As otherwise agreed to by Plan Sponsor, Advisory Firm and Nationwide via separate 
instructions from the Plan Sponsor 

Brent Langland 

Nationwide Retirement Plans HighlightsPage: 2 of 2PNM-2901AO.7 (01/20)
10/20/2023 01:49PMMorrow County Defined Benefit Plan196-89122



Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage Program Agreement
("Agreement")

This Agreement, including the following Schedules;

• Report Schedule• QDIA / Default Fund Selection Schedule
• Termination Schedule• Redemption Fee Schedule
• Disclosure Schedule• Administration Firm Schedule
• Fund Selection Schedule• Fund Access Schedule

is made between Morrow County ("Plan Sponsor") and Nationwide Trust Company, FSB as Custodian ("Nationwide")
pursuant to the Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan ("Plan") to establish the Custodial Account for Morrow County
Defined Benefit Plan ("Account").

The Plan Sponsor appoints National Benefit Services LLC as the Administration Firm to fulfill the duties as described in
this Agreement.

The Plan shall operate according to an established Plan document and Trust. The Plan Sponsor represents and warrants
that the Plan complies with and intends to keep such Plan in compliance with the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974 ("ERISA") and Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ("Code"). The Account is
intended to qualify for treatment under Section 401(f) of the Code, to be tax-exempt under Section 501(a) of the Code, and
to conform to all other applicable requirements of ERISA and the Code. The Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide
is not a named fiduciary within the meaning of Section 402(a) of ERISA with respect to the administration and management
of the Plan.

Program AgreementSection A Page: 1 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

Nationwide® Retirement Plans



PURPOSE
The Executive Summary provides details about fees, features of the Account and includes additional options which the Plan
Sponsor may elect to include in the Account.

FUND WINDOW ACCESS
If the Plan Sponsor elects to make Fund Window, as described in the Definitions and Fund Access Schedule, available to
all Plan Participants, the box below must  be checked.

Plan Sponsor elects to offer Fund Window.

ASSET FEES
The Asset Fee(s) below, payable to Nationwide, applies to all Funding Vehicle(s), excluding Uninvested Cash, or any
applicable Group Annuity Contracts. The annual Asset Fee is as follows:

0.08 % for Fund(s)

Clear Creditsm may apply to individual funds and may further reduce the Asset Fee resulting in the Net Asset Fee(s) charged
for individual funds. For further information please see the Fund Selection Schedule.

The Asset Fee may increase or decrease based on various factors which may include, but is not limited to, Asset Balance,
Average Asset Balance, Average Participant Balance, number of Participants and the assets held in specific Funding
Vehicle(s) and services. Any changes to the Asset Fee will be made in accordance with the Amendment provisions of this
Agreement. Such notice may be made in an electronic format by Nationwide. Refer to the Fund Access Schedule for further
information regarding the modification of the Asset Fee.

PER PARTICIPANT FEE
A Per Participant Fee of $0 per month will be deducted from each account with a balance accordingly to cover Participant
recordkeeping expenses incurred by Nationwide. Payments are made to Nationwide Life Insurance Company. The Per
Participant Fee may increase or decrease based on the Average Participant Balance and the Average Asset Balance. Any
changes to the Per Participant Fee will be made in accordance with the Amendment provisions of this Agreement.

SINGLE SUM FEE
A Single Sum Fee of $0 per year will be deducted on a pro rata basis from each account with a balance accordingly at the
end of each Agreement Year to cover recordkeeping expenses incurred by Nationwide. Payments are made to Nationwide
Life Insurance Company.The Single Sum Fee may increase or decrease based on the Average Asset Balance. Any changes
to the Single Sum Fee will be made in accordance with the Amendment provisions of this Agreement.

Executive SummarySection A Page: 2 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



ACCOUNT FEE
No Custodial Reporting. No Annual Custodial Account Fee applies. The Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide is
under no obligation to prepare any reports, but may do so at its sole discretion at the request of the Plan Sponsor or its
Administration Firm and upon receipt of a minimum fee of $200. Requested reports are not the same as those provided with
Nationwide's Annual Custodial Reporting service and will not include information necessary for completion of the Form 5500,
if applicable, or to assist with audits for larger plans. If the Plan Sponsor decides at a later date to choose the Annual Custodial
Reporting option, annual custodial reports will be provided only from that date forward, and will not be provided for periods
prior to the change in reporting levels.

Executive SummarySection A Page: 3 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



TERMINATION FEE
No Termination Fee is applicable to the Account.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
The Plan Sponsor has authorized the Administration Firm to receive checks from Nationwide® made payable to the
Administration Firm, withdrawn from any Funding Vehicle(s) held in the Account. Such checks will be for the sole purpose
of providing payment of Plan administration service fees for services rendered by the Administration Firm to the Plan.
Nationwide shall accept the Administration Firm's direction as to the fees to be withdrawn.

PLAN SPONSOR AUTHORIZATION
Plan Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to share information with necessary parties in order to access Plan and Participant
information, including, but not limited to, fund balances, transaction histories, and Funding Vehicle allocations.

Executive SummarySection A Page: 4 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



Case Name: Morrow CountyCase Number: 196-88872

STEP 1: Select either Default Suspense Fund or Qualified Default Investment Alternative (QDIA)/Default Suspense Fund

Default Suspense Fund
/RB017/

Or

QDIA/Default Suspense Fund
/RB018/

STEP 2: Select one of the two funding options below:

/RB019/ Option 1: Please complete all fields. Information can be found within the Fund Selection Schedule.

Balanced/Other Fund

VRU CodeFund CodeFund Name

/FF152//FF151//FF150/

OR

/RB020/ Option 2: Please complete the following 3 steps.

Targeted Retirement Date Fund Group

Provide Normal Retirement Age: /FF153/  (must be whole number)Step 1

Provide Rounding Method (please choose one):Step 2

/RB021/  Round year up to the more aggressive fund

/RB022/  Round year down to the more conservative fund

/RB023/  Select the fund nearest the year the participant will reach the Normal Retirement Age

Select one Target group. For a full listing of all funds available in the fund group, please see below.Step 3

Mutual Funds

NameFund GroupSelect
Nationwide Targeted Destination FundsNRO

/RB024/

American Funds Target Date Retirement FundsAC6
/RB025/

Vanguard Target Retirement Date FundsVCO
/RB026/

American Century One Choice Portfolio Funds R6AMR
/RB027/

Fidelity Advisor Freedom FundsFFI
/RB028/

JPMorgan SmartRet Flex R6JPR
/RB029/

T.Rowe Price Retirement FundsTRR
/RB030/

TIAA CREF LfCyc Ind InstTIA
/RB121/

QDIA Fund Selection ScheduleSection A Page: 5 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DEFAULT FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE
QDIA/DEFAULT SUSPENSE FUND



Targeted Retirement Date Fund Groups:
Please note by adding a group, you are adding ALL funds in that group.

VRU CodeFund CodeMutual Fund Name

Fund Group NRO

2060NWOANW Dest 2025 R6

2061NWPANW Dest 2030 R6

2062NWQANW Dest 2035 R6

2063NWRANW Dest 2040 R6

2064NWSANW Dest 2045 R6

2065NWTANW Dest 2050 R6

2886VBXANW Dest 2055 R6

4952CVYANW Dest 2060 R6

6667FYPANW Dest 2065 R6

2058NWMANW Dest Rtrmt R6

Fund Group AC6

2557RFTAAmFds 2010 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2558RFJAAmFds 2015 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2559RRCAAmFds 2020 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2560RFDAAmFds 2025 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2561RFEAAmFds 2030 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2562RFFAAmFds 2035 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2563RFGAAmFds 2040 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2564RFHAAmFds 2045 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

2565RFIAAmFds 2050 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

3967BEGAAmFds 2055 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

4996CXSAAmFds 2060 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

6750GCEAAmFds 2065 TrgtDtRtrmt R6

Fund Group VCO

2329VTWAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2020 Inv

2330VTTAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2025 Inv

2331VTHAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2030 Inv

2332VHTAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2035 Inv

2333VFOAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2040 Inv

2334VTIAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2045 Inv

2335VFFAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2050 Inv

2830VVXAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2055 Inv

4357BWGAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2060 Inv

5764EHJAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2065 Inv

7138GTYAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2070 Inv

2336VTNAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt Inc

QDIA Fund Selection ScheduleSection A Page: 6 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DEFAULT FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE
QDIA/DEFAULT SUSPENSE FUND



Fund Group AMR

5719EHMAAmCent In Rtrmt R6

5703EESAAmCent OneChoice2025 R6

5705EEUAAmCent OneChoice2030 R6

5707EEWAAmCent OneChoice2035 R6

5709EEYAAmCent OneChoice2040 R6

5711EFAAAmCent OneChoice2045 R6

5713EFCAAmCent OneChoice2050 R6

5715EFEAAmCent OneChoice2055 R6

5717EFGAAmCent OneChoice2060 R6

6789GDYAAmCent OneChoice2065 R6

Fund Group FFI

3690ALWAFidAdv Free 2005 Inst

3691ALYAFidAdv Free 2010 Inst

3699AMLAFidAdv Free 2015 Inst

3692ALZAFidAdv Free 2020 Inst

3693AMAAFidAdv Free 2025 Inst

3694AMDAFidAdv Free 2030 Inst

3695AMGAFidAdv Free 2035 Inst

3696AMHAFidAdv Free 2040 Inst

3697AMJAFidAdv Free 2045 Inst

3698AMKAFidAdv Free 2050 Inst

4301BTUAFidAdv Free 2055 Inst

4942CVJAFidAdv Free 2060 Inst

6413FMXAFidAdv Free 2065 Inst

3700AMNAFidAdv Free Inc Inst

Fund Group JPR

5605EAUAJPM SmartRet 2020 R6

5606EAVAJPM SmartRet 2025 R6

5607EAWAJPM SmartRet 2030 R6

5608EAXAJPM SmartRet 2035 R6

5609EAYAJPM SmartRet 2040 R6

5610EAZAJPM SmartRet 2045 R6

5611EBAAJPM SmartRet 2050 R6

5612EBBAJPM SmartRet 2055 R6

5613EBDAJPM SmartRet 2060 R6

5683EDYAJPM SmartRet Inc R6

QDIA Fund Selection ScheduleSection A Page: 7 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DEFAULT FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE
QDIA/DEFAULT SUSPENSE FUND



Fund Group TRR

6033ESYATRowePr Rtrmt I 2005 I

5634EBYATRowePr Rtrmt I 2010 I

5635EBZATRowePr Rtrmt I 2015 I

5636ECAATRowePr Rtrmt I 2020 I

5637ECCATRowePr Rtrmt I 2025 I

5638ECDATRowePr Rtrmt I 2030 I

5639ECEATRowePr Rtrmt I 2035 I

5640ECFATRowePr Rtrmt I 2040 I

5641ECGATRowePr Rtrmt I 2045 I

5642ECHATRowePr Rtrmt I 2050 I

5643ECIATRowePr Rtrmt I 2055 I

5644ECJATRowePr Rtrmt I 2060 I

6985GNGATRowePr Rtrmt I 2065 I

Fund Group TIA

5297DMOATIAACRF LfCycInd 2010 Inst

5298DMPATIAACRF LfCycInd 2015 Inst

5299DMQATIAACRF LfCycInd 2020 Inst

5300DMUATIAACRF LfCycInd 2025 Inst

5301DMWATIAACRF LfCycInd 2030 Inst

5302DMXATIAACRF LfCycInd 2035 Inst

5303DMYATIAACRF LfCycInd 2040 Inst

5304DMZATIAACRF LfCycInd 2045 Inst

5305DNBATIAACRF LfCycInd 2050 Inst

5306DNCATIAACRF LfCycInd 2055 Inst

5307DNDATIAACRF LfCycInd 2060 Inst

6823GFIATIAACRF LfCycInd 2065 Inst

5308DNEATIAACRF LfCycIndRtInc Inst

QDIA/Default Fund Disclosures

As Plan Sponsor, I authorize Nationwide Trust Company, FSB or Nationwide Life Insurance Company ("Nationwide") to allocate the plan
participant's account balance and new contributions to the QDIA/Default Suspense or Money Market Fund identified above.

Any investment that has been selected is the QDIA/Default Suspense Fund, as applicable, into which I, the investment fiduciary, or my
financial advisor, directed Nationwide to invest the assets of the plan. This selection may or may not be similar to the plan's existing fund
lineup. It is not based on any assessments by Nationwide of the particular needs of the plan or its participants.

It is ultimately my, the investment fiduciary's or the investment advisor's responsibility to ensure the appropriateness of the investment
lineup for the plan - not Nationwide's. Nationwide is not making a recommendation by investing plan assets according to the direction
received.

QDIA Fund Selection ScheduleSection A Page: 8 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DEFAULT FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE
QDIA/DEFAULT SUSPENSE FUND



Deposits received by Nationwide on behalf of participants must have a Social Security Number to be processed. All deposits received by
Nationwide for a participant that does not have an established investment mix will be automatically allocated to the QDIA/Default Suspense
Fund within the applicable participant account within three business days.

The QDIA/Default Suspense Fund must be a designated variable fund for the plan. If the fund I select as the QDIA/Default Suspense
Fund is not also selected on the Fund Selection Schedule, I understand that this form will be used as my request and authorization to add
the fund as a designated fund to my plan. Due to possible market value adjustments and other restrictions, the fixed contracts are not
available as a Default Suspense Fund option.

I understand if the Managed Account Services (“MAS”) option is not currently available to my plan, and the Managed Account Services
is selected as the QDIA/Default Investment, additional paperwork will be required by Nationwide to add this option and the QDIA/Default
Investment will not be established until additional paperwork is received by Nationwide in good order.

I understand if Collective Investment Funds ("CIF") are not an option currently available to my plan, and a CIF is selected as the QDIA/Default
Suspense Fund above, additional paperwork will be required by Nationwide to add this option and the QDIA/Default Suspense Fund will
not be established until additional paperwork is received by Nationwide in good order.

Nationwide Target Destination Funds and NCIT Index Funds are part of the Nationwide Funds Group and are affiliated with Nationwide.
Nationwide Funds distributed by Nationwide Fund Distributors LLC, Member FINRA. 10 W Nationwide Blvd, MS: 5-02-210R, Columbus,
OH 43215.

It is my responsibility as Plan Sponsor to provide each eligible employee with initial and annual notices as specified in DOL Reg.
 2550.404c-5(c)(3). Notice should be provided at least 30 days in advance of the date of plan eligibility or at least 30 days in advance of
the date of any first investment in a QDIA. Alternatively, notice may be provided on or before the date of plan eligibility provided the
participant has the opportunity to make a permissible withdrawal within the first 90 days following investment in the QDIA pursuant to
Internal Revenue Code  414(w). Thereafter, I am responsible for providing notice within a reasonable period of time of at least 30 days in
advance of each subsequent plan year.

It is my responsibility as Plan Sponsor to notify the participant(s) of the circumstances under which their balances or deposits have or will
be allocated to the applicable QDIA/Default Suspense or Money Market Fund, and to provide the participant(s) with adequate information
and procedures to transfer funds from the QDIA/Default Suspense or Money Market Fund and/or to select alternate investment options
for future allocations. If the participant(s) does not provide instruction to Nationwide to transfer funds from the QDIA/Default Suspense
Fund and/or change investment options for future allocations, pursuant to established procedures, all deposits will continue to be invested
in the QDIA/Default Suspense Fund.

In the event of a fund merger by the fund house offering the fund I have selected, I authorize Nationwide to change the QDIA/Default
Suspense Fund to the merged fund designated by the participants of the fund and/or the fund house.

I have reviewed and I understand the fund payment and expense ratio information that is found in the Program Agreement.

It is my responsibility as plan fiduciary or my delegate's, as applicable, to prudently select and monitor any QDIA/Default Suspense Fund.
Therefore, it is my responsibility as plan fiduciary or my delegate's to know the requirements of the QDIA regulations and choose the
QDIA/Default Suspense Fund most appropriate for the participants of the plan. For a full list of the requirements, please visit:
http://www.dol.gov/ebsa/regs/fedreg/final/07-5147.pdf .Nationwide is not responsible or liable for the selection of such QDIA/Default
Suspense Fund and has merely provided facts requested by the plan fiduciary or its delegate.The facts provided should not be construed
to provide any endorsement of or opinion on the appropriateness of a fund or portfolio for the participants of a particular plan.

QDIA Fund Selection ScheduleSection A Page: 9 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DEFAULT FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE
QDIA/DEFAULT SUSPENSE FUND

QDIA/Default Fund Disclosures (CONTINUED)



A redemption fee is a fee charged by the fund house to a participant who trades in and out of a fund within a specified time
frame.This fee is reinvested back into the fund to offset the increase in trade costs.The information contained in this Schedule
does not replace the information you can find in the prospectus. Certain transactions may be exempt from redemption fees.
Refer to the prospectus for specific details and for the most current information regarding the applicability of redemption
fees.

Duration (in days)Redemption Fee
Percentage

Ticker
Symbol

Fund NameFund Code

Assets held less than 60 days2.00%BCIIXBrwn Intl All Co InvERJA
Assets held less than 90 days2.00%EVGIXEvermore Glbl Val InstFEYA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%GCIEXGabelli Eq Inc InstBXHA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%GLDIXGabelli Gold InstCXXA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%GVCIXGabelli Val 25 InstBXIA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%WESIXGabelliTTON Conv Sec InstFNFA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%WEIMXGabelliTTONWstwd MtyMts IECKA
Assets held less than 7 days2.00%WWSIXGabelliTTONWstwdSmCpEqInstBHPA
Assets held less than 60 days2.00%GCEUXGrnCent Eq InstGESA
Assets held less than 10 days2.00%HNMDXHeartland MdCap Val InstFHGA
Assets held less than 10 days2.00%HNTVXHeartland Val InstHNTA
Assets held less than 10 days2.00%HNVIXHeartland Val Pls InstBIFA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCCIXKnghtsCbus Cor Bd IFBQA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCIIXKnghtsCbus Intl Eq IFBRA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCGIXKnghtsCbus LgCap Gr IFBSA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCVIXKnghtsCbus LgCap Val IFBTA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCLIXKnghtsCbus Ltd Dur IFBUA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%KCSIXKnghtsCbus SmCap IFBVA
Assets held less than 5 days2.00%LCORXLuthld Cor Invmt RtlCJMA
Assets held less than 30 days2.00%NSDVXNrthStr Divd IDQLA
Assets held less than 90 days2.00%OBCHXOberws China OpprGPNA

Redemption Fee ScheduleSection A Page: 10 of 10PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

REDEMPTION FEE SCHEDULE



Nationwide Trust Company, FSB, 10 West Nationwide Blvd 05-02-104G, Columbus, Ohio 43215 
Nationwide, the Nationwide N and Eagle, Nationwide is on your side, and Nationwide Trust Company are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company.  
© 2019 Nationwide 

October 20, 2023 

David Sykes 
110 N Court St 
Heppner, OR 97836 

Re: Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan 196-88872 

Dear David Sykes: 

Nationwide Trust Company (“NTC”) typically requires that plans that are serviced by NTC have either a registered 
representative with a broker/dealer firm or a fee based advisor (“Investment Professional”) associated with the plan.  It has 
been brought to our attention that you would like Nationwide Trust Company to service your Plan without an Investment 
Professional being involved.  We understand you have chosen to work with a Registered Investment Advisor (RIA) to structure 
your Plan menu.  Any services or protections provided by the Registered Investment Advisor will be outlined in the terms in 
your agreement with the RIA.  Removal of the RIA servicing your Plan would mean that the agreement would no longer 
provide any protection for your Plan fiduciaries.  Please note that the lack of an Investment Professional serving your Plan may 
potentially create additional fiduciary liability for you.  Therefore, it is recommended that you consult your legal advisor before 
moving forward. 

Please note that you can always engage an Investment Professional for your Plan at any point in the future.  An Internal 
Wholesaler within our Sales Department can assist you with finding one by providing you with a list of Investment 
Professionals in your area. 

If you would like to move forward establishing your Plan at Nationwide without an Investment Professional, please 
acknowledge the following: 

 Moving forward without an Investment Professional is a decision made by the Plan Sponsor; 
 The Plan Sponsor is aware of the fiduciary responsibility to provide investment education and guidance to Plan 

Participants and acknowledges the recommendation that a legal advisor be consulted regarding potential liability from 
this action; 

 The Plan Sponsor is liable for all investment fiduciary liability for the selection and ongoing review of available funds 
to be made available for Participant investment in the Plan unless they have properly appointed a Registered Investment 
Advisor, in which case they would still have ultimate fiduciary liability to select and monitor this provider; 

 The Plan Sponsor understands Nationwide will not provide such investment education or guidance and agrees to hold 
harmless and indemnify Nationwide for any losses to the Plan, Participants, Plan Sponsor, and/or Employer resulting 
from the lack of an Investment Professional if there is not an Investment Professional appointed. 

 

To the extent permitted under applicable law, the Plan Sponsor shall indemnify and hold harmless Nationwide Trust Company, 
its officers, employees, and agents from and against all liabilities, losses, expenses, and claims (including reasonable attorney’s 
fees and costs of defense) resulting from accepting your Plan without an Investment Professional. 

_____________________________________ ________________________ 
Plan Sponsor Signature  Dated 

_____________________________________ 
Printed Plan Sponsor Name 

_____________________________________ ________________________ 
Nationwide Trust Company, FSB  Effective Date



I. Purpose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

II. Definitions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

III. The Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

IV. General Administrative Responsibilities of Nationwide . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

V. Investment Responsibility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

VI. Cash Processing Provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

VII. Loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

VIII. Account Records and Reports . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

IX. Fiduciary Responsibilities and Liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

X. Contributions Not Recoverable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

XI. Limitation of Liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

XII. Reliance on Counsel and Indemnification . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

XIII. Nationwide's Use of Affiliated Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

XIV. Nationwide's Compensation and Expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

XV. Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

XVI. Amendment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

XVII. Resignation, Removal and Termination . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

XVIII. Successor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

XIX. Governing Law . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

XX. Identity Verification Notice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

XXI. Rules of Construction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

XXII. Waiver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

XXIII. References . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

XXIV. Severability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

Section B Schedules

Administration Firm Schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

Fund Access Schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

Report Schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

Termination Schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19

Disclosure Schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20

Section C Schedule(s)

Fund Selection Schedule

Table of ContentsSection B Page: 1 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

TABLE OF CONTENTS



ARTICLE I - PURPOSE

The Plan shall operate according to an established Plan document and Trust. The Plan Sponsor represents and warrants
that the Plan complies with and intends to keep such Plan in compliance with the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974 ("ERISA") and Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ("Code"). The Account is
intended to qualify for treatment under Section 401(f) of the Code, to be tax-exempt under Section 501(a) of the Code, and
to conform to all other applicable requirements of ERISA and the Code. The Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide
is not a named fiduciary within the meaning of Section 402(a) of ERISA with respect to the administration and management
of the Plan.

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS

Account - The custodial account or trust fund, as applicable, established herein to hold the assets of the Plan.

Agreement Year - The first Agreement Year will extend between twelve (12) and thirteen (13) months, beginning on the
date of first deposit or transfer through the last day of the same month in the following calendar year. All other Agreement
Years will extend twelve (12) months.

Asset Balance - The sum of any amounts held in Funding Vehicle(s) (excluding Uninvested Cash).

Average Asset Balance - Will be determined by averaging the Asset Balances on the last day of two given calendar months.

Average Participant Balance - Will be determined initially by dividing the expected first year deposits by the number of
expected participant accounts. After the first Agreement Year, the Average Participant Balance will be determined by dividing
the Average Asset Balance by the average number of Participants with a balance.

Benefit Payment -  A distribution that is permitted by the Plan on behalf of a Participant.

Business Day - A day on which Nationwide and New York Stock Exchange are both open for business.

Cash Account - The account maintained by Nationwide or with another financial services firm in which Nationwide will
deposit cash contributions awaiting investment.

Cash Processing Fee - The fee charged by Nationwide as a percentage of the average Uninvested Cash balance, for
performing services according to the terms of the Cash Processing Provision which includes, but is not limited to, the costs
associated with processing incoming cash.

Designated Funds -  Funds which are individually selected by the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator per Written Instruction(s)
to Nationwide.

Effective Date - The date on which the Account is created by Nationwide's acceptance of cash or other assets on behalf
of the Plan Sponsor. Prior to the Effective Date, Nationwide shall have no responsibility hereunder.

Employer(s) - The employer(s) of the Participants in the Plan.

Exchange(s) -  Purchases and Redemptions from one Funding Vehicle to another Funding Vehicle available in the Account.

Fund(s) -  Mutual funds or collective investment funds made available in accordance with this Agreement.

Fund Window -  A collection of Funds, excluding collective investment funds and certain other mutual funds, that are not
individually selected by the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator as Designated Funds but which may be made available for
investment at the direction of the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 2 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



Funding Successor - The Plan's trustee or custodian, any successor plan's trustee or custodian or any financial institution
providing a Funding Vehicle(s) to the Plan.

Funding Vehicle(s) -  As permitted by applicable law, may include one or more (i) Group Annuity Contracts, (ii) mutual
funds, collective investment funds or other securities made available under the Agreement, (iii) securities held in self-directed
brokerage accounts made available by Nationwide, (iv) Uninvested Cash as described in the Cash Processing Provision,
or (v) any other investment vehicle(s) mutually acceptable to Nationwide and the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator via an
amendment to this Agreement or separate schedule.

Group Annuity Contract -  Any group annuity contract issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company, if applicable.

Key Employee -  Any individual considered a key employee for purposes of Section 416 of the Code. If an individual is
considered to be a Key Employee at any time during the term of this Agreement, the individual will always be considered a
Key Employee for purposes of this Agreement.

Money Market Fund -  A fund that invests in short term debt instruments. The Money Market Fund may be sponsored by
Nationwide or a Nationwide affiliate.

Officer -  Any individual considered an officer for purposes of Section 416 of the Code. If an individual is considered to be
an Officer at any time during the term of this Agreement, the individual will always be considered an Officer for purposes of
this Agreement.

Original Signature -  An authentic, hardcopy, non-reproduced signature of the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator or
Administration Firm.

Owner -  Any party who (1) owns (or is considered as owning within the meaning of Section 318 of the Code) more than ten
(10) percent of the outstanding stock of an employer which is a corporation or stock possessing more than ten (10) percent
of the total combined voting power of all stock of such a corporation; or (2) owns more than ten (10) percent of the capital
or profits interest in an employer which is not a corporation. For purposes of this definition, the constructive ownership rules
of Section 416(i)(1(B)(iii) of the Code shall apply. If an individual is considered to be an Owner at any time during the term
of this Agreement, the individual will always be considered an Owner for purposes of this Agreement.

Participant -  A person for whom benefits are provided under this Agreement, in accordance with the Plan.

Plan Administrator -  For plans subject to the fiduciary responsibility requirements of ERISA, the person designated by the
Plan Sponsor or in the Plan as the named fiduciary for purposes of ERISA. Any such person may execute this Agreement,
and, by executing the Agreement, such person represents to Nationwide that it is a named fiduciary as that term is used in
Section 402(a) of ERISA. For all other plans, the party, if any, designated by the Plan Sponsor or in the Plan to serve as the
Plan Administrator.

Purchase - The investment in a Funding Vehicle of a contribution, exchange, rollover, incoming transfer deposit, loan
repayment, allocated earnings or other such transactions where permitted by the Plan.

Redemption - The sale of a Funding Vehicle for a cash Benefit Payment, exchange, payment of administrative expenses
or fees, or other such transactions where permitted by the Plan.

Required Format -  Acceptable format for submitting information to Nationwide as prescribed by Nationwide and on transaction
forms prescribed by Nationwide.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 3 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS (CONTINUED)



Signature -  Either the Original Signature or an Original Signature that has been replicated by photocopy, electronic means,
or fax.

Special Trustee - Where a plan is subject to ERISA, appointed by the Plan Sponsor, the sole responsibility of the Special
Trustee is to collect contributions the Employer owes to the Plan. No other Trustee has any duty to ensure that the contributions
received comply with the provisions of the Plan or is obliged to collect any contributions from the Employer. No Trustee,
other than the Special Trustee, is obliged to ensure that funds deposited are deposited according to the provisions of the
Plan. The Special Trustee must accept its position and agree to its obligations hereunder.

Successor - The trustee or custodian appointed by the Plan Sponsor who succeeds Nationwide.

Transfer - The redemption of a Funding Vehicle to provide payment to a Funding Successor or any payment arising out of
a Plan termination, a partial Plan termination, or an event which results in a fifteen (15) percent or greater reduction in the
number of Participants in the Plan as a result of action taken by the Plan.

Trust - The trust, if any, established to hold the assets of the Plan.

Trustee - The named Trustee, if any, of the Trust.

Uninvested Cash -  Cash received by Nationwide without Written Instructions in the Required Format, which is deposited
in the Cash Account and invested in a money market mutual fund unrelated to Nationwide.

Written Instruction(s) -  Any notices, instructions or other instruments required to be in writing with Signature (or Original
Signature, where so indicated) from Nationwide, Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator or the designated Administration Firm.
Written Instructions may take the form of a letter, electronic communication through an on-line communication system or a
facsimile transmission in a format acceptable to Nationwide.

ARTICLE III - THE ACCOUNT

The Plan Sponsor hereby authorizes Nationwide to take any action required to establish and maintain any Funding Vehicle(s)
designated by the Plan Sponsor under this Agreement. The Plan Sponsor advises Nationwide that the Account shall be
funded as described herein.

Nationwide has entered into arrangements with a number of providers to make available certain Funding Vehicles for possible
inclusion in the Account. The assets of the Account shall consist of the Funding Vehicle(s) and any outstanding loans made
under the terms of the Plan.The Account and any funds invested pursuant to this Agreement, with the exception of the FDIC
Insured Account, are not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"), are not deposits or other obligations
of Nationwide and are not guaranteed by Nationwide. The value of the Account is subject to investment risks, including
possible loss of principal. Nationwide agrees to hold and administer the Account in accordance with this Agreement. To the
extent permitted by the Plan, Nationwide, at the direction of the Plan Sponsor or Administration Firm, shall accept an eligible
rollover distribution and/or eligible direct rollover under the then applicable sections of the Code. If the plan is subject to
ERISA, the Plan Sponsor has agreed to appoint a Special Trustee whose sole responsibility is to collect delinquent contributions
to conform with the Department of Labor's Employee Benefit Security Administration Field Assistance Bulletin (FAB) 2008-01.
No other Trustee, including Nationwide shall have any duty to ensure the contributions are timely deposited or is obliged to
ensure the funds are deposited according to the provisions of the Plan. Nationwide shall continue to administer the Account
in accordance with this Agreement until its obligations are discharged and satisfied.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 4 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS (CONTINUED)



ARTICLE IV - GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF NATIONWIDE

Nationwide is authorized to take any action set forth below with respect to the Account:

Accept instructions in the Required Format from the Plan Sponsor or Administration Firm regarding the allocation, distribution
or other disposition of the assets of the Account and all matters relating thereto;

Nationwide is a federal savings bank that is regulated by the Office of the Comptroller of Currency. As such it may cause
any portion or all of the Account to be issued, held, or registered in the individual name of Nationwide, in the name of its
nominee, in an affiliated securities depository, or in such other form as may be required or permitted under applicable law
(however, the records of Nationwide shall indicate the true ownership of such property);

Employ such agents and counsel; including legal counsel, as Nationwide determines to be reasonably necessary to perform
its obligations hereunder with respect to the administration of the Account, to handle controversies that may arise under the
Agreement, or to defend itself successfully against allegations of a fiduciary breach, and to pay such agents and counsel
their compensation from the Account unless such compensation is otherwise paid by the Plan Sponsor;

Commence, maintain, or defend any litigation necessary in connection with the administration of the Account, except that
Nationwide shall not be obligated to do so unless it is to be indemnified to its satisfaction against all expenses and liabilities
sustained or anticipated by reason thereof;

Hold part or all of the Account uninvested as may be necessary or appropriate in accordance with the Cash Processing
Provision;

Withhold the appropriate taxes from any distribution, remit such taxes with the relevant government authorities, and report
such payments on the informational returns prescribed by such authorities, identifying itself as the payor of such distributions;

Forward to the Plan Sponsor, for exercise, all proxies solicited in regards to mutual funds and collective investment funds,
if applicable; vote, on behalf of the Plan and in accordance with the instructions provided by the Plan Sponsor, all proxies
that are returned by the Plan Sponsor; and abstain from voting proxies that are not returned by the Plan Sponsor; and

Take all other acts necessary for the proper administration of the Account.

ARTICLE V - INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY

Nationwide shall have no investment management responsibility or liability with respect to the Account or any other assets
held under the Plan. Plan contributions or other assets received by Nationwide shall be allocated in accordance with Written
Instructions. Nationwide does not warrant or guarantee the performance of any Funding Vehicle(s) selected by the Plan
Sponsor or Participants.

The Plan Sponsor, or other party designated under the Plan, shall have full responsibility for the selection of the Funding
Vehicle(s) and the management, disposition, and investment of assets of the Account. Nationwide shall comply with Written
Instructions concerning those assets, subject to restrictions, if any, imposed by the Funding Vehicle(s) and the operation of
any securities markets. Nationwide shall have no duty to review, initiate action, or make recommendations regarding the
Account or its investments.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 5 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



The Plan Sponsor is responsible for reading any and all prospectuses, specimen and final contracts, proposals and/or other
materials which disclose information pertaining to applicable charges, interest rates, terms and conditions of any contract
between the Plan or Account and any party, including contracts related to the Funding Vehicle(s). Nationwide shall transmit
such communications to the Plan Sponsor. Nationwide shall have no duty to respond to communications related to securities
or other property held in the Account (including, but not limited to, tender offers and class action communications).

Nationwide shall not be liable for any loss which results from the exercise of investment control by a Plan Sponsor, Participant
or beneficiary, or designated investment manager. If a Participant who has investment authority under the terms of the Plan
fails to provide investment direction, the Plan Sponsor, or its designee, shall direct the investment of the Participant's account.
In the event that Nationwide fails to receive directions from the Plan Sponsor for the investment of any portion of the Account,
Nationwide shall be deemed to have received instructions to invest such funds in accordance with the Cash Processing
Provision.

No one providing investment advice to the Plan, Plan Sponsor, Participant or other party is acting as an agent of Nationwide.

ARTICLE VI - CASH PROCESSING PROVISION

Plan Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to invest Uninvested Cash of the Account in investment vehicle(s) of a financial services
firm unrelated to Nationwide. Interest will be credited on such amounts at a daily rate as determined by the unaffiliated
financial services firm, less the Cash Processing Fee, which is the annual effective rate of 0.50%.

The Uninvested Cash may remain invested for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days while Nationwide is awaiting Written
Instructions. After thirty (30) days, the Uninvested Cash and all accrued interest will be moved to a Plan retainer account
and invested in a Money Market Fund, unless another investment in the Account is specifically selected by the Plan Sponsor.

Each Business Day, Nationwide will invest the available daily closing balance in the Cash Account. Such investment will be
specifically segregated for the benefit of such plans and free of any liens and encumbrances.

Interest will accrue daily on Uninvested Cash beginning on the second (2nd) Business Day following its receipt. The interest
accrued will be allocated to each Plan which has Uninvested Cash held in the Cash Account on a pro rata basis, based on
average cash held in the Cash Account. Each Plan's allocation of accrued interest will then be allocated appropriately to
each Participant or Plan account. Any such interest allocated to the account of a Participant will be invested in accordance
with the investment allocation of that Participant unless otherwise directed by the Administration Firm. Such interest allocated
to other Plan accounts will be invested in a Money Market Fund unless otherwise directed by the Plan Sponsor or Plan
Administrator.

The Cash Processing Fee percentage is deducted from the gross return of the investment vehicle prior to the crediting of
interest to the Account. The Cash Processing Fee is the dollar amount obtained by multiplying the Cash Processing Fee
percentage by the average daily balance of the assets held in the Cash Account and by the number of Business Days the
assets have been in the Cash Account.

Amounts for outgoing disbursements will be held in a non-interest bearing account at a financial services firm unrelated to
Nationwide until the instrument related to such disbursement is presented to the outside financial services firm for payment.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 6 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT

ARTICLE V - INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)



ARTICLE VII - LOANS

To the extent permitted under the Plan and applicable law, Nationwide will forward loan disbursements as directed by the
Administration Firm via Written Instructions. The Plan Sponsor, or other fiduciary of the Plan, shall be responsible for the
approval and administration of any such loans. The Plan Sponsor acknowledges that all loan obligations should be made
payable to the Plan and the Plan retains all lending responsibility. Nationwide will have no responsibility for executing and
holding any notes or security agreements which are held as part of the Account, providing any disclosures required by any
truth-in-lending laws, or enforcing any security interest in any asset other than the Participant's account under the Account.

ARTICLE VIII - ACCOUNT RECORDS AND REPORTS

Nationwide shall maintain accurate records and detailed accounts of all investments, receipts, disbursements, earnings, and
other transactions related to the Account, and those records shall be available at all reasonable times to the Plan Sponsor
and Administration Firm. The Plan Sponsor may, within sixty (60) days of the date Nationwide mails or otherwise delivers
any report to the Plan Sponsor or Administration Firm, object to any aspect of the report. If no objection is raised within such
sixty (60) day period the report(s) will be conclusive, and the Plan Sponsor shall agree to bear any loss or expense that may
arise as a result of changes in the processing of transactions for the period covered by the report, including the administrative
expenses of Nationwide. In the event the Plan Sponsor objects to any aspect of the report within such sixty (60) day period,
the preceding sentence will apply with respect to those portions of the report for which no objection was raised. Nationwide
will either make an adjustment in the report or provide the Plan Sponsor with an explanation of the item(s) that is the basis
for the objection without making an adjustment in the report. Nationwide is under no obligation to make adjustments to any
reported information that relates to events occurring twelve (12) or more months prior to the date of such report.

ARTICLE IX - FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITIES AND LIABILITIES

Nationwide may rely upon any information provided by the Plan Sponsor or Administration Firm. The Plan Sponsor, and all
other service providers and fiduciaries under the Plan and this Agreement intend that each party shall be solely responsible
for those specific duties and powers assigned to it. Each party may rely upon any direction, information, or action of another
party as being proper under the Plan and this Agreement. Nationwide shall not be required by the Plan Sponsor or an
Administration Firm to engage in any action, or make any investment which constitutes a prohibited transaction or is otherwise
contrary to the provisions of applicable law, ERISA, the Code, or the terms of the Plan, the Trust, if any, or this Agreement.

Nationwide shall be responsible only for those functions which have been assigned to it under this Agreement and shall
have no discretion, authority or control over the management of the plan, nor any responsibility to perform any duty of the
Plan Sponsor, or other fiduciary, required by the Plan or by law. Nationwide shall have no duty to determine the rights or
benefits of any person having or claiming an interest under the Plan or this Agreement.

It is understood that the Plan Sponsor and other Plan fiduciaries must discharge their duties with respect to a plan solely in
the interest of the participants and beneficiaries and with the care, skill, prudence and diligence under the circumstances
then prevailing that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the conduct of an
enterprise of like character and like aims.

Except as otherwise provided in the Agreement, including any schedules thereto, any action to be taken by Nationwide under
the Agreement shall be taken upon Written Instruction from the Plan Sponsor or Administration Firm. Nationwide shall comply
with such instructions and shall incur no liability for any loss which may result from any action or failure of action on its part
due to its compliance with such Written Instructions.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 7 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



ARTICLE X - CONTRIBUTIONS NOT RECOVERABLE

Except as described in the Purpose section of this Agreement and to the extent permitted by the Plan and applicable law,
under no circumstances shall any part of the Account be recoverable by the Plan Sponsor or be used other than for the
exclusive purposes of providing benefits to Participants and their beneficiaries and paying reasonable expenses of the Plan
prior to the satisfaction of all liabilities to Participants and their beneficiaries; provided, however, that: a) each condition of a
for-profit Plan Sponsor for any plan year may be conditioned upon its being deductible by the Plan Sponsor for the fiscal
year in which (or for which) such contribution was made, and, to the extent disallowed as a deduction under Section 404 of
the Code, such contribution may, if the Plan Sponsor so requests and to the extent the Funding Vehicle(s) permits, be
returned by Nationwide to the Plan Sponsor within one (1) year after the final disallowance of the deduction by the Internal
Revenue Service or the courts; and b) a contribution by a Plan Sponsor or a Participant made as a result of a mistake of
fact that is discovered within one (1) year after the contribution is made shall be returned to the Plan Sponsor or Participant
as soon as administratively feasible, if the Plan Sponsor so requests and the Funding Vehicle(s) permits.

ARTICLE XI - LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

To the extent permitted by applicable law, Nationwide shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement arising out of or caused, directly or indirectly, by circumstances beyond its reasonable
control, including, without limitation, acts of God; earthquakes; fires; floods; wars; civil or military disturbances; sabotage;
epidemics; riots; interruptions, loss or malfunction of utilities, computer (hardware or software) or communications services;
accidents; labor disputes; acts of civil or military authority or government actions.

ARTICLE XII - RELIANCE ON COUNSEL AND INDEMNIFICATION

Nationwide may consult with, and act upon the advice of counsel (who may be counsel for the Plan Sponsor), regarding its
responsibilities under this Agreement. To the extent permitted under applicable law, the Plan Sponsor shall indemnify and
hold harmless Nationwide, its officers, employees, and agents from and against all liabilities, losses, expenses, and claims
(including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense) arising as a result of:

Acts or omissions to act with respect to the Plan or Account by persons unrelated to Nationwide; Nationwide's action or
inaction with respect to the Plan or Account resulting from reliance on the action or inaction of unrelated persons;

Any violation by any unrelated person of the provisions of ERISA, the Code or applicable laws, unless Nationwide commits
a breach of its duties by reason of its gross negligence or willful misconduct;

Any decision by the Plan Sponsor, any Participant or any other fiduciary to acquire, retain, or dispose of any security or other
property of the Account, or any failure by the Plan to satisfy the requirements of ERISA Section 404(c), if applicable;

Any violation or breach by a fiduciary or other person associated with the Plan which occurred prior to the Effective Date;
or

Nationwide's acts, omissions and conduct, and those of its agents, in their official capacity, except to the extent that such
documented loss or expense results from negligence directly and solely attributable to Nationwide or its agents, or from an
intentional violation by them of any provision of this Agreement.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 8 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



Such obligation to indemnify shall extend to any liability or expense that arises as a result of the inaccuracy of any
representation made, any action taken or failure to act, or any violation of this Agreement, the terms of the Plan or ERISA
by the Plan Sponsor, any fiduciary of the Plan, an Administration Firm, and their agents, employees and officers under this
Agreement or otherwise related to the administration of the Account. Nationwide shall not be required to give any bond or
other security for the faithful performance of its duties under this Agreement except to the extent required by applicable law.

ARTICLE XIII - NATIONWIDE'S USE OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Nationwide may enter into agreements and share information with its affiliates in performing responsibilities under this
Agreement and any other applicable agreement. Investments made in accordance with the Agreement, including the Cash
Processing Provision, may include mutual funds or other investments advised by affiliates of Nationwide. The investment
advisors of such investments may be affiliates of Nationwide and may derive investment management and other fees for
services provided.

ARTICLE XIV - NATIONWIDE'S COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

Nationwide will be compensated for services at rates described in the Executive Summary of this Agreement. Nationwide
may receive additional reasonable compensation for any extraordinary services or computations required as agreed upon
by the Plan Sponsor and Nationwide in advance. Nationwide may withdraw amounts from the Account for its compensation,
and for any expenses as described herein, unless such amounts are paid by the Plan Sponsor within sixty (60) days after
mailing of a written billing by Nationwide.

ARTICLE XV - TAXES

Until advised to the contrary by the Plan Sponsor, Nationwide shall assume that the Account is exempt from federal, state,
local and foreign income taxes. Nationwide shall not be responsible for filing any federal, state, local or foreign tax and
informational returns relating to the Plan or Account other than informational returns required as a result of any distribution
from the Account.

Nationwide shall notify the Plan Sponsor of any taxes levied upon or assessed against the Account. If Nationwide does not
receive Written Instructions within thirty (30) days of such notification, Nationwide will pay the tax from the Account. If the
Plan Sponsor wishes to contest the tax assessment, it must give appropriate Written Instructions to Nationwide within thirty
(30) days of notification. Nationwide shall not be required to bring any legal actions or proceedings to contest the validity of
any tax assessments unless Nationwide is to be indemnified to its satisfaction against loss or expense related to such actions
or proceedings, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

ARTICLE XVI - AMENDMENT

Nationwide may amend the Agreement at any time by providing written notice to the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator not
less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of such change. See the Fund Access Schedule for amendment provisions
applicable to potential changes to the Plan's Designated Funds, Fund Window, or available Funds under this Agreement.
Additionally, please reference the Disclosure Section of the QDIA / Default Fund Selection Schedule for amendment provisions
applicable to potential changes to any of the options contained in that Schedule.

No person except for an authorized officer has the legal capacity to change this Agreement otherwise, or to bind Nationwide
to other commitments not covered within this Agreement.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 9 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT

ARTICLE XII - RELIANCE ON COUNSEL AND INDEMNIFICATION (CONTINUED)



ARTICLE XVII - RESIGNATION, REMOVAL AND TERMINATION

Nationwide may resign at any time after providing at least 60 days notice via Written Instructions to the Plan Sponsor. In the
event that any conditions or situations are found to be fraudulent, in violation of the provisions of ERISA, the Code, or other
applicable law, Nationwide may resign immediately. In the case of a plan transfer, the Plan Sponsor may remove Nationwide
and direct the Transfer of assets to a Funding Successor, by delivery of Written Instructions, to take effect at a date specified
therein, which shall not be less than 60 days after the delivery of such Written Instructions with Signature or Original Signature
to Nationwide, unless Funding Vehicle provisions specify otherwise. In the case of plan termination, the Plan Sponsor may
notify Nationwide of a termination of the Plan, by delivery of Written Instructions, to take effect at a date specified therein,
which shall not be the lesser of (1) the notification period in the case of termination for the Group Annuity, if any, based on
formal underwriting procedures, or (2) 60 days after the delivery of such Written Instructions with Signature to Nationwide.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Nationwide may retain responsibilities per the terms of this Agreement over assets remaining
at Nationwide beyond the 60 day timeframe, concurrent with Funding Vehicle provisions.

The Agreement will be terminated at such time as the Account is terminated, the Funding Vehicle(s) are redeemed in full,
or upon the resignation or removal of Nationwide as trustee or custodian, as applicable, of the Account. The discontinuance
of contributions to the Account shall not, by itself, terminate the Account.

Nationwide is authorized to reserve such sum of money as it may deem advisable for payment of its fees and expenses in
connection with the settlement of the Account, and any balance of such reserve remaining after the payment of such fees
and expenses shall be paid to the Successor by Nationwide.

ARTICLE XVIII - SUCCESSOR

Upon resignation or removal of Nationwide, the Plan Sponsor shall appoint a Successor and the Plan Sponsor shall notify
Nationwide of such appointment by Written Instructions with Signature. Nationwide shall transfer the assets of the Account,
subject to any applicable fees as described in the Agreement to such Successor.

If either party has given notice of termination and upon the expiration of the advance notice period no party has accepted
an appointment as Successor, Nationwide will have the right to commence an action in the nature of an interpleader (or
other appropriate action) and seek to deposit the assets of the Account in a court of competent jurisdiction in Franklin County,
Ohio, for administration until a Successor may be appointed and accepts the transfer of the assets. The Plan Sponsor will
be responsible for any costs incurred as a result of such action and/or transfer, as well as any expenses of Nationwide which
are incurred in carrying out its duties under this Agreement in such a situation.

ARTICLE XIX - GOVERNING LAW

The Account will be administered in the State of Ohio, and its validity, construction, and all rights hereunder shall be governed
by ERISA, the Internal Revenue Code, the Home Owners' Loan Act of 1933 and, to the extent not pre-empted, by the laws
of Ohio. All contributions to the Account shall be deemed to occur in Ohio.

ARTICLE XX - IDENTITY VERIFICATION NOTICE

To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal law requires all financial
institutions to obtain, verify, and record information that identifies certain persons or entities that open an account. When an
account is opened, Nationwide may ask for the name, address and other information that will allow Nationwide to identify
the entity or person that sponsors the Plan. Nationwide may also ask for a copy of identifying documents, such as a driver's
license, government-issued business license, or other documents.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 10 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



ARTICLE XXI - RULES OF CONSTRUCTION

The Agreement, together with all attached schedules and the Group Annuity Contracts, if applicable, shall constitute the
entire Agreement. The Plan, the Trust, if any, and this Agreement shall be read and construed together. By signing this
Agreement, the Plan Sponsor represents to Nationwide that the Plan and Trust conform to and are consistent with the
provisions of this Agreement. Should the Plan or Trust, if any, need to be amended to conform to the provisions of this
Agreement, the Plan Sponsor is responsible for such amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail over terms of
the Plan and Trust, if any, in cases of conflict.

ARTICLE XXII - WAIVER

Failure of either party to insist upon strict compliance with any of the conditions of the Agreement shall not be construed as
a waiver of any of such conditions, but the same shall remain in full force and effect. No waiver of any provision of the
Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver
constitute a continuing waiver.

ARTICLE XXIII - REFERENCES

Unless the context clearly indicates to the contrary, a reference to a statute, regulation, document, or provision shall be
construed as referring to any subsequently enacted, adopted, or re-designated statute or regulation or executed counterpart.

ARTICLE XXIV - SEVERABILITY

If any provision of the Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable,
the remaining provisions shall continue to be effective.

Program AgreementSection B Page: 11 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

PROGRAM AGREEMENT



PURPOSE
The Administration Firm Schedule details the duties, acts, responsibilities and obligations of the Administration Firm.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF ADMINISTRATION FIRM
The Administration Firm agrees to perform the following duties, acts, responsibilities and obligations;

1. To receive communications pertaining to the Plan from Nationwide, Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator, the Plan Sponsor,
or its designee, or any Provider and to forward all such communications to the appropriate parties;

2. To receive information, documentation and all correspondence related to any Funding Vehicle(s) including, but not
limited to, investment performance and updated interest rate guarantees which is made available by providers of the
Funding Vehicle(s) and deliver such information to the Plan Sponsor or its designee;

3. To timely submit to Nationwide any Plan contributions and related information required by Nationwide for the proper
and prompt investment of such contributions;

4. To obtain information regarding values and fund balances of the Funding Vehicle(s), as frequently as necessary for the
benefit of the Plan Sponsor and Participants, including, but not limited to, receiving periodic accountings of all transactions
under the Funding Vehicle(s) and to authorize Nationwide to exchange amounts within and among Funding Vehicle(s)
and to provide all information required by Nationwide for the proper and prompt exchanges of these amounts;

5. To access account balances and to make exchanges and change the fund elections of the Account or of Participants,
if Nationwide maintains participant-level records for future contributions, through Nationwide's voice response unit
("VRU") and the Internet, to the extent these capabilities exist. If Nationwide maintains participant-level records,
Participants are also authorized to access their account balance information and to make exchanges and changes in
their investment elections of future contributions through the VRU and the Internet, to the extent these capabilities exist.
It is the responsibility of the Administration Firm to provide copies of the brochures and other written materials describing
these services to the Plan Sponsor and Participants;

6. To instruct Nationwide to make loan disbursements or make cash payments to Participants and to provide all
information required by Nationwide to make such loan disbursements or cash payments;

7. To notify Nationwide of expenses incurred by the Plan which are to be paid from the amounts held pursuant to the
Agreement. Such notice will include all information required by Nationwide to make such a payment;

8. To request that services be performed by Nationwide for which Nationwide may reimburse itself from Funding
Vehicle(s) for the cost of such services.The Administration Firm agrees not to request such services without prior written
agreement between the Administration Firm and the Plan Sponsor;

9. To provide to the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator, Plan Sponsor, or its designee, information necessary for compliance
with annual reporting and filing obligations, as applicable, under ERISA and the Code, including Form 5500 Annual
Return/Report of Employee Benefit Plan;

10. To observe and comply with the existing laws, rules and regulations applicable to the duties, acts, responsibilities and
obligations performed hereunder;

Administration Firm ScheduleSection B Page: 12 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

ADMINISTRATION FIRM SCHEDULE



11. To provide investment direction to Nationwide® with respect to contributions held in suspense that do not have current
investment direction.The Administration Firm will provide all information required by Nationwide® to make such investment
and will obtain any necessary Plan Sponsor approvals prior to providing such instruction to Nationwide®. Should the
Plan Sponsor not provide the Administration Firm with the necessary approvals, the Administration Firm shall not be
responsible for providing investment direction for these amounts.

MODIFICATIONS
The Administration Firm Schedule may be amended at any time due to changes by the Plan Sponsor to the entity serving
as Administration Firm or due to Administration Firm name changes, mergers or acquisition.The responsibilities of the named
Administration Firm shall be terminated upon receipt and acceptance of an amended Administration Firm Schedule by
Nationwide.

Administration Firm ScheduleSection B Page: 13 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

ADMINISTRATION FIRM SCHEDULE

RESPONSIBILITIES OF ADMINISTRATION FIRM (CONTINUED)



PURPOSE
The Fund Access Schedule provides information regarding the available funds, provisions and limitations regarding trading
of certain Funding Vehicle(s) and the Asset Fee.

FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR INVESTMENT
Nationwide makes a variety of Funds available through its program generally that the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or
other appropriate fiduciary may select to make available to Participants. The specific Funds that will be made available to
Participants in the Plan are selected by the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary when they enter
into this Agreement, pursuant to Written Instructions to Nationwide, and are called Designated Funds. The Plan Sponsor,
Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary may change the Plan's Designated Funds at any time, pursuant to Written
Instructions to Nationwide. Nationwide also may make available a Fund Window, as defined in the Program Agreement,
which the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary can add or reject. The Participants then decide
whether or not to allocate their contributions to one or more of the Designated Funds or a Fund available through the Fund
Window.

The Fund(s) made available in Nationwide's program generally are included based on a variety of quantitative and qualitative
factors relating to the Funds, as well as the amount of payments made to Nationwide by a Fund, if any, or any of its affiliates,
including service fees, administrative fees, expense reimbursement, asset-based sales compensation, and/or other
compensation required for the program (Fund Payments). Different Fund menus have varying degrees of Fund Payments
associated with them, and Nationwide takes the anticipated Fund Payments into consideration when determining the fees
charged for the program.

Subject to applicable fees or expenses, Plan Sponsors, Plan Administrators or other appropriate fiduciaries have the
opportunity to be transferred to a program where Fund Payments are credited to the Plan in the form of reduced asset fees
in an amount equivalent to the disclosed reimbursement rate received for each Fund or investment option. However, in no
instance will the amount of any applicable Fund Payment reduce the net asset fee for the program to less than 0.00% for
that Fund or investment option. Fiduciaries should evaluate the appropriateness of this option as it relates to the unique
needs of their Plan(s).

PROCESS FOR FUND MODIFICATIONS

Nationwide-Initiated Fund Additions:

Nationwide will inform the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary of the addition of any Fund(s) to
the menu of Funds in the program generally that are available for selection as a Designated Fund within the Agreement.
That notice will be made via mail, electronic delivery, or the plan sponsor website at the time of addition.

Nationwide-Initiated Fund Removals and Substitutions:

If Nationwide initiates a removal or substitution of a Fund from the menu of Funds available for selection as a Designated
Fund (other than in circumstances necessitated by the actions of a Fund as described below), Nationwide will provide the
Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary written notice of the change via mail, electronic delivery, or
the plan sponsor website at least 30 days prior to the effective date of the change. The notice shall state the effective date
of such removal or substitution.

Fund Access ScheduleSection B Page: 14 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

FUND ACCESS SCHEDULE



Except as described below (addressing changes following actions by Funds), Nationwide will not remove or substitute a
Designated Fund that the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary has elected to make available to
Participants until it has received affirmative consent from the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary.
The Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary has the discretion and authority under the Program
Agreement to decide upon (and decide whether to reject) any removal or substitution of Designated Funds that the Plan
Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary has elected to make available to Participants. The Plan Sponsor,
Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary makes the final determination regarding any removals or substitutions of
Designated Funds that have been made available to its Participants and has the responsibility to determine whether a
removal or substitution is in the best interests of the Participants. Except in the circumstance of a change that follows an
action by the Fund, as described below, Nationwide has no authority to remove or substitute Designated Funds that have
been made available to the Participants without the Plan Sponsor's, Plan Administrator's or other appropriate fiduciary's
affirmative consent.This paragraph shall not limit the ability of Nationwide to continue its practice of substituting or removing
a Fund for new Plan Sponsor customers or for existing Plan Sponsor customers that have not included the Fund as a
Designated Fund. Similarly, this provision shall not limit the ability of Nationwide to substitute or remove a Fund that has not
been included as a Designated Fund but could be accessed by a Participant through Fund Window or a Managed Account
for a Plan, so long as no Participants in the Plan have currently invested assets in that Fund.

Removals and Substitutions Necessitated by the Actions of Mutual Funds:

There are circumstances where the substitution or removal of a Designated Fund that the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator
or other appropriate fiduciary has made available to Participants is necessitated by the actions of a Fund. These situations
include, but are not limited to: decisions by Funds to liquidate a Fund, merge Funds with other Funds, change investment
advisers or sub-advisers, make other changes (including changes required by law) that prevent Nationwide from offering
the Fund, or otherwise require Nationwide to change the Funds that the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate
fiduciary has made available to Participants. In such cases, where administratively feasible, Nationwide will provide written
notice to the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary via first class mail, fax, or email sixty (60) days
prior to the effective date of the change. This communication will: (1) explain the proposed substitution or removal of the
Fund that the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary had previously elected to make available to
Plan Participants, and the effective date of that substitution or removal; (2) disclose any resulting changes to the rate of
mutual fund payments made to the Company by the Funds, or any of their affiliates; (3) explain the Plan Sponsor's, Plan
Administrator's, or other appropriate fiduciary's right to terminate the Program Agreement; and (4) reiterate that, pursuant
to the Program Agreement provisions agreed to by the Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary,
failure to object or otherwise respond shall be deemed to be consent to the proposed substitution or removal.

Nationwide will, upon request, assist Plan Sponsors, Plan Administrators or other appropriate fiduciaries in obtaining additional
information necessary to engage in a full and fair evaluation of changes presented. Nationwide does not provide, and cannot
be relied upon to provide, advice or recommendations relative to the Fund change.

The Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary has the exclusive discretion, authority, and obligation
to decide upon any removal of Designated Funds.The Plan Sponsor, Plan Administrator or other appropriate fiduciary makes
the final determination as to which Funds available in the program generally will be Designated Funds, and has the sole
responsibility to determine whether a change in the Designated Funds is in the best interests of the Plan and the Plan
Participants. Nationwide has neither the discretion, nor authority, control, or responsibility with respect to those decisions
made in connection with the Plan.

Fund Access ScheduleSection B Page: 15 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

FUND ACCESS SCHEDULE

Nationwide-Initiated Fund Removals and Substitutions: (CONTINUED)



FUND WINDOW MODIFICATIONS
If the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator selects the Fund Window, and the Fund Window is later removed by the Plan
Sponsor or Plan Administrator as a Plan option under the Agreement, any Fund made available through that Fund Window
in which Plan Participants have allocated money will become a Designated Fund -- and allocated money will remain in that
Designated Fund -- unless the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator provides other direction via Written Instructions to
Nationwide.

PAYMENT OF THE ASSET FEE
A daily Net Nationwide Asset Fee percentage will be calculated for each fund and Redemptions will be made from the Fund(s)
on each Business Day to cover the amount of the daily Net Nationwide Asset Fee.

MODIFICATION OF THE ASSET FEE
The Asset Fee may be adjusted prospectively in accordance with the Amendment provisions of this Agreement. If the Plan
Sponsor chooses to reject the Asset Fee changes, the Plan Sponsor may terminate the Agreement consistent with the
termination provisions in the applicable agreements between the Plan Sponsor and Nationwide.

LIQUIDITY FEATURES

Purchases

Purchases will be made by Nationwide no later than three (3) Business Days following the receipt of Written Instructions in
the Required Format.

Redemptions
Redemptions will be made by Nationwide no later than five (5) Business Days following receipt of Written Instructions in the
Required Format unless a participant is invested in a Funding Vehicle with a greater Redemption time standard. In such
situation, the greater time standard will be used for Redemption of all Funding Vehicles.

Exchanges Between Funds or to other Funding Vehicle(s)
The Administration Firm, Participants, or any designee may initiate Exchanges, subject to limitations described below.
Exchanges will be made within one (1) Business Day following confirmation of a transaction via electronic means acceptable
to Nationwide, or no later than three (3) Business Days following receipt of Written Instructions from the Administration Firm
in the Required Format. By providing Written Instructions or permitting Participants to initiate such transactions via a voice
response system or the Internet, the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator certifies that such transactions are permitted under
the Plan.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Exchanges may be restricted if such restriction is deemed necessary by the Funding Vehicle
provider(s) to halt or mitigate the effect of any abusive trading practices, including market timing, that may disrupt portfolio
management strategies or harm fund performance with respect to the Funding Vehicle(s). Under no circumstances shall
Nationwide be liable to the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator, Participant or any other person in the event and to the extent
it or the Funding Vehicle provider(s) takes any action deemed necessary to halt or mitigate the effect of such abusive trading
practices. The determination of what constitutes abusive trading practices shall be made solely by the provider(s) of the
Funding Vehicles through their Administration Firms.

Fund Access ScheduleSection B Page: 16 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

FUND ACCESS SCHEDULE



Nationwide Electronic Trade Monitoring
An Electronic Trade is defined as an exchange, restructure, or series of exchanges completed on a given day via electronic
means acceptable to Nationwide. Nationwide will monitor Electronic Trades for individual Participants and apply the following
guidelines to limit abusive trading practices. These guidelines will be effective for the Electronic Trade activity completed in
any given calendar year. Upon completing eleven (11) trades within two (2) consecutive quarters of a calendar year or upon
completing twenty (20) trades within a calendar year, a Participant will be restricted from requesting additional Electronic
Trades for the remainder of the calendar year. Participants who become restricted from additional electronic trading may
continue to request trades in the Required Format via U.S. mail. Trades received via facsimile for Participants on excessive
trade restrictions will be rejected by Nationwide. The restriction will be effective until the next calendar year at which time
the restriction will be lifted.

Redemption Fees and Trading Restrictions
In addition to the above procedure, those organizations that provide the Funding Vehicle(s) for the Plan may independently
monitor trades for excessive and other forms of abusive trading and act accordingly or instruct Nationwide to take certain
actions. Consequently, other policies may apply. These policies may take the form of redemption fees and/or other trading
restrictions. For further information on redemption fees or trading restrictions, including whether one will be applicable to an
individual investment option, please consult the individual fund prospectus for mutual funds or the applicable Declaration of
Trust for collective investment funds.

Transfers
The Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator may, at any time, provide Written Instructions, in the Required Format, to Nationwide,
to request a Transfer. Following the receipt of such Written Instructions in the Required Format, Transfers will be made in
accordance with the Resignation, Removal and Termination Section of the Program Agreement, unless 1) the Account
contains a Funding Vehicle with a greater Transfer time standard, in such situation, the greater time standard will be used
for Transfer of all Funding Vehicle(s), or 2) another Business Day mutually agreeable to Nationwide is selected, in the
Required Format, by the Plan Sponsor or Plan Administrator.

In the event Redemptions, Exchanges or Transfers cannot be made in cash, such transactions will be made as soon as
practicable.

Fund Access ScheduleSection B Page: 17 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

FUND ACCESS SCHEDULE



PURPOSE
This Schedule provides information regarding the payment of the Account Fee to Nationwide and the frequency of reports, if
applicable.

DEFINITIONS
Account Fee - the Annual Account Fee or the Initial Account Fee

ACCOUNT FEE DEDUCTED FROM ACCOUNT ASSETS
Nationwide will deduct the amount of the Account Fee from the Account in equal installments either monthly, quarterly, semi-annually
or annually as instructed by the Administration Firm. Upon termination of the Agreement, Nationwide shall deduct the portion of
the Account Fee remaining unpaid from the Account prior to liquidating or transferring the assets of the Account.

ACCOUNT FEE REMITTED BY PLAN SPONSOR
Nationwide shall bill the Plan Sponsor for the amount of the Annual Account Fee on or about December first (1st) for services to
be provided by Nationwide for the following calendar year. The Plan Sponsor shall pay the Annual Account Fee within sixty (60)
days of the date on which the written bill is mailed by Nationwide or such amount will be deducted from the Account. No portion of
the Account Fee is refundable upon termination of the Agreement.

FREQUENCY OF REPORTS
Quarterly reports, if applicable, will be provided as of the close of business on the last day of the fiscal period of the Plan covered
by the report, and will be provided within sixty (60) days of such date. The certified annual Account report, if applicable, will be
provided within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the last day of the fiscal period of the Plan.

Report ScheduleSection B Page: 18 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

REPORT SCHEDULE



PURPOSE
The Termination Schedule details events that will result in the assessment of Termination Fees as outlined in the Executive
Summary.

TERMINATION FEE:
In the event of the following:

Transfer of assets to a new investment vehicle or investment provider;

Benefit Payments to Key Employees, Officers and/or Owners for in-service withdrawals (except loans, financial hardships of
$50,000 or less taken at least twelve (12) months prior to separation of service, and amounts required to be distributed as a
result of compliance with Section 401(a)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code), disability payments if such disability does not meet
the Social Security definition of disability, or upon severance of employment or retirement;

Outstanding loan balances of Key Employees, Officers and/or Owners upon payment of a Benefit Payment on or after severance
of employment; or

Payments made as a result of a termination of a Plan or in the event of a fifteen (15) percent or greater reduction in number of
Participants under the Plan since the Effective Date of the Agreement, which is the result of any change in the Plan or action
taken by the Plan Sponsor

the Plan Sponsor shall pay to Nationwide, or Nationwide may withdraw from the Account assets, as reimbursement for expenses
it has incurred, a Termination Fee equal to the percentage set forth in the table in the Termination Fee section of the Executive
Summary.

Termination ScheduleSection B Page: 19 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

TERMINATION SCHEDULE



The following information outlines various fees, expenses and compensation items that may be applicable to your Plan. This information
provides the identification of the payor, payee, and description of the services provided for each payment and the method of each payment.
The information also describes where additional information about each particular item may be found. Please review the footnotes for
important information about classification of each item as Direct or Indirect Compensation. Except as indicated, Nationwide is not acting
in a fiduciary capacity for the services described below.

For purposes of this Disclosure Schedule only, Nationwide shall mean Nationwide Trust Company, FSB or Nationwide Life Insurance
Company.

The information below as well as additional fee disclosure information may be reviewed on the website www.nationwide.com/planlogin
at anytime after the Effective Date. Information about the designated investment alternatives required to be disclosed by Nationwide and
reviewed by you will be available on the website the day following the Effective Date. The signatories on behalf the Plan Sponsor on this
document are responsible for reviewing this disclosure information prior to sending any contributions to Nationwide.

In addition, if changes occur to the items described below, you will be notified of any such change by Nationwide. Such notification may
be in the form of a communication directing you to www.nationwide.com/planlogin to review changes which will be clearly indicated.
The notification may also be in the form of an Amendment to this Agreement.

If the covered service provider is Nationwide Trust Company, FSB and payments are made to Nationwide Life Insurance Company,
Nationwide Life Insurance Company is an affiliate of Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. Please consult your contract(s) with Nationwide
to determine the applicable covered service provider and additional information about services and fees,

Description of cost/compensation, services rendered and method of payment.

Asset Fee / Standard Asset Fee1  -  The purpose of the Asset Fee / Standard Asset Fee is to recover Nationwide's expenses including
compensation paid to financial advisors, administrative service fee payments to Administration Firms and any expense credits issued to
the Plan. Additionally, this fee pays for services provided by Nationwide including access to a wide array of investment options, recordkeeping
platform, customer service, etc. The Asset Fee / Standard Asset Fee is assessed daily or monthly from Plan assets as a percentage of
assets invested in applicable Funding Vehicle(s). Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. Additional information may be
found in the Executive Summary and Fund Access Schedule of this Agreement.

Fixed Annuity spread1  -  The purpose of the Fixed Annuity spread is to recover Nationwide's expenses including compensation paid to
Financial Advisors, Administrative Service Fee/Override payments to Administration Firms and any expense credits issued to the Plan.
Additionally, the Fixed Annuity spread pays for services provided by Nationwide including access to a recordkeeping platform, customer
service, etc. The Fixed Annuity spread reduces the gross crediting rate to the assets in the Fixed Annuity Contract. Payments are made
to Nationwide Life Insurance Company. Additional information may be found in the Group Annuity Contract.

Market Value Adjustment1  -  Upon certain withdrawal or exchange transactions out of the Fixed Annuity, Nationwide may assess a
Market Value Adjustment. The transaction is equal to the amount requested, increased or decreased by the Market Value Adjustment.
The purpose of the Market Value Adjustment is to reimburse Nationwide for losses or to provide gains to the Plan due to the sale of
underlying investments necessary to fund the transaction. Payments are made to Nationwide Life Insurance Company. Additional information
may be found in the Group Annuity Contract.

Termination Fee1  -  A fee charged, when applicable as described in the Termination Schedule, on certain withdrawals to recoup certain
expenses incurred by Nationwide in establishing the Plan. The fee is typically deducted from the plan but may be billed to the Sponsor if
requested. Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. Additional information may be found in the Executive Summary and
the Termination Schedule of this Agreement and/or the Group Annuity Contract.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 20 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE



Exchange Fee2  -  A fee charged to the Administration Firm, an independent contractor, as previously identified in this Agreement, for
Exchanges not processed over the VRU or Internet. All hard copy Exchanges sent to Nationwide may incur this fee from each "from"
Fund. The fee may be billed to the Administration Firm or deducted from the Plan based on the direction from the Administration Firm.
Exchanges processed via the Voice Response Unit (VRU) or Internet will not incur an Exchange Fee. Payments are made to Nationwide
Life Insurance Company. The fee is $6.00 per "from fund".

Loan Maintenance Fee2  -  A monthly fee charged to the Administration Firm, an independent contractor, as previously identified in this
Agreement, for all loans that are set up and managed on Nationwide's Loan Management System.The fee may be billed to the Administration
Firm or deducted from the Plan based on the direction from the Administration Firm. Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company,
FSB. The fee is $1.00 per month per active loan.

Withdrawal Fee1  -  This fee applies to In-Kind Transfers of stock and other brokerage investments. The fee is charged to Participant
accounts when an In-Kind Transfer is requested. Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. The fee is $100 per In-Kind
Transfer.

Per Participant Fee2  -  A fee charged to the Administration Firm, an independent contractor, as previously identified in this Agreement,
to cover participant recordkeeping expenses incurred by Nationwide. The fee may be billed or deducted from the Plan based on the
direction from the Administration Firm. The fee is $4.00 per year per participant. This fee may vary quarterly based on the volume of your
Administration Firm's block of business with Nationwide.You will be notified of any such change and the current amount, previous amount
and change date if applicable may always be found in the Recordkeeping Fees tab of the website referenced above. Payments are made
to Nationwide Life Insurance Company.

Statement Fee2  -  A fee charged to the Administration Firm, an independent contractor, as previously identified in this Agreement, to
cover the cost of printing statements.The fee may be billed or deducted from the Plan based on direction of the Administration Firm. The
fee is $0.75 per printed color statement. Payments are made to Nationwide Life Insurance Company.

Annual Account Fee3  -  Nationwide Trust Company, FSB provides custodial services. If the Plan Sponsor elects the reporting option,
the Plan Sponsor receives annual certified reports for Plan for this fee. If the Plan Sponsor elects the no reporting option, this fee is not
charged. The Annual Account Fee may be deducted from Plan assets or billed to the Plan Sponsor as elected by the Plan Sponsor in this
Agreement. Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB.

Fiduciary status: As a custodian, Nationwide Trust Company, FSB is subject to the proper directions of a named fiduciary which are made
in accordance with the terms of the Plan and not contrary to Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). As a custodian
Nationwide has residual fiduciary responsibility for determining whether a given direction is proper and whether following the direction
would result in a violation of ERISA.

Gross Expense Ratio4  -  The percentage of fund assets paid for operating expenses and management fees, including 12-b-1 fees,
administrative fees, and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund, except brokerage costs. Fund expenses are reflected in the
fund's net asset value (NAV). Payments are made to the applicable fund house. Additional information may be found in the applicable
fund prospectus.

Redemption Fee4  -  A fee charged by fund houses to a Participant who trades in and out of certain funds within a specified time frame.
The fee is paid to the applicable fund house. This fee is charged so that short term trading is not utilized to the detriment of other
shareholders. Payments are made to the applicable fund house. Additional information may be found in the applicable fund prospectus.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 21 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE
Description of cost/compensation, services rendered and method of payment. (CONTINUED)



Cash Processing Fee5  -  A fee charged by Nationwide for investing cash received without proper investment direction, or while otherwise
in suspense, pending processing. This fee may be assessed daily on cash received that is invested in an interest-bearing account with a
non-affiliated financial institution.The fee is a percentage deducted from the gross return of the investment vehicle prior to crediting interest
to the Plan. Payments are made to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. Additional information may be found in the Cash Processing Provision
of this Agreement.

Mutual Fund Payments5  -  Nationwide receives payments from mutual fund companies for services provided. Payments are made to
Nationwide Investment Services Corp and then in full to Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. Additional information can be found in the
applicable mutual fund prospectus.

Administrative Services Fee6  -  Payments are made to the Administration Firm, an independent contractor, as previously identified in
this Agreement, for various administrative functions which may include but are not necessarily limited to; preparing proposals, assisting
in the enrollment process, processing transactions including disbursements, assisting with issue resolution, and communicating with Plan
Sponsors and/or Participants. The following displays the payments made to the Administration Firm.

On AssetsOn all Transfers †

and Deposits
Program Year

0.00%0.00%On the first $100,0001

0.00%0.00%On the next $650,000

0.00%0.00%On the next $1,250,000

0.00%0.00%On the next $3,000,000

0.00%0.00%On amounts over $5,000,000

0.00%0.00%On the first $100,0002 and Later

0.00%0.00%On the next $650,000

0.00%0.00%On the next $1,250,000

0.00%0.00%On the next $3,000,000

0.00%0.00%On amounts over $5,000,000

† Transfers do not include internal transfers and therefore the payment schedule does not apply to these transactions.

Recordkeeping Charges  -  Nationwide includes the cost of recordkeeping services in the fees explained in this document. However,
the Regulations require that if a Service Provider does not assess an explicit charge that covers the cost of recordkeeping then they must
provide an estimate of what the charge would be if an explicit charge did apply. Recordkeeping services include; maintaining participant
balances, executing trades between Funding Vehicles, accepting deposits, processing distributions, regulatory reporting, and customer
service. If Nationwide were to assess an explicit charge for these services, a reasonable estimate would be a charge of $600 annually
and $3 per participant. Additionally, a charge $250 for the first year only that the Plan is at Nationwide would apply. These charges are
determined using cost accounting methodology for the services provided defined as recordkeeping services. The charges also include a
profit margin to Nationwide which typically ranges from 20-30%. It is important to understand that the fees discussed in this section are a
representation of charges that would apply if Nationwide were to charge an explicit fee for all recordkeeping services.The fees represented
in this paragraph are NOT paid by the Plan or Plan Sponsor and NOT received by Nationwide or any of its affiliates.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 22 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE
Description of cost/compensation, services rendered and method of payment. (CONTINUED)



Corrective Processing  -  Nationwide may receive additional compensation or recognize losses due to various corrective processing.
Such corrective processing may include but is not limited to mutual fund price corrections, rounding errors, and transaction processing
corrections on behalf of the Participant, Plan Sponsor, Administration Firm, Mutual Fund providers or Nationwide. Nationwide's general
policy is to make the corrections so that the resulting impact to the Plan would be as if the error had not occurred, which includes any
gains/losses due to the Plan. However, if the corrections required are due to transaction processing errors by parties other than Nationwide,
we may require such parties to pay for any losses caused by completing the corrective processing. After such corrective processing, there
may be gains or losses that Nationwide Life Insurance Company or Nationwide Trust Company, FSB, as applicable, may recognize as
Nationwide effectuates the correction in the market.

Footnotes:

Items noted above are considered direct compensation to Nationwide and are paid directly from Plan assets.1

Items noted above are considered direct compensation to Nationwide and are paid directly from Plan assets, if Nationwide is directed to deduct from
Plan assets. If Nationwide is directed to bill these items and is paid by another party other than directly from the Plan assets, then the items will be
considered indirect compensation.

2

Items noted above are considered direct compensation to Nationwide and are paid directly from Plan assets if directed to deduct by the Plan Sponsor.
If items are billed and paid by the Plan Sponsor they would not be considered direct nor indirect compensation.

3

Items noted above are considered direct compensation to a party other than Nationwide as indicated above and are paid directly from Plan.4

Items noted above are considered indirect compensation to Nationwide and are paid from a party other than directly from Plan assets.5

Items noted above are considered indirect compensation to a party other than Nationwide and are paid from Nationwide and not directly from Plan
assets.

6

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 23 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE
Description of cost/compensation, services rendered and method of payment. (CONTINUED)



DISCLOSURES

Mutual Fund Payments

Our Relationships with the Mutual Funds

Nationwide Financial Services, Inc.'s life insurance and trust company subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Nationwide companies”)
offer various product menus to group retirement plan customers depending on a variety of quantitative and qualitative factors relating to
the Mutual Funds through the Nationwide Group Retirement Series, which include: i) mutual fund platforms offered by Nationwide Trust
Company, FSB, and ii) unregistered group variable annuity contracts issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company. (The group annuity
contracts and the mutual fund platforms are referred to collectively as “retirement products” and include Nationwide Retirement Resource,
Nationwide Retirement Innovator, Nationwide Retirement Clear Advantage, Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage, Nationwide
Retirement Innovator Advantage, Nationwide Retirement Advisor and Nationwide Retirement Manager).

The variable accounts, trust accounts, or custodial accounts (the “Accounts”) that accompany the retirement products offer a variety of
investment options, and purchase and sell shares of certain mutual funds in the aggregate each day so that the performance of the
investment options corresponds to the performance of those mutual funds. When the Accounts aggregate these transactions, the mutual
fund does not incur the expense of processing individual transactions that it would incur if it sold its shares to the public directly. This
expense is instead incurred by the Nationwide companies.

The Nationwide companies also incur the distribution costs of selling the retirement products, which benefits the mutual funds by providing
contract owners and participants with investment options that correspond to the underlying mutual funds.

An investment adviser or subadviser of a mutual fund or its affiliates may provide the Nationwide companies with wholesaling services
that assist in the distribution of the retirement products and may pay to participate in educational and/or marketing activities.These activities
may provide the adviser or subadviser (or their affiliates) with increased exposure to persons involved in the distribution of the retirement
products.

Types of Payments the Nationwide Companies Receive

In light of the above, certain mutual funds or their affiliates make payments to the Nationwide companies (the “payments”). The amount
of these payments is typically based on an agreed-upon percentage of assets times the amount of the assets that the Accounts invest in
the mutual funds, but in some cases may involve a per participant fee or a combination of asset-based fee and per participant fee. These
payments may be used for any corporate purpose, which includes reducing the price of the retirement products, paying expenses that
the Nationwide companies incur in promoting, marketing, and administering the retirement products, and achieving a profit.

The Nationwide companies receive the following types of payments:

• Mutual fund 12b-1 fees, which are deducted from mutual fund assets;

• Sub-transfer agent fees or fees pursuant to administrative service plans adopted by the mutual fund, which may be deducted from
mutual fund assets; and

• Payments by a mutual fund's Financial Advisor or subadvisor (or its affiliates). Such payments may be derived, in whole or in part, from
the advisory fee that is deducted from mutual fund assets and reflected in the mutual fund charges.

Furthermore, the Nationwide companies benefit from assets invested in Nationwide’s affiliated mutual funds (i.e., Nationwide Mutual
Funds) because their affiliates also receive compensation from the mutual funds for investment advisory, administrative, transfer agency,
distribution, and/or other services.Thus, the Nationwide companies may receive more revenue with respect to affiliated mutual funds than
unaffiliated mutual funds.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 24 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE



The Nationwide companies took these anticipated payments into consideration in determining the charges they impose under the retirement
products (apart from fees and expenses imposed by the mutual funds). Without these payments, the Nationwide companies would have
imposed higher charges on their retirement products. Plan Sponsors have the opportunity to be transferred or enter into a program where
mutual fund payments are credited to the plan in the form of reduced asset fees in an amount equivalent to the disclosed reimbursement
rate received for each mutual fund investment option.

Amount of Payments the Nationwide Companies Receive

Most mutual funds or their affiliates have agreed to make payments to the Nationwide companies, although the applicable percentages
may vary from mutual fund to mutual fund and some may not make any payments at all. Because the amount of the actual payments the
Nationwide companies receive generally depends on the amount of assets invested by the Accounts in the mutual funds, the Nationwide
companies may receive higher payments from mutual funds with lower percentages (but greater assets) than from mutual funds that have
higher percentages (but fewer assets).

Identification of Mutual Funds for Our Retirement Products

The Nationwide companies identify a menu of potential mutual funds that correspond to the investment options for their retirement products.
They may consider several criteria when identifying those mutual funds, including some or all of the following: investment objectives,
investment process, investment performance, risk characteristics, investment capabilities, experience and resources, investment consistency,
and fund expenses. Another factor the Nationwide companies consider during this process is whether the mutual fund's adviser or
subadviser is one of their affiliates or whether the mutual fund, its adviser, its subadviser(s), or an affiliate will make payments such as
those described above.The identification criteria vary by line of business and retirement product. In some cases, the Nationwide companies
identify mutual funds based on requests and recommendations made by retirement plan sponsors and/or their advisors.

There may be mutual funds with lower fees, as well as other retirement products that offer mutual funds with lower fees. You should
consider all of the fees and charges of a retirement product in relation to the features and benefits of that product when making your
decision to invest. Please note that product and mutual fund fees and charges have a direct effect on the investment performance of your
retirement product. A fund prospectus contains the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses. Please read the fund prospectus
carefully before investing.

Compensation to Distributors and Other Entities

Nationwide has arrangements with various distributors and other entities in connection with the marketing and sale of the Funding Vehicle(s)
offered through this Agreement. Nationwide may pay these distributors and other entities compensation in the form of an asset-based
sales commission and a separate marketing allowance or related payment.

The amount of any sales commission payable by Nationwide to the Plan's sales representative is subject to negotiation between the Plan
Sponsor and the sales representative. In addition to the sales commissions and other compensation described above, Nationwide may
pay additional compensation based on various agreed-upon production goals and persistency payments to administrative firms. The cost
of sales commissions, or any other compensation paid by Nationwide, is directly or indirectly reflected in the fees charged by Nationwide
for your plan.

Identification of Mutual Funds for Our Retirement Products

The Nationwide companies identify a menu of potential mutual funds that correspond to the investment options for their retirement products.
They may consider several criteria when identifying those mutual funds, including some or all of the following: investment objectives,
investment process, investment performance, risk characteristics, investment capabilities, experience and resources, investment consistency,
and fund expenses. Another factor the Nationwide companies consider during this process is whether the mutual fund's Financial Advisor
or subadvisor is one of their affiliates or whether the mutual fund, its Financial Advisor, its subadvisor(s), or an affiliate will make payments
such as those described above. The identification criteria vary by line of business and retirement product. In some cases, the Nationwide
companies identify mutual funds based on requests and recommendations made by retirement Plan Sponsors and/or their Financial
Advisors.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 25 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE

Mutual Fund Payments (CONTINUED)



There may be mutual funds with lower fees, as well as other retirement products that offer mutual funds with lower fees. You should
consider all of the fees and charges of a retirement product in relation to the features and benefits of that product when making your
decision to invest. Please note that product and mutual fund fees and charges have a direct effect on the investment performance of your
retirement product. A fund prospectus contains the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses. Please read the fund prospectus
carefully before investing.

Compensation to Distributors and Other Entities

Nationwide has arrangements with various distributors and other entities in connection with the marketing and sale of the Funding Vehicle(s)
offered through this Agreement. Nationwide may pay these distributors and other entities compensation in the form of an asset-based
sales commission and a separate marketing allowance or related payment.

The amount of any sales commission payable by Nationwide to the Plan's sales representative is subject to negotiation between the Plan
Sponsor and the sales representative. In addition to the sales commissions and other compensation described above, Nationwide may
pay additional compensation based on various agreed-upon production goals and persistency payments to administrative firms. The cost
of sales commissions, or any other compensation paid by Nationwide, is directly or indirectly reflected in the fees charged by Nationwide
for your plan.

Disclosure ScheduleSection B Page: 26 of 26PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
07/24/2023 9:05 AMMorrow County196-88872

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULE

Mutual Fund Payments (CONTINUED)



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.780.000.150.08ANBIX5699EEOAAB Bd Infl Strat I/Fund_6_0/

0.850.000.150.08ADGIX4757CNTAAB Core Oppr I/Fund_6_1/

0.710.000.150.08CHCIX1581ABOAAB Disc Gr I/Fund_6_2/

0.860.000.150.08ABSIX1582ABPAAB Disc Val I/Fund_6_3/

1.500.000.150.08ABIEX5102DCPAAB Emrg Mkt Mult Asst I/Fund_6_4/

0.770.000.150.08AUIIX1583ABQAAB Eq Inc I/Fund_6_5/

1.090.000.150.08AEEIX4759CNVAAB GlbRealEstInvmt I/Fund_6_6/

0.570.000.150.08ANAIX4758CNUAAB Glbl Bd I/Fund_6_7/

0.510.080.000.08ANAZX6265FEFAAB Glbl Bd Z/Fund_6_8/

1.060.000.150.08CABIX1576ABHAAB Glbl Rsk Alloc I/Fund_6_9/

0.660.000.150.08AGDIX4760CNWAAB Hi Inc I/Fund_6_10/

0.820.000.150.08ACGYX5698EENAAB Inc Adv/Fund_6_11/

0.750.000.150.08ABQIX4761CNXAAB Intmd Bd I/Fund_6_12/

0.620.000.150.08ALLIX4763CNZAAB LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_13/

0.520.080.000.08APGZX7226GXOAAB LgCap Gr Z/Fund_6_14/

0.690.000.150.08CBBIX1578ABKAAB Rel Val I/Fund_6_15/

0.870.000.150.08QUAYX4249BRAAAB SmCap Gr Adv/Fund_6_16/

0.840.000.150.08AWPIX4762CNYAAB Sustnbl Intl Thmtc I/Fund_6_17/

1.080.080.000.08JCRIX4665CJNAALPS CrComMgCpltComStrat I/Fund_6_18/

1.880.080.000.08LPEIX4666CJOAALPS Glbl Oppr I/Fund_6_19/

1.000.080.000.08INDIX6110EWPAALPS Ktk India ESG I/Fund_6_20/

0.680.080.000.08RLIIX4725CMLAALPS RvrFrntAstAllcGrIn I/Fund_6_21/

0.560.080.000.08SMDSX6997GNSAALPS Smith Shrt Dur Bd I/Fund_6_22/

0.730.080.000.08SMTHX6998GNTAALPS Smith Ttl Rtn Bd I/Fund_6_23/

0.530.000.080.08ADLIX5237DJTAAMG BeutlGdmn Cor Pls Bd I/Fund_6_24/

0.950.000.080.08BRWIX1566BRWAAMG Bstn Cmn Glbl Impct I/Fund_6_25/

0.690.000.150.08MGFIX4559CETAAMG GW&K ESG Bd N/Fund_6_26/

0.760.000.080.08MCGIX3605AGPAAMG MntrscoBltn LgCapGr I/Fund_6_27/

0.820.000.080.08ABMIX3603AGJAAMG Rvr Rd MdCap Val I/Fund_6_28/

1.000.080.000.08TCMIX5236DJSAAMG TmSquareIntSmCap Z/Fund_6_29/

1.040.080.000.08MSEIX4904CTWAAMG Vrtas Asia Pcfc I/Fund_6_30/

1.180.000.080.08BLUEX1565BLUAAMG Vrtas Glbl Real Rtn I/Fund_6_31/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 1 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.620.000.080.08MBDFX4560CEUAAMGGW&K Cor Bd ESG I/Fund_6_32/

0.750.080.000.08MFDYX4935CVBA
AMGGW&K Enhcd Cor Bd ESG
Z

/Fund_6_33/

0.980.080.000.08MBEYX4553CENAAMGGW&K Glbl Alloc N/Fund_6_34/

0.950.000.080.08GWEIX4557CERAAMGGW&K SmCap Cor I/Fund_6_35/

1.180.000.150.08SKSEX4569CFIAAMGGW&K SmCap Val N/Fund_6_36/

0.720.000.080.08YACKX4507CCPAAMGMgrs Ycktmn Fd I/Fund_6_37/

1.070.000.080.08YAFIX4506CCOAAMGMgrs Ycktmn Focs I/Fund_6_38/

1.650.000.100.08QMNIX5513DWUAAQR Eq Mkt Nutrl I/Fund_6_39/

0.830.000.100.08AQGIX5331DOGAAQR Glbl Eq I/Fund_6_40/

0.650.000.100.08ANDIX5332DOHAAQR Intl Defn Style I/Fund_6_41/

0.380.000.100.08AUEIX5334DOKAAQR LgCap Defn Style I/Fund_6_42/

1.390.000.100.08QLEIX5335DOLAAQR Lng Shrt Eq I/Fund_6_43/

1.280.000.100.08AQMIX5103DCQAAQR Mgd Ftr Strat I/Fund_6_44/

1.300.000.250.08AKREX6447FOIAAkre Focs Rtl/Fund_6_45/

0.620.080.000.08ALGYX6050ETTAAlger Cap App Focs Y/Fund_6_46/

0.940.000.100.08ALVOX5072DBDAAlger Cap App I2/Fund_6_47/

0.850.080.000.08AOFYX5700EEPAAlger SmCap Focs Y/Fund_6_48/

1.150.080.000.08ASPZX5073DBEAAlger Spectra Z/Fund_6_49/

0.910.080.000.08ASYMX6051ETUAAlger Wthrbie Spec Gr Y/Fund_6_50/

1.420.000.150.08WABIX5045CZPAAllspr AbsRtn Inst/Fund_6_51/

0.490.000.100.08EKIZX3928BCNAAllspr Adj Rt Govt Inst/Fund_6_52/

0.860.000.100.08CBLSX3929BCOAAllspr CB LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_53/

0.920.000.100.08CBMSX3930BCPAAllspr CB MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_54/

0.930.000.150.08SCNSX3933BCTAAllspr Cmn Stk Inst/Fund_6_55/

0.490.000.100.08MBFIX3962BDZAAllspr Cor Bd Inst/Fund_6_56/

0.440.080.000.08WTRIX7153GUPAAllspr Cor Bd R6/Fund_6_57/

0.930.000.150.08WFCIX3942BDCAAllspr Disc LgCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_58/

0.900.000.150.08WFEIX3943BDDAAllspr Disc MdCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_59/

0.880.000.150.08WFDSX3937BCXAAllspr Disc SMIDCapGr Inst/Fund_6_60/

1.180.000.150.08EGRYX3963BEBAAllspr Disc SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_61/

0.780.000.150.08EKBYX3938BCYAAllspr Divrs Cap Bldr Inst/Fund_6_62/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 2 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.510.000.150.08EVSIX3935BCVAAllspr Dscpld US Cor Inst/Fund_6_63/

0.410.080.000.08EVSRX6927GKGAAllspr Dscpld US Cor R6/Fund_6_64/

1.030.000.150.08WEMIX3940BDAAAllspr Emrg Gr Inst/Fund_6_65/

0.570.000.100.08SGVIX3946BDHAAllspr Govt Sec Inst/Fund_6_66/

0.840.000.150.08SGRNX3947BDIAAllspr Gr Inst/Fund_6_67/

0.680.000.100.08EKHIX5290DMEAAllspr Hi Yld Bd Inst/Fund_6_68/

1.020.000.350.08WFAIX6928GKHAAllspr Indx AsstAlloc Admn/Fund_6_69/

1.050.000.150.08WFENX2794WENAAllspr Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_70/

0.840.000.100.08STNFX3950BDLAAllspr Lg Co Gr Inst/Fund_6_71/

0.630.000.150.08WLCIX4277BSTAAllspr Lg Co Val Inst/Fund_6_72/

0.860.000.150.08WOFNX3952BDOAAllspr Oppr Inst/Fund_6_73/

0.860.000.150.08EKWYX3953BDPAAllspr Prec Mtls Inst/Fund_6_74/

0.800.000.100.08EKJYX3954BDQAAllspr Prmr Lg Co Gr Inst/Fund_6_75/

0.460.000.100.08WSGIX3955BDRAAllspr ShrtDurGovtBd Inst/Fund_6_76/

0.990.000.150.08SCVNX3958BDUAAllspr SmCo Val Inst/Fund_6_77/

1.190.000.150.08EKGIX3945BDGAAllspr Spec GlblSmCap Inst/Fund_6_78/

0.790.000.150.08WFMIX3960BDXAAllspr Spec MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_79/

0.690.080.000.08WFPRX5766EHLAAllspr Spec MdCap Val R6/Fund_6_80/

0.930.000.150.08ESPNX4358BWHAAllspr Spec SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_81/

0.330.000.100.08SADIX2531SDXAAllspr Ultra ST Inc Inst/Fund_6_82/

0.820.000.150.08EVUYX3964BECAAllspr Util Telcom Inst/Fund_6_83/

1.190.000.100.08ADNYX6787GDWAAmBcn ARK Trans Innov Y/Fund_6_84/

0.720.080.000.08AADBX2514AADAAmBcn Bal R5/Fund_6_85/

0.770.080.000.08BWLRX6642FXQAAmBcn BrdgwayLgCapVal R6/Fund_6_86/

0.890.080.000.08SPFLX5777EHXAAmBcn FEAC FlotngRtInc R5/Fund_6_87/

0.710.080.000.08AAERX6643FXRAAmBcn Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_88/

0.600.080.000.08AALRX6644FXSAAmBcn LgCap Val R6/Fund_6_89/

N/A0.080.000.08SHDIX7172GVLAAmBcn ShapiroSMIDCap Eq R5/Fund_6_90/

N/A0.080.000.08SHDRX7173GVMAAmBcn ShapiroSMIDCap Eq R6/Fund_6_91/

0.790.080.000.08AVFIX2723IAVAAmBcn SmCap Val R5/Fund_6_92/

0.770.080.000.08AASRX6788GDXAAmBcn SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_93/

0.890.080.000.08SFMRX6646FXUAAmBcn StephnsMdCapGr R6/Fund_6_94/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 3 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.040.080.000.08STSRX6647FXVAAmBcn StephnsSmCapGr R6/Fund_6_95/

0.710.000.150.08ABGNX5492DVZAAmCent Bal R5/Fund_6_96/

0.350.030.050.08ACCUX3577ADMAAmCent Cor Pls R5/Fund_6_97/

0.350.080.000.08ADDVX5494DWBAAmCent Divrs Bd R6/Fund_6_98/

0.450.000.150.08AMGIX1391AIGAAmCent Dscpld Cor Val I/Fund_6_99/

0.800.000.150.08ADGGX5493DWAAAmCent Dscpld Gr R5/Fund_6_100/

0.910.080.000.08AEDMX5495DWCAAmCent Emrg Mkt R6/Fund_6_101/

0.450.000.150.08AEYGX5496DWDAAmCent Eq Gr R5/Fund_6_102/

0.580.080.000.08AEUDX5387DRGAAmCent Eq Inc R6/Fund_6_103/

0.860.000.350.08ACFOX6746GBZAAmCent Focs Dynmc/Fund_6_104/

0.750.080.000.08AGGDX5497DWEAAmCent Focs Glbl R6/Fund_6_105/

0.490.080.000.08ALVDX5503DWKAAmCent Focs LgCap Val R6/Fund_6_106/

0.350.030.050.08AGMNX3580ADQAAmCent GNMA R5/Fund_6_107/

0.770.080.000.08ARYDX5498DWFAAmCent Glbl RealEst R6/Fund_6_108/

0.270.030.050.08ABTIX4205BPEAAmCent Govt Bd R5/Fund_6_109/

0.620.080.000.08AGRDX5499DWGAAmCent Gr R6/Fund_6_110/

0.660.080.000.08ATHDX5500DWHAAmCent Hertg R6/Fund_6_111/

0.590.030.050.08ACYIX4898CTQAAmCent Hi Yld R5/Fund_6_112/

0.510.080.000.08ARDTX5719EHMAAmCent In Rtrmt R6/Fund_6_113/

0.310.030.050.08AIANX1392ANBAAmCent Infl Adj Bd R5/Fund_6_114/

0.260.080.000.08AIADX6887GIQAAmCent Infl Adj Bd R6/Fund_6_115/

0.600.030.050.08AIDIX2556IDIAAmCent Intl Bd R5/Fund_6_116/

1.010.080.000.08ATGDX5502DWJAAmCent Intl Gr R6/Fund_6_117/

0.630.080.000.08AMDVX5504DWLAAmCent MdCap Val R6/Fund_6_118/

0.520.080.000.08ARWDX5703EESAAmCent OneChoice2025 R6/Fund_6_119/

0.530.080.000.08ARCUX5705EEUAAmCent OneChoice2030 R6/Fund_6_120/

0.550.080.000.08ARLDX5707EEWAAmCent OneChoice2035 R6/Fund_6_121/

0.570.080.000.08ARDUX5709EEYAAmCent OneChoice2040 R6/Fund_6_122/

0.590.080.000.08ARDOX5711EFAAAmCent OneChoice2045 R6/Fund_6_123/

0.600.080.000.08ARFEX5713EFCAAmCent OneChoice2050 R6/Fund_6_124/

0.610.080.000.08AREUX5715EFEAAmCent OneChoice2055 R6/Fund_6_125/

0.620.080.000.08ARGDX5717EFGAAmCent OneChoice2060 R6/Fund_6_126/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 4 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.620.080.000.08ARHSX6789GDYAAmCent OneChoice2065 R6/Fund_6_127/

0.800.080.000.08AREDX5506DWNAAmCent RealEst R6/Fund_6_128/

0.350.030.050.08TWUOX3598AFTAAmCent ST Govt R5/Fund_6_129/

0.650.080.000.08ASDEX5507DWOAAmCent Sel R6/Fund_6_130/

0.370.030.050.08ACSUX3597AFQAAmCent Shrt Dur R5/Fund_6_131/

0.430.030.050.08APISX2555AIPAAmCent ShtDrInflPrtBd R5/Fund_6_132/

0.820.080.000.08ANODX5508DWPAAmCent SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_133/

0.740.080.000.08ASVDX5509DWQAAmCent SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_134/

0.910.080.000.08ASMDX7044GPPAAmCent Strat Alloc Mod R6/Fund_6_135/

0.590.000.150.08AFDGX5510DWRAAmCent Sustnbl Eq R5/Fund_6_136/

0.440.080.000.08AFEDX6929GKIAAmCent Sustnbl Eq R6/Fund_6_137/

0.600.080.000.08AULDX5511DWSAAmCent Ultra R6/Fund_6_138/

0.650.000.350.08BULIX2173ABUAAmCent Util Inv/Fund_6_139/

0.670.080.000.08AVUDX5512DWTAAmCent Val R6/Fund_6_140/

0.540.000.250.08BTTRX4798CPKAAmCent ZerCpn Bd 2025 Inv/Fund_6_141/

0.280.080.000.08RFTTX2557RFTAAmFds 2010 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_142/

0.300.080.000.08RFJTX2558RFJAAmFds 2015 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_143/

0.300.080.000.08RRCTX2559RRCAAmFds 2020 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_144/

0.320.080.000.08RFDTX2560RFDAAmFds 2025 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_145/

0.330.080.000.08RFETX2561RFEAAmFds 2030 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_146/

0.350.080.000.08RFFTX2562RFFAAmFds 2035 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_147/

0.360.080.000.08RFGTX2563RFGAAmFds 2040 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_148/

0.370.080.000.08RFHTX2564RFHAAmFds 2045 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_149/

0.380.080.000.08RFITX2565RFIAAmFds 2050 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_150/

0.380.080.000.08RFKTX3967BEGAAmFds 2055 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_151/

0.380.080.000.08RFUTX4996CXSAAmFds 2060 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_152/

0.380.080.000.08RFVTX6750GCEAAmFds 2065 TrgtDtRtrmt R6/Fund_6_153/

0.340.080.000.08RAFGX2549RAFAAmFds AMCAP R6/Fund_6_154/

0.250.080.000.08RLBGX2550RLBAAmFds Am Bal R6/Fund_6_155/

0.300.080.000.08RITGX2566RITAAmFds Am Hi Inc Tr R6/Fund_6_156/

0.270.080.000.08RMFGX2567RMFAAmFds Am Mut R6/Fund_6_157/

0.220.080.000.08RBFGX2645RBFAAmFds Bd Fd Am R6/Fund_6_158/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 5 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.260.080.000.08RIRGX2568RIRAAmFds Cap Inc Bldr R6/Fund_6_159/

0.480.080.000.08RCWGX2569RCWAAmFds Cap Wld Bd R6/Fund_6_160/

0.420.080.000.08RWIGX2570RWIAAmFds Cap Wld Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_161/

0.300.080.000.08RINGX4997CXTAAmFds Cnsrv Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_162/

0.760.080.000.08RDWGX5892ENAAAmFds Devl Wld Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_163/

0.470.080.000.08RERGX2583RERAAmFds EuroPacfc Gr R6/Fund_6_164/

0.280.080.000.08RFNGX2587RFNAAmFds Fdmntl Inv R6/Fund_6_165/

0.480.080.000.08RGBGX4323BUXAAmFds Glbl Bal R6/Fund_6_166/

0.300.080.000.08RGAGX2646RGAAAmFds Gr Fd Am R6/Fund_6_167/

0.340.080.000.08RGNGX6389FLLAAmFds Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_168/

0.380.080.000.08RGWGX6390FLNAAmFds Gr R6/Fund_6_169/

0.260.080.000.08RIDGX2647RIDAAmFds Inc Fd Am R6/Fund_6_170/

0.290.080.000.08RILFX5893ENBAAmFds Infl Lnkd Bd R6/Fund_6_171/

0.540.080.000.08RIGGX4342BVQAAmFds Int Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_172/

0.230.080.000.08RBOGX2594RBOAAmFds Intmd Bd Fd Am R6/Fund_6_173/

0.270.080.000.08RICGX2648RICAAmFds Invmt Co Am R6/Fund_6_174/

0.340.080.000.08RBAGX6391FLQAAmFds Mod Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_175/

0.380.080.000.08RMDUX6791GEAAAmFds MultSctr Inc R6/Fund_6_176/

0.410.080.000.08RNGGX2649RNGAAmFds New Econ R6/Fund_6_177/

0.410.080.000.08RNPGX2604RNPAAmFds New Prspct R6/Fund_6_178/

0.570.080.000.08RNWGX2605RNWAAmFds New Wld R6/Fund_6_179/

0.280.080.000.08RTRPX5779EHZAAmFds Rtrmt Inc Cnsrv R6/Fund_6_180/

0.320.080.000.08RVRPX5781EIBAAmFds Rtrmt Inc Enhcd R6/Fund_6_181/

0.320.080.000.08RURPX5783EIEAAmFds Rtrmt Inc Mod R6/Fund_6_182/

0.290.080.000.08RMMGX2637RMMAAmFds ST Bd Fd Am R6/Fund_6_183/

0.660.080.000.08RLLGX2638RLGAAmFds SmCap Wld R6/Fund_6_184/

0.240.080.000.08RGVGX2653RGVAAmFds US Govt Sec R6/Fund_6_185/

0.270.080.000.08RWMGX2656RWMAAmFds Wshngtn Mut Inv R6/Fund_6_186/

1.010.000.100.08AMIDX4887CTFAAmana Devl Wld Inst/Fund_6_187/

1.220.000.350.08AMDWX4888CTGAAmana Devl Wld Inv/Fund_6_188/

0.910.000.350.08AMAGX4890CTIAAmana Gr Inv/Fund_6_189/

0.780.000.100.08AMINX4891CTJAAmana Inc Inst/Fund_6_190/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 6 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.020.000.350.08AMANX4892CTKAAmana Inc Inv/Fund_6_191/

0.560.000.100.08AMIPX5997ERIAAmana Partcptn Inst/Fund_6_192/

1.100.000.100.08CAAPX4434BZHAAriel App Inv/Fund_6_193/

0.980.000.100.08ARGFX4436BZJAAriel Fd Inv/Fund_6_194/

1.130.000.100.08ARFFX4435BZIAAriel Focs Inv/Fund_6_195/

0.900.000.100.08AIHHX6757GCPAAristle SmMdCap I2/Fund_6_196/

1.030.080.000.08APHKX5392DRMAArtisan Intl Val Inst/Fund_6_197/

1.260.000.350.08ARTKX6857GHEAArtisan Intl Val Inv/Fund_6_198/

0.420.080.000.08AVEFX2012AFVAAveMaria Bd/Fund_6_199/

1.140.000.400.08AVEAX6751GCHAAveMaria Focs/Fund_6_200/

0.910.000.400.08AVEGX1841AVGAAveMaria Gr/Fund_6_201/

0.910.000.400.08AVEDX1842AVDAAveMaria Ris Divd/Fund_6_202/

0.940.000.400.08AVEMX1840AVMAAveMaria Val/Fund_6_203/

0.150.080.000.08AVIGX6965GLWAAvnts Cor Fxd Inc Inst/Fund_6_204/

0.330.080.000.08AVEEX6966GLXAAvnts Emrg Mkt Eq Inst/Fund_6_205/

0.230.080.000.08AVDEX6967GLYAAvnts Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_206/

0.360.080.000.08AVDVX6968GLZAAvnts Intl SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_207/

0.150.080.000.08AVSFX6969GMBAAvnts ST Fxd Inc Inst/Fund_6_208/

0.150.080.000.08AVUSX6970GMGAAvnts US Eq Inst/Fund_6_209/

0.150.080.000.08AVLVX7130GTQAAvnts US LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_210/

0.250.080.000.08AVUVX6971GMHAAvnts US SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_211/

1.120.000.250.08ADJEX6041ETIAAzzad Ethical/Fund_6_212/

0.980.000.150.08WISEX6042ETJAAzzad Wise Cap/Fund_6_213/

0.590.080.000.08DGYGX6974GMNABNYMel App Y/Fund_6_214/

0.160.080.000.08DBIRX2263DBTABNYMel Bd Mkt Indx I/Fund_6_215/

1.110.000.250.08DRLIX4002BFXABNYMel DevlMktRealEstSec I/Fund_6_216/

0.800.080.000.08DQIRX4767CODABNYMel Eq Inc I/Fund_6_217/

0.530.000.150.08SDGIX5344DOUABNYMel Glbl Fxd Inc I/Fund_6_218/

0.970.080.000.08DRRIX4768COFABNYMel Glbl Rtn I/Fund_6_219/

0.730.000.200.08DIBRX4004BGAABNYMel Intl Bd I/Fund_6_220/

0.520.000.350.08PESPX6273FESABNYMel MdCap Indx Inv/Fund_6_221/

0.850.000.250.08DWOIX4770COHABNYMel Rsrch Gr Z/Fund_6_222/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 7 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

X

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.090.080.000.08DSGIX4771COIABNYMel Sel Mgr SmCap Gr I/Fund_6_223/

1.030.080.000.08DMVIX4772COJABNYMel Sel Mgr SmCap Val I/Fund_6_224/

0.740.000.150.08SDSCX4774COLABNYMel SmMdCap Gr I/Fund_6_225/

1.650.080.000.08BTFIX6000ERLABTS Tctcl Fxd Inc I/Fund_6_226/

0.300.080.000.08BAGIX4378BXBABaird Aggregte Bd Inst/Fund_6_227/

0.300.080.000.08BCOIX5238DJUABaird Cor Pls Bd Inst/Fund_6_228/

0.300.080.000.08BIMIX4206BPFABaird Intmd Bd Inst/Fund_6_229/

0.820.080.000.08BMDIX4490CBWABaird MdCap Inst/Fund_6_230/

0.300.080.000.08BSBIX5239DJVABaird ST Bd Inst/Fund_6_231/

0.300.080.000.08BUBIX6449FOKABaird Ultra Shrt Bd Inst/Fund_6_232/

1.040.000.150.08BARIX3606AGQABaron Asst Inst/Fund_6_233/

1.040.080.000.08BARUX6999GNUABaron Asst R6/Fund_6_234/

1.060.000.150.08BDFIX5515DWWABaron Disc Inst/Fund_6_235/

1.100.000.150.08BDAIX7126GTMABaron Dur Advtg Inst/Fund_6_236/

1.120.000.150.08BEXIX5516DWXABaron Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_237/

0.760.000.150.08BFTIX4519CDDABaron Fifth Ave Gr Inst/Fund_6_238/

1.040.000.150.08BGRIX3607AGUABaron Gr Inst/Fund_6_239/

1.050.000.150.08BIOIX3608AGYABaron Oppr Inst/Fund_6_240/

1.440.000.150.08BPTIX3609AGZABaron Ptnrs Inst/Fund_6_241/

1.440.080.000.08BPTUX7082GRCABaron Ptnrs R6/Fund_6_242/

1.070.000.150.08BREIX4520CDEABaron RealEst Inst/Fund_6_243/

1.040.000.150.08BSFIX3610AHAABaron SmCap Inst/Fund_6_244/

0.410.000.150.08BICPX6794GEDABlkRk 20/80 TrgtAlloc Inst/Fund_6_245/

0.290.080.000.08BKCPX5721EFKABlkRk 20/80 TrgtAlloc K/Fund_6_246/

0.450.000.250.08BIMPX6795GEEABlkRk 40/60 TrgtAlloc Inst/Fund_6_247/

0.310.080.000.08BKMPX5722EFLABlkRk 40/60 TrgtAlloc K/Fund_6_248/

0.450.000.250.08BIGPX6796GEFABlkRk 60/40 TrgtAlloc Inst/Fund_6_249/

0.500.000.250.08BIAPX5199DHZABlkRk 80/20 TrgtAlloc Inst/Fund_6_250/

0.910.000.250.08MAGCX3621AHOABlkRk Advtg Glbl Inst/Fund_6_251/

1.210.000.500.08MDGCX1053MDGABlkRk Advtg Glbl Inv A/Fund_6_252/

0.630.000.250.08MALRX3630AHZABlkRk Advtg LgCap Cor Inst/Fund_6_253/

0.750.000.250.08CMVIX3637AJAABlkRk Advtg LgCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_254/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 8 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.700.000.250.08MALVX3632AIJABlkRk Advtg LgCapVal Inst/Fund_6_255/

0.710.000.250.08PSGIX2261BPGABlkRk Advtg SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_256/

0.790.000.250.08MASPX3642AJFABlkRk AdvtgUSTtlMkt Inst/Fund_6_257/

0.730.000.250.08MAFGX5784EIFABlkRk Cap App Inst/Fund_6_258/

0.650.080.000.08BFGBX3613AHEABlkRk Cap App K/Fund_6_259/

0.830.000.250.08BICSX6268FEKABlkRk Comdty Strat Inst/Fund_6_260/

0.540.000.150.08BFMCX5785EIHABlkRk Cor Bd Port Inst/Fund_6_261/

0.430.080.000.08CCBBX4185BOJABlkRk Cor Bd Port K/Fund_6_262/

1.010.000.250.08MADCX3620AHNABlkRk Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_263/

0.870.080.000.08MKDCX6973GMKABlkRk Emrg Mkt K/Fund_6_264/

0.700.000.250.08MADVX3615AHGABlkRk Eq Divd Inst/Fund_6_265/

1.170.000.250.08MAEFX3616AHHABlkRk Eurofd Inst/Fund_6_266/

1.340.000.250.08BILPX6799GEIABlkRk EvDriv Eq Inst/Fund_6_267/

0.710.000.150.08BFRIX4673CJVABlkRk Flotng Rt Inc Inst/Fund_6_268/

0.720.000.150.08BGNIX5786EIIABlkRk GNMA Inst/Fund_6_269/

0.600.080.000.08BBGPX4180BOEABlkRk GNMA K/Fund_6_270/

0.880.000.250.08MALOX3618AHKABlkRk Glbl Alloc Inst/Fund_6_271/

0.790.000.250.08BIBDX4675CJXABlkRk Glbl Divd Inst/Fund_6_272/

1.570.000.250.08BDMIX5018CYOABlkRk GlblEqMktNutrl Inst/Fund_6_273/

0.600.000.150.08BHYIX5787EIJABlkRk Hi Yld Bd Inst/Fund_6_274/

0.510.080.000.08BRHYX4181BOFABlkRk Hi Yld Bd Port K/Fund_6_275/

0.840.000.250.08SHSSX2808SHSABlkRk Hlth Scnc Oppr Inst/Fund_6_276/

0.830.000.150.08PNIGX6412FMWABlkRk Impct Mrtg Inst/Fund_6_277/

0.750.000.150.08BMSIX6269FELABlkRk Inc Inst/Fund_6_278/

0.690.000.150.08BPRIX5788EIKABlkRk Infl Prtct Bd Inst/Fund_6_279/

0.550.080.000.08BPLBX4182BOGABlkRk Infl Prtct Bd K/Fund_6_280/

0.910.000.250.08BISIX3628AHWABlkRk Intl Divd Inst/Fund_6_281/

0.770.000.250.08MAFOX6443FOEABlkRk LgCap Focs Gr Inst/Fund_6_282/

0.540.000.250.08MABAX2509MBXABlkRk LgCap Focs Val Inst/Fund_6_283/

0.070.080.000.08BRGKX5200DIBABlkRk LgCap Indx K/Fund_6_284/

0.430.000.150.08BFMSX5789EILABlkRk Low Dur Bd Inst/Fund_6_285/

0.370.080.000.08CLDBX4183BOHABlkRk Low Dur Bd K/Fund_6_286/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 9 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.840.000.250.08CMGIX3636AIWABlkRk MdCap Gr Eq Inst/Fund_6_287/

0.830.000.250.08MARFX3635AIQABlkRk MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_288/

0.670.000.150.08BIICX4685CKHABlkRk Mult Asst Inc Inst/Fund_6_289/

0.830.000.250.08MAGRX3638AJBABlkRk Natrl Rsrc Tr Inst/Fund_6_290/

0.980.000.250.08BIREX6271FEOABlkRk RealEst Sec Inst/Fund_6_291/

0.800.080.000.08MAWIX7260GYWABlkRk Strat Glbl Bd Inst/Fund_6_292/

0.710.000.150.08BSIIX4686CKIABlkRk Strat Inc Oppr I/Fund_6_293/

0.620.080.000.08BSIKX6452FOOABlkRk Strat Inc Oppr K/Fund_6_294/

0.560.000.250.08MACPX2515MCPABlkRk Sustnbl Bal Inst/Fund_6_295/

0.850.000.250.08PBAIX3611AHBABlkRk Tctcl Oppr Inst/Fund_6_296/

0.980.000.250.08BGSIX7045GPQABlkRk Tech Oppr Inst/Fund_6_297/

0.470.000.150.08MAHQX5790EIMABlkRk Ttl Rtn Inst/Fund_6_298/

0.380.080.000.08MPHQX4184BOIABlkRk Ttl Rtn K/Fund_6_299/

1.120.000.250.08MAEGX3619AHMABlkRk Uncnstrnd Eq Inst/Fund_6_300/

0.190.030.050.08BIRDX5733EFXABlkRk iS DvlRlEstIndx Inst/Fund_6_301/

0.100.080.000.08BDOKX5243DJZABlkRk iS MSCI TtlIntlInd K/Fund_6_302/

0.070.080.000.08BDBKX5242DJYABlkRk iS Rsl2000SmCpInd K/Fund_6_303/

0.110.080.000.08BSMKX5337DONABlkRk iS RslSmMdCapIndx K/Fund_6_304/

0.100.030.050.08BSPIX4544CECABlkRk iS S P 500 Indx Inst/Fund_6_305/

0.030.080.000.08WFSPX5241DJXABlkRk iS S P 500 Indx K/Fund_6_306/

0.180.080.000.08BKIPX7071GQQABlkRk iS ST TIPS Bd Indx K/Fund_6_307/

0.030.080.000.08BKTSX5338DOOABlkRk iS TtlStkMkt Indx K/Fund_6_308/

0.060.080.000.08WFBIX5339DOPABlkRk iS USAggregtBdIndx K/Fund_6_309/

0.040.080.000.08BTMKX5517DWYABlkRk iSMSCIEAFEIntInd K/Fund_6_310/

0.120.030.050.08BRGNX4802CPOABlkRk iSRsl1000LCpInd Inst/Fund_6_311/

0.060.080.000.08BRMKX5240DJWABlkRk iSRssll MdCapIndx K/Fund_6_312/

0.830.080.000.08BGKEX6393FLWABllieGfrd Emrg Mkt K/Fund_6_313/

0.610.080.000.08BGIKX6394FLYABllieGfrd Intl Eq K/Fund_6_314/

0.880.080.000.08BIERX7030GPBABrandes Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_315/

1.900.000.350.08BCIIX5998ERJABrwn Intl All Co Inv/Fund_6_316/

2.060.000.350.08BCMSX5999ERKABrwn Md Co Inv/Fund_6_317/

1.100.080.000.08BIAUX6888GIRABrwnAdv SmCpFdmntlVal Inst/Fund_6_318/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 10 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.630.080.000.08BAFWX6800GEJABrwnAdv Sustnbl Gr Inst/Fund_6_319/

1.950.080.000.08BPIRX5244DKAABstnPrt LngShrtRsrch Inst/Fund_6_320/

0.950.000.350.08BUFDX5340DOQABuf Divd Focs Inv/Fund_6_321/

0.920.000.350.08BUFGX2464BUGABuf Gr Inv/Fund_6_322/

1.040.000.350.08BUFIX5341DORABuf Intl Inv/Fund_6_323/

0.970.080.000.08BUYGX6712GALACBOEVst US LgCap 10%Bfr Y/Fund_6_324/

1.380.000.100.08CNWIX3989BFIACalamos Evol Wld Gr Inst/Fund_6_325/

0.880.000.100.08CTRIX3991BFKACalamos Ttl Rtn Bd Inst/Fund_6_326/

1.320.000.100.08CVAIX3992BFLACalamos Val Inst/Fund_6_327/

1.360.000.100.08CIGEX2856CIGACalamos Glbl Eq I/Fund_6_328/

1.210.000.100.08CGCIX2858CGCACalamos Glbl Oppr I/Fund_6_329/

1.050.000.100.08CGRIX2862CRXACalamos Gr I/Fund_6_330/

0.800.000.100.08CGIIX2860CGIACalamos Gr Inc I/Fund_6_331/

1.150.000.100.08CIHYX3990BFJACalamos Hi Inc Oppr Inst/Fund_6_332/

1.390.000.100.08CIGIX2864CXGACalamos Intl Gr I/Fund_6_333/

0.930.000.100.08CMNIX2866CMNACalamos Mkt Nutrl Inc I/Fund_6_334/

0.980.000.100.08CCPIX4547CEFACalvert MdCap I/Fund_6_335/

1.380.000.100.08EISIX7135GTVACariln ClariVst Intl Stk I/Fund_6_336/

0.890.000.100.08HRCMX3664AKCACariln Eagle Cap App R5/Fund_6_337/

0.610.080.000.08HIGUX5539DYCACariln Eagle Gr Inc R6/Fund_6_338/

0.720.000.100.08HAGIX4208BPIACariln Eagle MdCap Gr I/Fund_6_339/

0.640.080.000.08HRAUX6162EYVACariln Eagle MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_340/

0.710.080.000.08HSRUX5540DYDACariln Eagle SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_341/

0.720.000.100.08SCCIX4655CJDACariln Reams Cor Bd I/Fund_6_342/

0.650.000.100.08SCPZX4656CJEACariln Reams Cor Pls Bd I/Fund_6_343/

0.850.000.100.08SUBFX4657CJFACariln Reams UncnstrndBd I/Fund_6_344/

N/A0.080.000.08CSMUX7303HASACariln Scout MdCap R6/Fund_6_345/

1.640.000.100.08SHIIX7046GPRACatlyst Bfr Shld I/Fund_6_346/

2.020.000.100.08MBXIX6651FXZACatlyst Mlbrn Hdg Strat I/Fund_6_347/

1.140.080.000.08CEMIX6111EWQACauswy Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_348/

0.910.080.000.08CIVIX6112EWRACauswy Intl Val Inst/Fund_6_349/

0.850.080.000.08CIPIX7261GYXAChmpln MdCap Inst/Fund_6_350/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 11 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.670.000.100.08CBAIX4324BUYAClvrt Bal I/Fund_6_351/

0.550.000.100.08CBDIX3643AJGAClvrt Bd I/Fund_6_352/

0.650.000.100.08CEYIX1762CEYAClvrt Eq I/Fund_6_353/

0.590.080.000.08CEYRX6889GISAClvrt Eq R6/Fund_6_354/

1.150.000.100.08CAEIX3993BFMAClvrt Glbl Enrgy Soltns I/Fund_6_355/

0.960.000.100.08CWVIX1763CWVAClvrt Intl Eq I/Fund_6_356/

1.070.000.100.08COIIX6453FOPAClvrt Intl Oppr I/Fund_6_357/

0.400.000.100.08CDHIX6864GHMAClvrt Intl Rsp Indx I/Fund_6_358/

0.370.080.000.08CDHRX6532FSUAClvrt Intl Rsp Indx R6/Fund_6_359/

0.510.000.100.08CDSIX4438BZLAClvrt Shrt Dur Inc Inst/Fund_6_360/

0.940.000.100.08CSVIX2847CSVAClvrt SmCap I/Fund_6_361/

0.340.050.030.08CISIX1761CISAClvrt Soc Indx I/Fund_6_362/

0.980.080.000.08CCALX5342DOSACnstga Sm Cap Inst/Fund_6_363/

1.170.000.150.08IRFIX3996BFPACohenStrs Intl Real Inst/Fund_6_364/

0.840.000.100.08CPXIX5292DMIACohenStrs Prfrd Sec Inc I/Fund_6_365/

0.830.080.000.08CSJZX6890GIUACohenStrs Real Z/Fund_6_366/

0.840.000.100.08CSDIX5201DICACohenStrs RealEst Sec Inst/Fund_6_367/

0.750.080.000.08CSZIX5396DRQACohenStrs RealEst Sec Z/Fund_6_368/

0.800.000.100.08CRBRX4803CPPACol Acorn Inst2/Fund_6_369/

0.980.000.100.08CAIRX4804CPQACol Acorn Intl Inst2/Fund_6_370/

0.820.000.100.08CRDRX4820CQGACol Adptv Rsk Alloc Inst2/Fund_6_371/

0.640.000.100.08CLREX4805CPRACol Bal Inst2/Fund_6_372/

0.590.080.000.08CBDYX6891GIWACol Bal Inst3/Fund_6_373/

0.960.000.500.08ABUAX1340AXMACol Cap Alloc Bal A/Fund_6_374/

0.670.000.100.08COFRX4806CPSACol Contra Cor Inst2/Fund_6_375/

0.620.080.000.08COFYX5202DIDACol Contra Cor Inst3/Fund_6_376/

0.850.000.100.08COCRX4807CPTACol Conv Sec Inst2/Fund_6_377/

0.800.080.000.08CSFYX6860GHHACol Conv Sec Inst3/Fund_6_378/

0.580.000.100.08CPIRX4808CPUACol Corp Inc Inst2/Fund_6_379/

0.600.000.100.08CDDRX4809CPVACol Divd Inc Inst2/Fund_6_380/

0.770.000.100.08RSDFX4810CPWACol Divd Oppr Inst2/Fund_6_381/

0.730.000.100.08CEBRX4811CPXACol Emrg Mkt Bd Inst2/Fund_6_382/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 12 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.050.080.000.08CEKYX6275FEVACol Emrg Mkt Inst3/Fund_6_383/

0.770.000.100.08RFRFX4812CPYACol Flotng Rt Inst2/Fund_6_384/

0.880.000.100.08CLNRX4813CPZACol Glbl Oppr Inst2/Fund_6_385/

0.930.000.250.08CTYRX6052ETVACol Glbl Tech Adv/Fund_6_386/

0.720.000.100.08RSHRX4814CQAACol Hi Yld Bd Inst2/Fund_6_387/

0.680.000.100.08CKKRX4815CQBACol Inc Bldr Inst2/Fund_6_388/

0.940.000.250.08ILGFX7076GQVACol Intgrtd LgCap Gr Adv/Fund_6_389/

0.870.000.100.08CLNCX4817CQDACol LgCap Enhcd Cor Inst2/Fund_6_390/

0.500.000.100.08CTLRX4818CQEACol Ltd Dur Cr Inst2/Fund_6_391/

0.270.000.100.08CPXRX6402FMLACol MdCap Indx Inst2/Fund_6_392/

0.880.000.100.08COSSX5197DHWACol Ovrseas Val Inst2/Fund_6_393/

0.830.080.000.08COSYX7146GUGACol Ovrseas Val Inst3/Fund_6_394/

0.910.080.000.08CSEYX6713GAMACol Sel Glbl Eq Inst3/Fund_6_395/

0.820.000.100.08CGTRX4821CQHACol Sel LgCap Gr Inst2/Fund_6_396/

0.750.000.100.08SLVIX4822CQIACol Sel LgCap Val Inst2/Fund_6_397/

0.810.000.100.08CVERX4819CQFACol Sel MdCap Val Inst2/Fund_6_398/

0.990.000.100.08SSVIX4823CQJACol Sel SmCap Val Inst2/Fund_6_399/

0.840.080.000.08CSGYX6840GFZACol SmCap Gr Inst3/Fund_6_400/

0.200.000.100.08CXXRX5891EMZACol SmCap Indx Inst2/Fund_6_401/

0.850.080.000.08CSVYX7001GNWACol SmCap Val I Inst 3/Fund_6_402/

0.640.000.100.08CTIVX4824CQKACol Strat Inc Inst2/Fund_6_403/

0.600.000.100.08CQTRX4825CQLACol Thrmst Inst2/Fund_6_404/

0.600.000.100.08CGVRX4826CQMAColu Qult Inc Inst2/Fund_6_405/

0.750.080.000.08CFGRX6454FOQAComrc Gr/Fund_6_406/

0.940.000.350.08CAMLX6053ETWACongress LgCap Gr Rtl/Fund_6_407/

1.030.000.350.08CMIDX6054ETXACongress MdCap Gr Rtl/Fund_6_408/

0.780.080.000.08IMIDX6892GIXACongress MdCap Inst/Fund_6_409/

N/A0.080.000.08CSMCX7290HAAACongress SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_410/

1.690.080.000.08CPITX7083GRDACountrpnt Tctcl Inc I/Fund_6_411/

1.050.000.400.08CCRSX3997BFQACrSuisseTrComdtyRtnStrat 1/Fund_6_412/

1.110.080.000.08MRESX4561CEVACrmwll CntrSqr RealEst Inv/Fund_6_413/

2.250.000.400.08MFLDX4599CGSACrmwll Mktfld LS Inst/Fund_6_414/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 13 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.660.000.150.08DGCIX4491CBXADE Corp Bd Inst/Fund_6_415/

1.050.000.250.08DDIIX3998BFRADE Divd Inc Inst/Fund_6_416/

0.890.000.500.08DPDFX1242DPDADE Divrs Inc A/Fund_6_417/

0.640.000.150.08DPFFX3651AJPADE Divrs Inc Inst/Fund_6_418/

1.410.000.250.08DEMIX3999BFUADE Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_419/

0.760.000.150.08DEEIX3652AJQADE Extnd Dur Bd Inst/Fund_6_420/

1.120.000.250.08FIITX5677EDRADE Glbl Eq Inst/Fund_6_421/

0.840.000.150.08DHOIX2536DHIADE Hi Yld Oppr Inst/Fund_6_422/

1.010.000.250.08DLHIX5896ENEADE HlthCare I/Fund_6_423/

0.780.080.000.08IASTX5553DYQADE Ivy Asst Strat R6/Fund_6_424/

0.750.080.000.08IBARX5554DYRADE Ivy Bal R6/Fund_6_425/

0.970.080.000.08IENRX5559DYWADE Ivy Climate Soltns R6/Fund_6_426/

0.640.000.100.08IVBIX3735AOIADE Ivy Cor Bd I/Fund_6_427/

0.780.000.100.08ICIEX3736AOJADE Ivy Cor Eq I/Fund_6_428/

1.080.000.100.08IPOIX3751APDADE Ivy Emrg Mkt Eq I/Fund_6_429/

0.750.000.100.08IVSIX3741AOOADE Ivy Glbl Bd I/Fund_6_430/

1.000.080.000.08ITGRX5563DZAADE Ivy Glbl Gr R6/Fund_6_431/

1.590.000.100.08IRESX5570DZHADE Ivy Glbl RealEst I/Fund_6_432/

0.930.000.100.08IBIIX5890EMYADE Ivy Glbl Val Eq I/Fund_6_433/

0.830.080.000.08IICNX5561DYYADE Ivy Glbl Val Eq R6/Fund_6_434/

0.640.080.000.08IHIFX5565DZCADE Ivy Hi Inc R6/Fund_6_435/

0.930.080.000.08IINCX5568DZFADE Ivy Intl Cor Eq R6/Fund_6_436/

1.160.080.000.08ICNGX5557DYUADE Ivy Intl Val R6/Fund_6_437/

0.660.080.000.08ILGRX5569DZGADE Ivy LgCap Gr R6/Fund_6_438/

0.840.000.100.08IYMIX3750AOZADE Ivy MdCap Gr I/Fund_6_439/

0.830.080.000.08IGRFX5577DZOADE Ivy MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_440/

0.890.000.100.08IVOIX5578DZPADE Ivy MdCap Inc Oppr I/Fund_6_441/

1.210.000.100.08IVTIX3749AOYADE Ivy Mgd Intl Oppr I/Fund_6_442/

1.050.000.100.08IMAIX5549DYMADE Ivy Mult Asst Inc I/Fund_6_443/

1.100.080.000.08INRSX5580DZRADE Ivy Natrl Rsrc R6/Fund_6_444/

1.090.000.100.08IREIX3752APHADE Ivy RealEst Sec I/Fund_6_445/

1.000.000.100.08ISTIX2714ITIADE Ivy Scnc Tech I/Fund_6_446/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 14 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.870.080.000.08ISTNX5590EACADE Ivy Scnc Tech R6/Fund_6_447/

0.910.080.000.08IRGFX5591EADADE Ivy SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_448/

0.960.080.000.08ISPVX5684EDZADE Ivy Smid Cor R6/Fund_6_449/

0.680.000.100.08IDAIX5589EABADE Ivy Sustnbl Eq Inc I/Fund_6_450/

1.130.080.000.08IRBRX5583DZUADE Ivy Ttl Rtn Bd R6/Fund_6_451/

0.740.080.000.08IVALX5592EAEADE Ivy Val R6/Fund_6_452/

0.710.000.150.08DTINX4325BUZADE Ltd Trm Divrs Inc Inst/Fund_6_453/

0.900.000.250.08DFDIX3656AJUADE Mid Cap Gr Eq Inst/Fund_6_454/

1.130.000.250.08DPRSX3653AJRADE REIT Inst/Fund_6_455/

1.010.000.250.08VAGGX3654AJSADE Sel Gr Inst/Fund_6_456/

0.800.000.250.08DCCIX5203DIEADE SmCap Cor Inst/Fund_6_457/

0.860.000.250.08DEVIX3655AJTADE SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_458/

0.680.000.250.08DDVIX3657AJVADE Val Inst/Fund_6_459/

0.300.080.000.08DCMSX5204DIFADFA Comdty Strat Inst/Fund_6_460/

0.400.080.000.08DFCEX4293BTMADFA Emrg Mkt Cor Eq Inst/Fund_6_461/

0.440.080.000.08DFESX4379BXCADFA Emrg Mkt SocCorEq Inst/Fund_6_462/

0.540.080.000.08DFEVX2364DFEADFA Emrg Mkt Val/Fund_6_463/

0.460.080.000.08DFEMX2362DXMADFA Emrg Mkt/Fund_6_464/

0.200.080.000.08DFGBX2365DGBADFA Five Yr Glbl Fxd Inc/Fund_6_465/

0.400.080.000.08DGTSX2502DGTADFA Glbl Alloc 25 75 Inst/Fund_6_466/

0.410.080.000.08DGSIX2503DGSADFA Glbl Alloc 60 40 Inst/Fund_6_467/

0.420.080.000.08DGEIX2504DGEADFA Glbl Eq Inst/Fund_6_468/

0.320.080.000.08DFGEX4294BTNADFA Glbl RealEst Sec Inst/Fund_6_469/

0.220.080.000.08DGCFX7002GNXADFA GlblCorPlsFxdInc Inst/Fund_6_470/

0.110.080.000.08DIPSX4439BZMADFA Infl Prtct Sec Inst/Fund_6_471/

0.240.080.000.08DFIEX4250BRCADFA Intl Cor Eq Inst/Fund_6_472/

0.300.080.000.08DILRX6001ERMADFA Intl LgCap Gr/Fund_6_473/

0.390.080.000.08DFISX2367DFIADFA Intl Sm Co Inst/Fund_6_474/

0.470.080.000.08DISMX5397DRRADFA Intl SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_475/

0.440.080.000.08DISVX2366DISADFA Intl SmCap Val/Fund_6_476/

0.270.080.000.08DSCLX5799EIWADFA Intl Soc Cor Eq Inst/Fund_6_477/

0.250.080.000.08DFSPX4380BXDADFA Intl Sustnbl Cor 1/Fund_6_478/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 15 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.480.080.000.08DFIVX2368DFVADFA Intl Val/Fund_6_479/

0.340.080.000.08DFVQX5800EIXADFA Intl Vectr Eq Inst/Fund_6_480/

0.110.080.000.08DFIGX2682DXGADFA Intmd Govt FxdInc Inst/Fund_6_481/

0.190.080.000.08DFAPX4827CQNADFA Invmt Grd Fxd Inst/Fund_6_482/

0.170.080.000.08DFALX2369DFAADFA LgCap Intl/Fund_6_483/

0.120.080.000.08DFIHX2505DIHADFA One Yr Fxd Inc/Fund_6_484/

0.200.080.000.08DFREX2370DRSADFA RealEst Sec/Fund_6_485/

0.180.080.000.08DFEQX4440BZNADFA ST Extnd Qulty Inst/Fund_6_486/

0.160.080.000.08DFFGX2501DFYADFA ST Govt/Fund_6_487/

0.210.080.000.08DSFIX5801EIYADFA Soc Fxd Inc Inst/Fund_6_488/

0.170.080.000.08DFSIX4382BXFADFA Sustnbl Cor 1/Fund_6_489/

0.220.080.000.08DTCPX7003GNYADFA Trgt Cr Inst/Fund_6_490/

0.160.080.000.08DFGFX2371DXFADFA Two Yr Glbl Fxd Inc/Fund_6_491/

0.140.080.000.08DFEOX2372DFOADFA US Cor Eq I/Fund_6_492/

0.180.080.000.08DFQTX4295BTOADFA US Core Eq 2 Inst/Fund_6_493/

0.090.080.000.08DFUSX2772DXXADFA US Lg Co/Fund_6_494/

0.130.080.000.08DUSQX4938CVEADFA US LgCap Eq Inst/Fund_6_495/

0.180.080.000.08DUSLX5536DXZADFA US LgCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_496/

0.310.080.000.08DFLVX2374DFLADFA US LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_497/

0.400.080.000.08DFSCX2506DSCADFA US Micro Cap Inst/Fund_6_498/

0.310.080.000.08DSCGX5537DYAADFA US SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_499/

0.270.080.000.08DFSTX2375DFTADFA US SmCap Inst/Fund_6_500/

0.300.080.000.08DFSVX2507DVUADFA US SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_501/

0.210.080.000.08DFUEX4381BXEADFA US Soc Cor Eq 2/Fund_6_502/

0.290.080.000.08DFFVX2376DFXADFA US Trgt Val Inst/Fund_6_503/

0.280.080.000.08DFVEX4296BTPADFA US Vectr Eq Inst/Fund_6_504/

0.300.080.000.08DFWIX5802EIZADFA WldexUS CorEq Inst/Fund_6_505/

0.500.080.000.08DWUSX5803EJAADFA WldexUS Trgt Val Inst/Fund_6_506/

0.570.080.000.08DFWVX5804EJBADFA WldexUS Val Inst/Fund_6_507/

0.190.080.000.08DWFIX5398DRTADFA WldexUSGovtFxdInc Inst/Fund_6_508/

0.850.080.000.08DFMGX6495FQQADFDent MdCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_509/

1.100.000.100.08DFDPX6497FQSADFDent Prmr Gr Inv/Fund_6_510/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 16 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

X

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.090.080.000.08DFSGX6496FQRADFDent SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_511/

0.910.000.250.08SCINX5019CYPADWS CROCI Intl S/Fund_6_512/

0.670.000.250.08DCUSX5520DXBADWS CROCI US S/Fund_6_513/

0.660.000.250.08SCGSX5518DWZADWS Cap Gr S/Fund_6_514/

0.560.000.250.08SCDGX5519DXAADWS Cor Eq S/Fund_6_515/

0.730.000.250.08DESSX5533DXVADWS ESG Cor Eq S/Fund_6_516/

0.990.000.250.08SSTGX4005BGCADWS ESG Glbl Bd S/Fund_6_517/

1.130.000.250.08SEMGX5898ENGADWS Emrg Mkt Eq S/Fund_6_518/

1.040.000.100.08SKIRX5521DXCADWS EnhcdComdtStrat Inst/Fund_6_519/

0.930.000.100.08DFRTX4829CQPADWS Flotng Rt Inst/Fund_6_520/

1.090.000.250.08DFRPX5523DXEADWS Flotng Rt S/Fund_6_521/

0.580.000.250.08SGINX5530DXRADWS GNMA S/Fund_6_522/

0.740.000.250.08SGHSX5525DXJADWS Glbl Hi Inc S/Fund_6_523/

0.660.000.100.08KTRIX4830CQQADWS Glbl Inc Bldr Inst/Fund_6_524/

0.700.000.250.08KTRSX5526DXKADWS Glbl Inc Bldr S/Fund_6_525/

1.210.000.250.08TOLSX5528DXOADWS Glbl Infr S/Fund_6_526/

1.060.000.250.08DBIVX5524DXHADWS Glbl Macro S/Fund_6_527/

1.150.000.100.08KGDIX4007BGGADWS Glbl SmCap Inst/Fund_6_528/

1.170.000.250.08RRGTX5529DXQADWS GlblRealEst Sec S/Fund_6_529/

0.710.000.100.08KHYIX1806PKYADWS Hi Inc Inst/Fund_6_530/

0.780.000.250.08KHYSX5531DXTADWS Hi Inc S/Fund_6_531/

1.340.000.250.08SLAFX4009BGJADWS Ltn Am Eq S/Fund_6_532/

0.610.000.100.08RRRRX1811PRXADWS RREEF RealEsSec Inst/Fund_6_533/

0.530.080.000.08RRRZX6894GIZADWS RREEF RealEst Sec R6/Fund_6_534/

0.750.000.250.08RRREX4549CEJADWS RREEF RealEst Sec S/Fund_6_535/

0.710.000.250.08KTCSX5534DXWADWS Scnc Tech S/Fund_6_536/

0.920.000.100.08SZCIX5729EFSADWS SmCap Cor Inst/Fund_6_537/

0.950.000.250.08SSLCX5246DKEADWS SmCap Cor S/Fund_6_538/

0.980.000.250.08SSDSX5535DXYADWS SmCap Gr S/Fund_6_539/

0.870.000.200.08DAVPX5325DNXADavenport Core Ldrs Fund/Fund_6_540/

0.720.000.120.08DVFYX3648AJMADavis Fin Y/Fund_6_541/

0.660.000.120.08DNVYX2571DNVADavis NY Vntr Y/Fund_6_542/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 17 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.690.000.120.08DGOYX3649AJNADavis Oppr Y/Fund_6_543/

0.720.000.120.08DREYX3650AJOADavis RealEst Y/Fund_6_544/

0.510.000.100.08DBLFX5021CYRADbline Cor Fxd Inc I/Fund_6_545/

0.550.000.100.08DSEEX5538DYBADbline Enhcd CAPE I/Fund_6_546/

0.430.000.100.08DBLSX5022CYSADbline Low Dur Bd I/Fund_6_547/

0.740.000.350.08DLTNX4441BZOADbline Ttl Rtn Bd N/Fund_6_548/

4.240.080.000.08DECIX7183GVWADcthln Mkt Nutrl Inst/Fund_6_549/

0.670.000.100.08DHLRX3658AJWADiamond Hill LgCap I/Fund_6_550/

1.500.000.100.08DHLSX4001BFWADiamond Hill Lng Shrt Inst/Fund_6_551/

0.770.000.100.08DHPIX4828CQOADiamond Hill MdCap I/Fund_6_552/

0.870.000.100.08DHLTX6893GIYADiamond Hill Sel I/Fund_6_553/

0.970.000.100.08DHSIX3659AJXADiamond Hill SmCap I/Fund_6_554/

0.410.000.080.08DODIX1389DOIADodgeCox Inc I/Fund_6_555/

0.620.000.100.08DODFX1571DGLADodgeCox Intl Stk I/Fund_6_556/

0.890.080.000.08DOMOX5730EFUADomini Impct Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_557/

0.940.000.200.08DBALX6411FMVADvnprt Bal Inc/Fund_6_558/

0.890.000.200.08DEOPX5324DNWADvnprt Eq Opp/Fund_6_559/

0.910.000.200.08DSCPX5724EFNADvnprt SmCap Focs/Fund_6_560/

0.880.000.200.08DVIPX5326DNZADvnprt Val Inc/Fund_6_561/

0.780.000.150.08EILGX4297BTQAEV Atlnta Cap Focs Gr Inst/Fund_6_562/

0.880.000.150.08EISMX3666AKEAEV Atlnta Cap SMID Cap I/Fund_6_563/

0.750.000.150.08EIUTX4012BGMAEV Divd Bldr Inst/Fund_6_564/

0.770.000.150.08EIFHX4014BGQAEV Flotng Rt Hi Inc Inst/Fund_6_565/

0.770.000.150.08EIBLX4013BGOAEV Flotng Rt Inst/Fund_6_566/

0.840.000.150.08EIGMX4326BVAAEV Glbl Macro Abs Rtn Inst/Fund_6_567/

1.580.000.150.08EIIMX4694CKQAEV Glbl Sovrgn Oppr I/Fund_6_568/

0.850.000.150.08EIGOX5205DIJAEV Govt Oppr Inst/Fund_6_569/

0.830.000.150.08ELCIX3667AKFAEV Gr I/Fund_6_570/

0.660.080.000.08EIHIX7262GYYAEV Hi Inc Oppr I/Fund_6_571/

0.770.000.150.08EIBIX4015BGSAEV Inc Fd of Boston Inst/Fund_6_572/

0.680.080.000.08EIBRX5399DRUAEV Inc Fd of Boston R6/Fund_6_573/

0.770.000.150.08EILVX4016BGTAEV LgCap Val l/Fund_6_574/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 18 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.670.080.000.08EMOIX5105DCSAEV Muni Oppr I/Fund_6_575/

1.400.000.150.08EIEMX4862CSDAEV Pmetric Emrg Mkt I/Fund_6_576/

0.580.000.150.08EIISX4863CSEAEV Pmetric Intl Eq I/Fund_6_577/

0.550.080.000.08ESISX7084GRFAEV Pmetric Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_578/

0.990.000.150.08ERBIX4940CVHAEV RichBrnstn EqStrat Inst/Fund_6_579/

0.870.000.150.08ESIIX3669AKHAEV Shrt Dur Strat Inc I/Fund_6_580/

1.140.000.150.08EISGX3668AKGAEV SmCap I/Fund_6_581/

1.030.080.000.08EGFIX7047GPSAEdgwd Gr Inst/Fund_6_582/

1.510.000.100.08HSSIX4444BZRAEmerald Fin Bk Innov Inst/Fund_6_583/

1.130.000.350.08HSPGX2586HSPAEmerald Gr A/Fund_6_584/

0.820.000.100.08FGROX3715ANKAEmerald Gr Inst/Fund_6_585/

N/A0.080.000.08ETIDX7048GPTAEventde Divd Oppr I/Fund_6_586/

1.110.000.200.08ETILX6002ERNAEventde Gilead I/Fund_6_587/

1.310.000.240.08ETIHX7049GPUAEventde Hlth Lf Scnc I/Fund_6_588/

0.640.000.220.08ETIBX7050GPVAEventde Ltd Trm Bd I/Fund_6_589/

0.820.000.220.08ETIMX6003EROAEventde MultAsst Inc I/Fund_6_590/

1.480.080.000.08EVGIX6277FEYAEvermore Glbl Val Inst/Fund_6_591/

0.650.080.000.08FTHFX6727GBFAF&T Beh SmCap Eq R6/Fund_6_592/

1.230.080.000.08FAMEX5541DYEAFAM Divd Focs Inv/Fund_6_593/

1.140.080.000.08FAMWX5542DYFAFAM Val Inst/Fund_6_594/

0.810.080.000.08FMIYX6061EUHAFMI Intl Inst/Fund_6_595/

0.700.080.000.08FMIQX6895GJAAFMI LgCap Inst/Fund_6_596/

1.080.080.000.08FPACX4383BXGAFPA Crsent Inst/Fund_6_597/

0.580.080.000.08FPNIX4943CVKAFPA New Inc/Fund_6_598/

1.210.000.250.08VSFIX3673AKNAFed Hrms Clvr Sm Val Inst/Fund_6_599/

2.450.030.050.08FGFIX2525FGMAFed Hrms Cor Bd Inst/Fund_6_600/

0.750.000.150.08FDBIX3671AKJAFed Hrms Corp Bd Inst/Fund_6_601/

1.810.000.250.08PIEFX7051GPWAFed Hrms Emrg Mkt Eq Inst/Fund_6_602/

0.890.000.250.08LEISX4512CCUAFed Hrms Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_603/

1.130.000.250.08SBFIX3670AKIAFed Hrms Glbl Alloc Inst/Fund_6_604/

0.280.080.000.08GOFXX5235DJRAFed Hrms Gov Oblgtns Prmr/Fund_6_605/

0.430.030.050.08FGUSX2522FGUAFed Hrms GovUltraShrt Inst/Fund_6_606/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 19 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.550.030.050.08FIHBX1768FIHAFed Hrms Inst HiYldBd Inst/Fund_6_607/

1.030.000.250.08IVFIX4329BVDAFed Hrms IntStrtVlDvd Inst/Fund_6_608/

1.480.080.000.08PIUIX3865AZOAFed Hrms Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_609/

0.910.080.000.08PIGDX7052GPXAFed Hrms Intl Gr Inst/Fund_6_610/

1.120.000.250.08FGFLX4328BVCAFed Hrms Intl Ldrs Inst/Fund_6_611/

1.050.000.100.08FIIFX3676AKQAFed Hrms IntmdCorpBd Inst/Fund_6_612/

1.540.000.250.08KAUIX7053GPYAFed Hrms Kaufman Inst/Fund_6_613/

0.930.080.000.08FKALX6395FLZAFed Hrms Kaufman SmCap R6/Fund_6_614/

0.940.000.250.08KLCIX4330BVEAFed Hrms KaufmanLgCap Inst/Fund_6_615/

0.950.000.100.08FMSTX3678AKVAFed Hrms MDT LgCapVal Inst/Fund_6_616/

1.070.000.250.08QISGX4331BVFAFed Hrms MDT SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_617/

1.040.000.100.08QISCX5901ENJAFed Hrms MDT SmCapCor Inst/Fund_6_618/

1.030.000.250.08FGSIX4332BVGAFed Hrms MDTMdCpGrStr Inst/Fund_6_619/

2.490.080.000.08PBRIX3679AKWAFed Hrms Prudnt Bear Inst/Fund_6_620/

0.650.030.050.08FSGVX2528FGZAFed Hrms ST Gov Inst/Fund_6_621/

0.970.000.100.08FIGTX4210BPKAFed Hrms ST Intmd Gov Inst/Fund_6_622/

0.480.030.050.08FGCIX2523FGCAFed Hrms ShIntdTlRtBd Inst/Fund_6_623/

0.430.080.000.08SRBRX6859GHGAFed Hrms ShIntdTlRtBd R6/Fund_6_624/

N/A0.080.000.08FSTYX7291HADAFed Hrms Shrt Trm Inc Inst/Fund_6_625/

0.740.000.100.08FSTIX4333BVHAFed Hrms Shrt Trm Inc Svc/Fund_6_626/

0.840.000.150.08STISX3680AKXAFed Hrms Strat Inc Inst/Fund_6_627/

0.940.000.250.08SVAIX4299BTSAFed Hrms StrtValDivd Inst/Fund_6_628/

0.460.000.100.08FTRBX2526FGRAFed Hrms Ttl Rtn Bd Inst/Fund_6_629/

0.540.030.050.08FTRGX2527FGGAFed Hrms TtlRtnGvtBd Inst/Fund_6_630/

0.440.030.050.08FULIX2529FGLAFed Hrms UltraShrtBd Inst/Fund_6_631/

N/A0.080.000.08UTIXX7302HARAFed US TrsryCashRsrvs IS/Fund_6_632/

0.010.080.000.08FXAIX6086EVMAFid 500 Indx/Fund_6_633/

0.560.000.250.08FTIWX6056EUAAFid Asst Mgr 20 I/Fund_6_634/

0.550.000.250.08FTINX6057EUBAFid Asst Mgr 30 I/Fund_6_635/

0.570.000.250.08FFNIX6058EUCAFid Asst Mgr 40 I/Fund_6_636/

0.640.000.250.08FFIMX6059EUDAFid Asst Mgr 50 I/Fund_6_637/

0.740.000.250.08FSNIX6060EUFAFid Asst Mgr 60 I/Fund_6_638/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 20 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.320.080.000.08FBKFX7196GWKAFid Bal K6/Fund_6_639/

0.460.080.000.08FBCGX7197GWLAFid Blue Chip Gr K6/Fund_6_640/

0.690.000.250.08FBGRX4906CTYAFid Blue Chip Gr/Fund_6_641/

0.600.080.000.08FKIDX7198GWMAFid Divrs Intl K6/Fund_6_642/

0.070.080.000.08FPADX6087EVNAFid Emrg Mkt Indx/Fund_6_643/

0.790.000.250.08FSLEX7086GRHAFid Envir Alt Enrgy/Fund_6_644/

0.340.080.000.08FEKFX7199GWNAFid Eq Inc K6/Fund_6_645/

0.040.080.000.08FSMAX6088EVOAFid Extd Mkt Indx/Fund_6_646/

0.060.080.000.08FSGGX6089EVPAFid Glbl exUS Indx/Fund_6_647/

N/A0.080.000.08FNBXX7087GRIAFid Govt MnyMkt K6/Fund_6_648/

0.450.080.000.08FGKFX7200GWOAFid Gr Co K6/Fund_6_649/

0.450.080.000.08FSKGX7201GWPAFid Gr Strat K6/Fund_6_650/

0.050.080.000.08FIPDX6090EVQAFid Infl Prtct Bd Indx/Fund_6_651/

0.060.080.000.08FBIIX6805GEQAFid Intl Bd Indx/Fund_6_652/

0.650.080.000.08FAPCX7202GWQAFid Intl CapApp K6/Fund_6_653/

0.600.080.000.08FDKFX7125GTLAFid Intl Disc K6/Fund_6_654/

0.040.080.000.08FSPSX6091EVSAFid Intl Indx/Fund_6_655/

0.200.080.000.08FNIDX6858GHFAFid Intl Sustnbl Indx/Fund_6_656/

0.030.080.000.08FUAMX6378FKWAFid Intmd Trsry Bd Indx/Fund_6_657/

0.040.080.000.08FSPGX6092EVVAFid Lg Cap Gr Indx/Fund_6_658/

0.040.080.000.08FLCOX6093EVWAFid Lg Cap Val Indx/Fund_6_659/

0.450.080.000.08FCLKX7203GWRAFid LgCap Stk K6/Fund_6_660/

0.500.080.000.08FLKSX7204GWSAFid Low Priced Stk K6/Fund_6_661/

0.050.080.000.08FMDGX6465FPDAFid MdCap Gr Indx/Fund_6_662/

0.030.080.000.08FSMDX6094EVYAFid MdCap Indx/Fund_6_663/

0.450.080.000.08FNKFX7206GWUAFid MdCap Stk K6/Fund_6_664/

0.050.080.000.08FIMVX6466FPEAFid MdCap Val Indx/Fund_6_665/

0.450.080.000.08FCMVX7205GWTAFid MdCap Val K6/Fund_6_666/

0.130.080.000.08FFNOX5251DKJAFid Mult Asst Indx/Fund_6_667/

0.370.080.000.08FNCMX5406DSBAFid NSDQ Cmpst Indx/Fund_6_668/

0.500.080.000.08FOKFX7207GWVAFid OTC K6/Fund_6_669/

0.320.080.000.08FPKFX7208GWWAFid Puritan K6/Fund_6_670/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 21 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.070.080.000.08FSRNX6095EVZAFid RealEst Indx/Fund_6_671/

0.030.080.000.08FNSOX6096EWAAFid ST Bd Indx/Fund_6_672/

0.030.080.000.08FUMBX6101EWGAFid ST Trsry Bd Indx/Fund_6_673/

0.890.000.250.08FSAVX7088GRJAFid Sel Auto/Fund_6_674/

N/A0.080.000.08FSELX7292HAEAFid Sel Smicndtr/Fund_6_675/

0.700.000.250.08FSPTX7089GRKAFid Sel Tech/Fund_6_676/

0.050.080.000.08FECGX6467FPFAFid SmCap Gr Indx/Fund_6_677/

0.600.080.000.08FOCSX7124GTKAFid SmCap Gr K6/Fund_6_678/

0.030.080.000.08FSSNX6097EWBAFid SmCap Indx/Fund_6_679/

0.050.080.000.08FISVX6468FPHAFid SmCap Val Indx/Fund_6_680/

1.040.000.250.08FCPVX4843CRFAFid SmCap Val/Fund_6_681/

0.660.080.000.08FSRKX7209GWXAFid Strat Real Rtn K6/Fund_6_682/

N/A0.080.000.08FZFXX7263GYZAFid Trsry Mny Mkt/Fund_6_683/

0.060.080.000.08FTIHX6806GERAFid Ttl Intl Indx/Fund_6_684/

0.010.080.000.08FSKAX6098EWCAFid Ttl Mkt Indx/Fund_6_685/

0.030.080.000.08FXNAX6099EWDAFid US Bd Indx/Fund_6_686/

0.450.080.000.08FDVKX7210GWYAFid Val Disc K6/Fund_6_687/

0.700.000.150.08FAAIX3682AKZAFidAdv Asst Mgr 70 Inst/Fund_6_688/

0.720.000.150.08FEYIX6004ERPAFidAdv Asst Mgr 85 I/Fund_6_689/

0.560.000.250.08FAIOX2687FIOAFidAdv Bal I/Fund_6_690/

0.740.000.250.08FBTIX5023CYTAFidAdv Bio Inst/Fund_6_691/

0.860.000.150.08FICCX3683ALFAFidAdv Canada Inst/Fund_6_692/

0.930.000.150.08FHKIX3684ALHAFidAdv China Reg Inst/Fund_6_693/

0.770.000.250.08FCNIX4017BGUAFidAdv Cnsmr Discrtny Inst/Fund_6_694/

0.740.000.250.08FDIGX4492CBYAFidAdv Cnsmr Stpls Inst/Fund_6_695/

0.750.000.250.08FICVX4445BZSAFidAdv Conv Sec Inst/Fund_6_696/

0.400.080.000.08FIKOX7144GUEAFidAdv Corp Bd Z/Fund_6_697/

0.590.000.250.08FDGIX3686ALNAFidAdv Divd Gr Inst/Fund_6_698/

0.910.000.250.08FDVIX2688FVIAFidAdv Divrs Intl I/Fund_6_699/

0.590.000.250.08FDTIX4696CKSAFidAdv Divrs Stk Inst/Fund_6_700/

0.970.000.250.08FERIX4018BGWAFidAdv Emrg Asia Inst/Fund_6_701/

0.740.000.250.08FANIX2725FIXAFidAdv Enrgy I/Fund_6_702/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 22 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.720.000.250.08EQPGX1405FEXAFidAdv Eq Gr Inst/Fund_6_703/

0.650.000.250.08EQPIX3687ALOAFidAdv Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_704/

0.860.000.250.08FHJMX4795CPHAFidAdv Euro Inst/Fund_6_705/

0.720.000.250.08FFRIX3689ALUAFidAdv Flot Rt Hi Inc Inst/Fund_6_706/

0.900.080.000.08FZAEX6005ERQAFidAdv Focs Emrg Mkt Z/Fund_6_707/

0.470.000.250.08FFIVX3690ALWAFidAdv Free 2005 Inst/Fund_6_708/

0.480.000.250.08FCIFX3691ALYAFidAdv Free 2010 Inst/Fund_6_709/

0.530.000.250.08FFVIX3699AMLAFidAdv Free 2015 Inst/Fund_6_710/

0.570.000.250.08FDIFX3692ALZAFidAdv Free 2020 Inst/Fund_6_711/

0.610.000.250.08FITWX3693AMAAFidAdv Free 2025 Inst/Fund_6_712/

0.660.000.250.08FEFIX3694AMDAFidAdv Free 2030 Inst/Fund_6_713/

0.700.000.250.08FITHX3695AMGAFidAdv Free 2035 Inst/Fund_6_714/

0.740.000.250.08FIFFX3696AMHAFidAdv Free 2040 Inst/Fund_6_715/

0.750.000.250.08FFFIX3697AMJAFidAdv Free 2045 Inst/Fund_6_716/

0.750.000.250.08FFFPX3698AMKAFidAdv Free 2050 Inst/Fund_6_717/

0.750.000.250.08FHFIX4301BTUAFidAdv Free 2055 Inst/Fund_6_718/

0.750.000.250.08FDKQX4942CVJAFidAdv Free 2060 Inst/Fund_6_719/

0.750.000.250.08FDFSX6413FMXAFidAdv Free 2065 Inst/Fund_6_720/

0.210.080.000.08FHJHX7054GPZAFidAdv Free Blnd 2005 Z6/Fund_6_721/

0.210.080.000.08FHZCX7055GQAAFidAdv Free Blnd 2010 Z6/Fund_6_722/

0.220.080.000.08FHXCX7056GQBAFidAdv Free Blnd 2015 Z6/Fund_6_723/

0.240.080.000.08FHWCX7057GQCAFidAdv Free Blnd 2020 Z6/Fund_6_724/

0.250.080.000.08FHSPX7058GQDAFidAdv Free Blnd 2025 Z6/Fund_6_725/

0.260.080.000.08FHRCX7059GQEAFidAdv Free Blnd 2030 Z6/Fund_6_726/

0.270.080.000.08FHQCX7060GQFAFidAdv Free Blnd 2035 Z6/Fund_6_727/

0.280.080.000.08FHOCX7061GQGAFidAdv Free Blnd 2040 Z6/Fund_6_728/

0.290.080.000.08FHLCX7062GQHAFidAdv Free Blnd 2045 Z6/Fund_6_729/

0.290.080.000.08FHJCX7063GQIAFidAdv Free Blnd 2050 Z6/Fund_6_730/

0.290.080.000.08FHGCX7064GQJAFidAdv Free Blnd 2055 Z6/Fund_6_731/

0.290.080.000.08FHDCX7065GQKAFidAdv Free Blnd 2060 Z6/Fund_6_732/

0.290.080.000.08FAXHX7066GQLAFidAdv Free Blnd 2065 Z6/Fund_6_733/

0.210.080.000.08FHBDX7067GQMAFidAdv Free Blnd Inc Z6/Fund_6_734/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 23 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.470.000.250.08FIAFX3700AMNAFidAdv Free Inc Inst/Fund_6_735/

0.970.000.250.08FEUIX3701AMPAFidAdv Glbl Cap App Inst/Fund_6_736/

0.770.000.250.08FGDIX6459FOWAFidAdv Gold I/Fund_6_737/

0.660.000.250.08FGIOX3702AMQAFidAdv Gr Inc Inst/Fund_6_738/

0.640.000.250.08FAGCX3703AMSAFidAdv Gr Oppr Inst/Fund_6_739/

0.760.000.250.08FAHCX4446BZTAFidAdv Hi Inc Advtg I/Fund_6_740/

0.870.000.250.08FGTMX6176EZJAFidAdv Hi Inc Inst/Fund_6_741/

0.720.000.250.08FHCIX6460FOYAFidAdv Hlth Care I/Fund_6_742/

0.760.000.250.08FCLIX6461FOZAFidAdv Indstrls I/Fund_6_743/

0.980.000.250.08FCPIX3705AMWAFidAdv Intl Cap App Inst/Fund_6_744/

0.990.000.150.08FIADX6414FMYAFidAdv Intl Disc I/Fund_6_745/

1.020.000.250.08FIIIX4698CKUAFidAdv Intl Gr Inst/Fund_6_746/

0.920.000.250.08FIRIX3706AMYAFidAdv Intl RealEst Inst/Fund_6_747/

1.020.000.150.08FIXIX7177GVQAFidAdv Intl SmCap I/Fund_6_748/

0.890.080.000.08FIQIX7174GVNAFidAdv Intl SmCap Z/Fund_6_749/

0.490.000.250.08FGBPX3707AMZAFidAdv Invmt Grd Bd Inst/Fund_6_750/

1.090.000.250.08FJPIX3708ANCAFidAdv Jpn Inst/Fund_6_751/

0.790.000.250.08FLVIX1612FAJAFidAdv Levr Co Stk I/Fund_6_752/

0.650.000.250.08FALIX3709ANEAFidAdv LgCap Inst/Fund_6_753/

0.740.000.250.08FIIMX2689FIMAFidAdv MdCap II I/Fund_6_754/

0.630.000.250.08FTRIX4831CQRAFidAdv MegCap Stk Inst/Fund_6_755/

0.510.000.250.08FMSCX2690FMSAFidAdv Mrtg Sec I/Fund_6_756/

0.760.000.150.08FMFEX5400DRVAFidAdv Mtrls I/Fund_6_757/

0.450.000.250.08FINSX4019BGXAFidAdv New Insghts I/Fund_6_758/

0.830.000.250.08FGZMX6175EZIAFidAdv New Mkt Inc I/Fund_6_759/

0.860.000.250.08FHEIX2691FHEAFidAdv RealEst I/Fund_6_760/

0.710.000.250.08FRIRX6006ERRAFidAdv RealEst Inc Inst/Fund_6_761/

0.350.000.150.08FBNIX5288DMBAFidAdv ST Bd I/Fund_6_762/

0.900.080.000.08FIDGX5904ENMAFidAdv SmCap Gr Z/Fund_6_763/

1.080.000.250.08FSCIX3711ANGAFidAdv SmCap I/Fund_6_764/

0.990.000.150.08FCVIX6415FMZAFidAdv SmCap Val I/Fund_6_765/

0.700.000.250.08FBRNX4481CBMAFidAdv StkSel All Cap Inst/Fund_6_766/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 24 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.740.000.250.08FMCCX3710ANFAFidAdv StkSel MdCap Inst/Fund_6_767/

0.720.000.250.08FSIDX4336BVKAFidAdv Strat Divd Inc Inst/Fund_6_768/

0.720.000.250.08FSRIX2692FSRAFidAdv Strat Inc I/Fund_6_769/

0.780.000.250.08FTUIX6463FPBAFidAdv Telcom I/Fund_6_770/

0.500.000.250.08FEPIX4340BVOAFidAdv Ttl Bd Inst/Fund_6_771/

0.750.000.250.08FUGIX6464FPCAFidAdv Util I/Fund_6_772/

0.880.000.250.08FVIFX3713ANIAFidAdv Val Inst/Fund_6_773/

0.890.000.250.08FASOX3714ANJAFidAdv Val Strat Inst/Fund_6_774/

0.760.080.000.08FVLZX7068GQNAFidAdv Val Z/Fund_6_775/

0.670.000.250.08FBSAX3716ANMAFnklin Mut US MdCapVal Adv/Fund_6_776/

0.570.000.150.08FDYZX6062EUIAFnkln DynaTech Adv/Fund_6_777/

0.630.000.250.08FGADX4852CRRAFnkln Gold Prec Mtls Adv/Fund_6_778/

0.550.000.250.08FCGAX4023BHCAFnkln Gr Adv/Fund_6_779/

0.690.000.250.08FRAAX4024BHDAFnkln Gr Oppr Adv/Fund_6_780/

0.560.080.000.08FHRRX7069GQOAFnkln Hi Inc R6/Fund_6_781/

0.480.000.250.08FRIAX4025BHEAFnkln Inc Adv/Fund_6_782/

0.900.000.150.08FNGZX6419FNEAFnkln Intl Gr Adv/Fund_6_783/

0.700.000.250.08FLDZX4998CXUAFnkln Low Dur Ttl Rtn Adv/Fund_6_784/

0.800.000.150.08FRLAX5948EPJAFnkln RealEst Sec Adv/Fund_6_785/

0.590.000.250.08FRDAX4027BHGAFnkln Ris Divd Adv/Fund_6_786/

0.870.000.250.08FSSAX4028BHHAFnkln SmCap Gr Adv/Fund_6_787/

0.690.080.000.08FSMLX6128EXMAFnkln SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_788/

0.670.000.250.08FSGAX3718ANOAFnkln SmMd Cap Gr Adv/Fund_6_789/

0.730.000.250.08FKSAX4030BHJAFnkln Strat Inc Adv/Fund_6_790/

0.740.000.250.08FBDAX4944CVNAFnkln Ttl Rtn Adv/Fund_6_791/

0.620.000.250.08FUSAX4031BHKAFnkln US Govt Sec Adv/Fund_6_792/

0.570.000.250.08FRUAX3719ANPAFnkln Util Ser Adv/Fund_6_793/

0.770.000.250.08BEGRX4112BKUAFnklnMSF Mut Becn Z/Fund_6_794/

0.950.000.250.08MDISX3812AWDAFnklnMSF Mut Glbl Disc Z/Fund_6_795/

1.000.000.250.08MEURX4113BKVAFnklnMSF Mut Intl Val Z/Fund_6_796/

0.750.000.250.08MUTHX3813AWGAFnklnMSF Mut Shrs Z/Fund_6_797/

1.520.000.250.08TACWX6896GJBAFnklnTmp China Wld Adv/Fund_6_798/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 25 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.310.000.250.08TDADX3913BBUAFnklnTmp Devl Mkt Tr Adv/Fund_6_799/

0.910.000.250.08TFFAX3914BBVAFnklnTmp Forgn Adv/Fund_6_800/

0.750.000.250.08TGBAX4466CAUAFnklnTmp Glbl Bd Adv/Fund_6_801/

0.610.080.000.08FBNRX5445DUBAFnklnTmp Glbl Bd R6/Fund_6_802/

0.940.000.250.08TTRZX4746CNIAFnklnTmp Glbl Ttl Rtn Adv/Fund_6_803/

0.790.000.250.08TGADX3916BBXAFnklnTmp Gr Adv/Fund_6_804/

0.810.000.150.08TWDAX5272DLJAFnklnTmp Wld Adv/Fund_6_805/

0.630.000.150.08FICEX4032BHLAFrost Gr Eq Inst/Fund_6_806/

0.430.030.050.08FILDX4034BHNAFrost Low Dur Bd Inst/Fund_6_807/

0.470.030.050.08FIJEX4035BHOAFrost Ttl Rtn Bd Inst/Fund_6_808/

0.870.080.000.08FEBRX7141GUBAFrstEgle Glbl Inc Bldr R6/Fund_6_809/

0.790.080.000.08FEGRX5668EDIAFrstEgle Glbl R6/Fund_6_810/

0.850.080.000.08FEURX5669EDJAFrstEgle Gold R6/Fund_6_811/

0.800.080.000.08FEORX7140GUAAFrstEgle Ovrseas R6/Fund_6_812/

0.830.080.000.08FEVRX7142GUCAFrstEgle US Val R6/Fund_6_813/

1.140.080.000.08GCIEX4384BXHAGabelli Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_814/

1.260.080.000.08GLDIX5001CXXAGabelli Gold Inst/Fund_6_815/

1.140.080.000.08GACIX5000CXWAGabelli SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_816/

1.200.080.000.08GVCIX4385BXIAGabelli Val 25 Inst/Fund_6_817/

1.370.080.000.08WESIX6420FNFAGabelliTTON Conv Sec Inst/Fund_6_818/

1.160.080.000.08WEIMX5645ECKAGabelliTTONWstwd MtyMts I/Fund_6_819/

1.390.080.000.08WWSIX4036BHPAGabelliTTONWstwdSmCpEqInst/Fund_6_820/

0.370.030.050.08GEIIX7080GQZAGdmn Enhcd Inc Inst/Fund_6_821/

0.730.030.050.08GCCIX2268GSBAGdmnScs Comdty Strat Inst/Fund_6_822/

0.490.080.000.08GSFIX7070GQPAGdmnScs Cor Fxd Inc Inst/Fund_6_823/

1.140.000.150.08GERIX5809EJGAGdmnScs EmMktEqInsgts Inst/Fund_6_824/

1.130.080.000.08GERUX7152GUOAGdmnScs EmMktEqInsgts R6/Fund_6_825/

0.970.030.050.08GSDIX4908CUAAGdmnScs Emrg Mkt Db Inst/Fund_6_826/

1.100.000.150.08GEMIX6469FPIAGdmnScs Emrg Mkt Eq Inst/Fund_6_827/

0.810.000.150.08GSIIX4040BHTAGdmnScs Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_828/

0.790.080.000.08GSIYX6714GANAGdmnScs GQGPtnrIntlOppr R6/Fund_6_829/

0.850.030.050.08GSGLX2269GCXAGdmnScs GlblCorFxdInc Inst/Fund_6_830/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 26 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.790.030.050.08GSOIX4039BHSAGdmnScs Govt Inc Inst/Fund_6_831/

0.780.030.050.08GSHIX4042BHVAGdmnScs Hi Yld Inst/Fund_6_832/

0.910.000.150.08GICIX4777COOAGdmnScs InSmCpInsight Inst/Fund_6_833/

0.630.000.150.08GSBIX2267GSXAGdmnScs Inc Bldr Inst/Fund_6_834/

0.410.030.050.08GSIPX2534GSPAGdmnScs Infl PrtctSec Inst/Fund_6_835/

0.850.000.150.08GCIIX5412DSNAGdmnScs IntlEqInsght Inst/Fund_6_836/

0.460.030.050.08GSGDX2530GGDAGdmnScs Invmt Grd Cr Inst/Fund_6_837/

0.780.000.150.08GSPIX4038BHRAGdmnScs LgCap Cor Inst/Fund_6_838/

0.850.000.150.08GSLIX4043BHWAGdmnScs LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_839/

0.630.080.000.08GCVUX6064EUKAGdmnScs LgCapValInsghts R6/Fund_6_840/

1.000.000.150.08GGOIX4041BHUAGdmnScs MdCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_841/

0.830.000.150.08GSMCX2704GSMAGdmnScs MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_842/

1.200.000.150.08GREIX4044BHXAGdmnScs RealEst Inst/Fund_6_843/

0.910.000.150.08GSRLX4699CKVAGdmnScs Ris Divd Gr Inst/Fund_6_844/

0.570.030.050.08GSTGX2270GUIAGdmnScs Shrt Dur Govt Inst/Fund_6_845/

0.990.000.150.08GSSIX3720ANQAGdmnScs SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_846/

0.920.000.150.08GCSIX4045BHYAGdmnScs SmCpEqInsghts Inst/Fund_6_847/

1.020.000.150.08GSIOX6008ERTAGdmnScs SmCpGrInshts Inst/Fund_6_848/

0.890.000.150.08GSITX2730GITAGdmnScs SmCpValInshts Inst/Fund_6_849/

0.900.000.150.08GSMYX4386BXJAGdmnScs SmMDCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_850/

0.800.030.050.08GSZIX4701CKXAGdmnScs Strat Inc Inst/Fund_6_851/

1.040.000.150.08GITIX6410FMUAGdmnScs Tech Oppr Inst/Fund_6_852/

0.560.030.050.08GSUIX2273GSEAGdmnScs US Mrtg Inst/Fund_6_853/

0.550.080.000.08GGIUX6897GJCAGdmnScs US Mrtg R6/Fund_6_854/

1.350.000.150.08GXSIX4251BRDAGdmnScsSatelliteStratInst/Fund_6_855/

0.840.000.200.08GTLOX5544DYHAGlnmdeQuanUSLgCpCorEq Adv/Fund_6_856/

0.640.080.000.08GTILX5731EFVAGlnmdeQuanUSLgCpGrEq Inst/Fund_6_857/

0.950.080.000.08GCEUX6807GESAGrnCent Eq Inst/Fund_6_858/

0.890.000.100.08GIFIX4703CKZAGughm Flotng Rt Strat Inst/Fund_6_859/

0.950.000.100.08SHYIX4282BTAAGughm Hi Yld Inst/Fund_6_860/

1.680.000.100.08RYIFX4285BTDAGughm Mgd Ftr Inst/Fund_6_861/

1.680.000.100.08RYIMX4287BTFAGughm MultHdgStrat Inst/Fund_6_862/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 27 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

3.240.000.100.08SSUIX4288BTGAGughm SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_863/

0.620.000.100.08GIBIX5252DKKAGughm Ttl Rtn Bd Inst/Fund_6_864/

0.530.080.000.08GIBRX6898GJDAGughm Ttl Rtn Bd R6/Fund_6_865/

1.130.000.100.08SEWIX4286BTEAGughm Wld Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_866/

0.960.000.100.08GDMZX6102EWHAGuidStn Defn Mkt Strat Inv/Fund_6_867/

1.410.000.100.08GEMZX6103EWIAGuidStn Emrg Mkt Eq Inv/Fund_6_868/

0.120.080.000.08GEQYX6899GJEAGuidStn Eq Indx Inst/Fund_6_869/

0.390.000.100.08GEQZX6104EWJAGuidStn Eq Indx Inv/Fund_6_870/

0.870.000.100.08GGBFX6105EWKAGuidStn Glbl Bd - Inv/Fund_6_871/

0.670.080.000.08GGEYX6900GJFAGuidStn Gr Eq Inst/Fund_6_872/

0.220.080.000.08GIIYX6902GJHAGuidStn Intl Eq Indx Inst/Fund_6_873/

0.860.080.000.08GIEYX6901GJGAGuidStn Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_874/

1.140.000.100.08GIEZX6106EWLAGuidStn Intl Eq Inv/Fund_6_875/

0.400.080.000.08GMDYX6903GJIAGuidStn Med Dur Bd Inst/Fund_6_876/

0.670.000.100.08GMDZX6107EWMAGuidStn Med Dur Bd Inv/Fund_6_877/

0.940.080.000.08GSCYX6909GJOAGuidStn SmCap Eq Inst/Fund_6_878/

0.650.080.000.08GVEYX6910GJPAGuidStn Val Eq Inst/Fund_6_879/

0.920.000.100.08GVEZX6108EWNAGuidStn Val Eq Inv/Fund_6_880/

2.020.080.000.08HCMNX7090GRLAHCM Divd Sec Pls A/Fund_6_881/

1.550.000.250.08HCMEX7091GRNAHCM Inc Pls A/Fund_6_882/

2.090.000.250.08HCMGX7092GROAHCM Tctcl Gr A/Fund_6_883/

1.040.000.150.08HWCIX4052BIHAHW Divrs Val Inst/Fund_6_884/

0.990.000.150.08HWLIX4053BIJAHW LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_885/

1.000.000.150.08HWMIX4054BIKAHW MdCap Val I/Fund_6_886/

0.390.030.050.08HABDX1812HABAHarbor Bd Inst/Fund_6_887/

0.720.000.100.08HACAX1813HACAHarbor Cap App Inst/Fund_6_888/

0.920.000.100.08HAIDX6065EULAHarbor DivrsIntlAllCp Inst/Fund_6_889/

0.910.000.100.08HAMGX1816HAMAHarbor Dsrptv Innov Inst/Fund_6_890/

0.910.000.100.08HAIGX1815HAXAHarbor Intl Gr Inst/Fund_6_891/

0.890.000.100.08HAINX1814HAIAHarbor Intl Inst/Fund_6_892/

0.720.000.100.08HAVLX4048BICAHarbor LgCap Val Inst/Fund_6_893/

0.890.000.100.08HAMVX4049BIDAHarbor MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_894/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 28 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.650.000.100.08HBLTX6009ERUAHartford Bal Inc R5/Fund_6_895/

0.690.080.000.08ITHVX6912GJRAHartford Cap App R6/Fund_6_896/

0.630.080.000.08HDGVX6136EXUAHartford Divd Gr R6/Fund_6_897/

0.640.080.000.08HQIVX6398FMFAHartford Eq Inc R6/Fund_6_898/

0.740.080.000.08HGOVX6137EXVAHartford Gr Oppr R6/Fund_6_899/

0.530.080.000.08HDVVX6138EXXAHartford Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_900/

N/A0.080.000.08IHOVX7304HATAHartford Intl Oppr R6/Fund_6_901/

0.830.080.000.08HILUX6304FHDAHartford Intl Val R6/Fund_6_902/

0.740.080.000.08HFMVX6153EYMAHartford MdCap R6/Fund_6_903/

0.630.080.000.08ITTVX6305FHFAHartford Mult Asst Inc R6/Fund_6_904/

0.540.000.100.08HSDTX6140EXZAHartford Shrt Dur R5/Fund_6_905/

0.870.080.000.08IHSVX6753GCKAHartford Sm Co R6/Fund_6_906/

0.650.000.100.08HSNTX6403FMMAHartford Strat Inc R5/Fund_6_907/

0.540.080.000.08HSNVX6399FMHAHartford Strat Inc R6/Fund_6_908/

0.320.080.000.08ITBVX6141EYAAHartford Ttl Rtn Bd R6/Fund_6_909/

0.620.080.000.08HWDVX7264GZAAHartford Wld Bd R6/Fund_6_910/

1.040.000.150.08HNMDX6306FHGAHeartland MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_911/

0.980.000.150.08HNTVX2813HNTAHeartland Val Inst/Fund_6_912/

1.010.000.150.08HNVIX4051BIFAHeartland Val Pls Inst/Fund_6_913/

1.130.000.100.08HFCIX4911CUDAHenesy Focs Inst/Fund_6_914/

1.000.000.300.08GASFX4912CUEAHenesy Gas Util Indx Inv/Fund_6_915/

1.090.000.100.08HRSMX7005GOAAHoodRver SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_916/

1.160.000.100.08HLEMX5119DDIAHrdngLvner Emrg Mkts Adv/Fund_6_917/

0.720.080.000.08HLIZX6911GJQAHrdngLvner Intl Eq Inst Z/Fund_6_918/

0.790.000.100.08HLMIX5206DIKAHrdngLvner Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_919/

1.600.000.100.08HLFMX5120DDJAHrdngLvnerFrntEmrMkts Inst/Fund_6_920/

0.360.080.000.08HAITX6660FYIAHrtfrd Cor Eq R6/Fund_6_921/

0.710.080.000.08SCIJX7139GTZAHrtfrd Schdr Intl Stk SDR/Fund_6_922/

0.750.080.000.08SIDRX6661FYJAHrtfrd SchdrIntMlCpVl SDR/Fund_6_923/

1.290.080.000.08HASIX5545DYIAHrzn Activ Asst Alloc Inst/Fund_6_924/

1.120.080.000.08AIRIX5546DYJAHrzn Activ Inc Inst/Fund_6_925/

1.220.080.000.08ACRIX5547DYKAHrzn Activ Rsk Asst Inst/Fund_6_926/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 29 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.780.080.000.08HSTRX5296DMMAHssman Strat Ttl Rtn/Fund_6_927/

0.520.000.080.08PXWIX5168DGAAImpax EllevGlbWmnLdrs Inst/Fund_6_928/

0.910.000.080.08PGINX2472PGNAImpax GlblEnvir Mkt Inst/Fund_6_929/

0.670.000.080.08PXHIX6817GFCAImpax Hi Yld Bd Inst/Fund_6_930/

0.470.000.080.08PXNIX5169DGDAImpax IntlSustnblEcon Inst/Fund_6_931/

0.910.000.080.08PXSIX5170DGHAImpax SmCap Inst/Fund_6_932/

0.650.000.080.08PAXIX2617PAIAImpax Sustnbl Alloc Inst/Fund_6_933/

0.630.000.080.08PWGIX4416BYPAImpax US Sustnbl Econ Inst/Fund_6_934/

0.700.000.250.08VAFIX4545CEDAInvsco Am Frnchs Y/Fund_6_935/

1.170.000.250.08ABRYX4343BVRAInvsco Bal Rsk Alloc Y/Fund_6_936/

0.630.080.000.08OPTIX6978GMYAInvsco Cap App R6/Fund_6_937/

0.750.000.350.08CHTVX4387BXKAInvsco Charter R5/Fund_6_938/

0.720.000.250.08CGRYX2616CGRAInvsco Cmstk Sel Y/Fund_6_939/

0.520.000.200.08ACSHX3727AOAAInvsco Comstk R5/Fund_6_940/

0.690.000.250.08CNSDX4057BIQAInvsco Conv Sec Y/Fund_6_941/

0.570.000.250.08CPBYX5548DYLAInvsco Cor Pls Bd Y/Fund_6_942/

0.430.000.200.08ACCWX4190BOOAInvsco Corp Bd R5/Fund_6_943/

1.240.000.500.08ODMAX844PDMAInvsco Devl Mkt A/Fund_6_944/

0.840.080.000.08ODVIX5436DTRAInvsco Devl Mkt R6/Fund_6_945/

0.990.000.250.08ODVYX2606ODVAInvsco Devl Mkt Y/Fund_6_946/

0.730.000.350.08DMCFX6686FZIAInvsco Disc MdCapGr R5/Fund_6_947/

0.670.080.000.08OEGIX6862GHKAInvsco Disc MdCapGr R6/Fund_6_948/

0.790.000.250.08OEGYX2608OEGAInvsco Disc MdCapGr Y/Fund_6_949/

0.690.000.250.08IAUYX6689FZLAInvsco Divd Inc Y/Fund_6_950/

0.530.000.350.08DDFIX4389BXMAInvsco Divrs Divd R5/Fund_6_951/

1.210.000.250.08ASIYX4056BIMAInvsco EQV Asia Pcfc Eq Y/Fund_6_952/

1.080.000.350.08GTDIX2539GTDAInvsco EQV EmrgMktAllCp R5/Fund_6_953/

1.120.000.250.08AEDYX3722ANTAInvsco EQV Euro Eq Y/Fund_6_954/

0.900.000.350.08AIEVX4395BXSAInvsco EQV Intl Eq R5/Fund_6_955/

0.890.000.350.08IENIX4252BRFAInvsco Enrgy R5/Fund_6_956/

0.490.000.200.08ACEKX3729AOCAInvsco Eq Inc R5/Fund_6_957/

0.280.000.250.08VADDX4344BVSAInvsco Eq Wgt S P 500 Y/Fund_6_958/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 30 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.120.000.250.08QOPYX4122BLIAInvsco FdmntlAltrntv Y/Fund_6_959/

0.800.000.350.08AFRIX4705CLJAInvsco Flotng Rt ESG R5/Fund_6_960/

1.130.000.250.08QGRYX3843AYKAInvsco Glbl Alloc Y/Fund_6_961/

N/A0.080.000.08GOFFX7293HAFAInvsco Glbl Oppr R5/Fund_6_962/

N/A0.080.000.08OGIIX7294HAHAInvsco Glbl Oppr R6/Fund_6_963/

0.870.000.250.08OGIYX2610OGIAInvsco Glbl Oppr Y/Fund_6_964/

0.990.000.350.08IGREX4392BXPAInvsco Glbl RealEst R5/Fund_6_965/

0.810.000.250.08OGLYX2609OGLAInvsco Glbl Y/Fund_6_966/

0.880.000.250.08OSIYX2764OSYAInvsco GlblStrat Inc Y/Fund_6_967/

0.820.000.250.08OGMYX3844AYLAInvsco GoldSpecMnrls Y/Fund_6_968/

0.480.000.200.08ACGQX3731AOEAInvsco Gr Inc R5/Fund_6_969/

0.720.000.350.08AHIYX2540AHIAInvsco Hi Yld R5/Fund_6_970/

0.790.000.250.08GGHYX3724ANVAInvsco Hlth Care Y/Fund_6_971/

0.580.000.200.08ILAAX2541ILAAInvsco Inc Alloc R5/Fund_6_972/

0.630.000.200.08AGOIX2546AGOAInvsco Inc R5/Fund_6_973/

0.860.000.250.08OIBYX2611OIBAInvsco Intl Bd Y/Fund_6_974/

0.960.000.250.08OIDYX4351BVZAInvsco Intl Divrs Y/Fund_6_975/

0.820.000.250.08OPMYX1431POPAInvsco Mn St MdCap Y/Fund_6_976/

0.820.000.250.08OMSYX4121BLHAInvsco Mn St Sel Y/Fund_6_977/

0.860.000.250.08OSCYX5322DNTAInvsco Mn St SmCap Y/Fund_6_978/

0.570.000.250.08MIGYX2613MGYAInvsco Mn St Y/Fund_6_979/

0.660.000.250.08PIYFX6688FZKAInvsco Multi-Asst Inc Y/Fund_6_980/

1.710.080.000.08IVNQX6913GJSAInvsco Nasdaq 100 Indx R6/Fund_6_981/

0.830.000.250.08OIGYX2612OIGAInvsco Opp Intl Gr Y/Fund_6_982/

0.610.000.250.08VUSIX6699FZVAInvsco Qulty Inc Y/Fund_6_983/

0.810.080.000.08IARFX5670EDKAInvsco RealEst R6/Fund_6_984/

0.710.000.250.08OYRDX4352BWBAInvsco Ris Divd Y/Fund_6_985/

0.460.000.200.08ISTBX2544ISTAInvsco ST Bd R5/Fund_6_986/

0.650.000.250.08OYAIX2614OYAAInvsco Sel Rsk Hi Gr Inv Y/Fund_6_987/

0.300.000.200.08ALMIX2519SHTAInvsco ShrtDurInflPrtct R5/Fund_6_988/

0.870.000.350.08SMEIX2545SMEAInvsco SmCap Eq R5/Fund_6_989/

0.800.080.000.08SMEFX6914GJTAInvsco SmCap Eq R6/Fund_6_990/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 31 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.850.000.250.08VSMIX2907HBDAInvsco SmCap Val Y/Fund_6_991/

0.800.000.250.08OOSYX4645CIRAInvsco Snr Flotng Rt Y/Fund_6_992/

4.660.000.250.08MLPZX4712CLUAInvsco StlpthMLP Inc Y/Fund_6_993/

2.220.000.250.08MLPOX4756CNSAInvsco StlpthMLPAlph Y/Fund_6_994/

2.910.000.250.08MLPTX4714CLYAInvsco StlpthMLPSl40 Y/Fund_6_995/

0.840.000.250.08VVOIX7181GVUAInvsco Val Opp Y/Fund_6_996/

2.390.000.250.08MLPNX4955CWBAInvscoStlpMLPAlphPls Y/Fund_6_997/

0.550.000.250.08OPBYX4953CVZAInvscor Cor Bd Y/Fund_6_998/

1.110.000.100.08JOEIX5379DQVAJOHCM Emrg Mkt Oppr Adv/Fund_6_999/

0.980.080.000.08JOHIX5380DQWAJOHCM Intl Sel Inst/Fund_6_1000/

0.350.080.000.08JCBUX3762AQFAJPM Cor Bd R6/Fund_6_1001/

0.640.000.250.08HLIPX6701FZXAJPM Cor Pls Bd I/Fund_6_1002/

0.490.000.100.08JCPYX5415DSRAJPM Cor Pls Bd R5/Fund_6_1003/

0.390.080.000.08JCPUX3763AQHAJPM Cor Pls Bd R6/Fund_6_1004/

0.830.000.100.08JPVRX5419DSZAJPM Devl Intl Val R5/Fund_6_1005/

0.810.080.000.08JEMWX5594EAHAJPM Emrg Mkt Eq R6/Fund_6_1006/

0.550.000.100.08OIERX5595EAIAJPM Eq Inc R5/Fund_6_1007/

0.400.080.000.08OGGYX5596EAJAJPM Govt Bd R6/Fund_6_1008/

0.640.080.000.08JGVVX5597EAKAJPM Gr Advtg R6/Fund_6_1009/

0.330.080.000.08JHQRX5735EFZAJPM Hdg Eq R6/Fund_6_1010/

0.580.000.250.08JHEQX5418DSYAJPM Hdg Eq Sel/Fund_6_1011/

0.600.080.000.08JHYUX3767AQMAJPM Hi Yld R6/Fund_6_1012/

0.610.080.000.08JNEMX5598EAMAJPM Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_1013/

0.500.000.100.08JGIRX3771AQTAJPM Intrepid Gr R5/Fund_6_1014/

0.510.080.000.08JLGMX4313BUJAJPM LgCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1015/

0.610.000.100.08JLVRX4546CEEAJPM LgCap Val R5/Fund_6_1016/

0.850.000.100.08JMGFX5601EAPAJPM MdCap Gr R5/Fund_6_1017/

0.730.080.000.08JMVYX5602EAQAJPM MdCap Val R6/Fund_6_1018/

0.360.080.000.08JMBUX4579CFSAJPM Mrtg Bckd Sec R6/Fund_6_1019/

0.700.080.000.08WOOSX5599EANAJPM SMID Cap Eq R6/Fund_6_1020/

0.330.080.000.08JSDUX3778ASWAJPM Shrt Dur Bd R6/Fund_6_1021/

0.840.000.100.08JSERX4854CRTAJPM SmCap Eq R5/Fund_6_1022/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 32 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.750.080.000.08VSENX6165EYYAJPM SmCap Eq R6/Fund_6_1023/

0.760.080.000.08JSVUX3779ATYAJPM SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_1024/

0.390.080.000.08JTTYX5605EAUAJPM SmartRet 2020 R6/Fund_6_1025/

0.390.080.000.08JNSYX5606EAVAJPM SmartRet 2025 R6/Fund_6_1026/

0.400.080.000.08JSMYX5607EAWAJPM SmartRet 2030 R6/Fund_6_1027/

0.420.080.000.08SRJYX5608EAXAJPM SmartRet 2035 R6/Fund_6_1028/

0.430.080.000.08SMTYX5609EAYAJPM SmartRet 2040 R6/Fund_6_1029/

0.440.080.000.08JSAYX5610EAZAJPM SmartRet 2045 R6/Fund_6_1030/

0.440.080.000.08JTSYX5611EBAAJPM SmartRet 2050 R6/Fund_6_1031/

0.450.080.000.08JFFYX5612EBBAJPM SmartRet 2055 R6/Fund_6_1032/

0.500.080.000.08JAKYX5613EBDAJPM SmartRet 2060 R6/Fund_6_1033/

0.620.080.000.08JSMOX7211GWZAJPM SmartRet 2065 R6/Fund_6_1034/

0.380.080.000.08JSIYX5683EDYAJPM SmartRet Inc R6/Fund_6_1035/

0.770.000.100.08JSORX3790AUNAJPM Strat Inc Oppr R5/Fund_6_1036/

0.700.000.100.08JMTRX4855CRUAJPM Ttl Rtn R5/Fund_6_1037/

0.850.080.000.08UBVFX5736EGBAJPM UM BehVal Fd R6/Fund_6_1038/

0.570.000.100.08JIVRX3774AQWAJPM US ApldDataScncVal R5/Fund_6_1039/

0.570.000.100.08JUSRX3791AUOAJPM US Eq R5/Fund_6_1040/

0.470.080.000.08JUEMX5737EGCAJPM US Eq R6/Fund_6_1041/

1.600.000.100.08JCPRX3792AUPAJPM US LgCap Cor Pls R5/Fund_6_1042/

0.720.080.000.08JUSMX5738EGDAJPM US Sm Co R6/Fund_6_1043/

0.510.080.000.08VGINX7265GZBAJPM US Val R6/Fund_6_1044/

N/A0.080.000.08MJTXX7295HAJAJPM USTrsryPls MnyMkt Mrgn/Fund_6_1045/

N/A0.080.000.08PJTXX7296HAKAJPM USTrsryPls MnyMkt Prmr/Fund_6_1046/

0.640.080.000.08JVAYX5617EBHAJPM Val Advtg R6/Fund_6_1047/

0.340.080.000.08JDEUX5002CXYAJPMorgan USRsrchEnhcdEq R6/Fund_6_1048/

0.960.000.100.08GLRIX5254DKMAJames Bal Gldn Rnbw Inst/Fund_6_1049/

0.740.000.100.08SVBIX4063BIXAJnHnck Bal I/Fund_6_1050/

0.460.000.100.08JHBIX5351DPJAJnHnck Bd I/Fund_6_1051/

0.770.000.100.08JVLIX5352DPLAJnHnck Dscpid Val I/Fund_6_1052/

0.890.000.100.08JDVIX5353DPNAJnHnck Dscpid Val Intl I/Fund_6_1053/

0.760.080.000.08JVMRX6310FHKAJnHnck Dscpld Val MdCap R6/Fund_6_1054/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 33 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.770.000.100.08JLVIX4065BIZAJnHnck FdmntlLgCap Cor I/Fund_6_1055/

0.860.000.100.08JFIIX4706CLKAJnHnck Flotng Rt Inc Inst/Fund_6_1056/

0.660.000.100.08JYHIX5327DOAAJnHnck Hi Yld I/Fund_6_1057/

0.740.000.100.08JSGIX5195DHUAJnHnck III US Gr I/Fund_6_1058/

0.510.000.100.08JSTIX4068BJCAJnHnck Inc I/Fund_6_1059/

1.000.000.100.08GOGIX5354DPQAJnHnck Intl Gr I/Fund_6_1060/

0.890.000.100.08USLIX4069BJDAJnHnck US Glbl Ldrs Gr I/Fund_6_1061/

1.300.080.000.08JUCNX5127DDQAJnsHndrsn AbsRtnIncOppr N/Fund_6_1062/

0.720.080.000.08JRSIX4994CXQAJnsHndrsn AdptRskMgdUSEq I/Fund_6_1063/

0.550.080.000.08JRSNX5483DVPAJnsHndrsn AdptRskMgdUSEq N/Fund_6_1064/

0.570.080.000.08JABNX5122DDLAJnsHndrsn Bal N/Fund_6_1065/

0.830.080.000.08JCONX4913CUFAJnsHndrsn Contra I/Fund_6_1066/

0.730.080.000.08JCNNX5906ENOAJnsHndrsn Contra N/Fund_6_1067/

0.550.080.000.08HFARX6916GJVAJnsHndrsn Devl Wld Bd N/Fund_6_1068/

0.760.080.000.08JMGRX3754APKAJnsHndrsn Entrp I/Fund_6_1069/

0.660.080.000.08JDMNX5123DDMAJnsHndrsn Entrp N/Fund_6_1070/

0.430.080.000.08JDFNX5124DDNAJnsHndrsn Flex Bd N/Fund_6_1071/

0.570.080.000.08JFRNX5125DDOAJnsHndrsn Frty N/Fund_6_1072/

0.810.000.250.08JACTX5482DVOAJnsHndrsn Frty T/Fund_6_1073/

0.760.080.000.08JFNIX4914CUGAJnsHndrsn Glbl Lf Scnc I/Fund_6_1074/

0.670.080.000.08JFNNX5907ENPAJnsHndrsn Glbl Lf Scnc N/Fund_6_1075/

0.680.080.000.08JWWFX2672YJWAJnsHndrsn Glbl Rsrch I/Fund_6_1076/

0.620.080.000.08JDWNX5908ENQAJnsHndrsn Glbl Rsrch N/Fund_6_1077/

0.670.080.000.08JATNX5414DSQAJnsHndrsn GlblTech Innov N/Fund_6_1078/

0.700.080.000.08JGINX3757APZAJnsHndrsn Gr Inc I/Fund_6_1079/

0.630.080.000.08JDNNX5909ENRAJnsHndrsn Gr Inc N/Fund_6_1080/

0.630.080.000.08JHYNX5207DILAJnsHndrsn Hi Yld N/Fund_6_1081/

0.590.080.000.08JMTNX6130EXOAJnsHndrsn Mult Sctr Inc N/Fund_6_1082/

0.810.080.000.08JDINX5128DDRAJnsHndrsn Ovrseas N/Fund_6_1083/

0.520.080.000.08JRANX5129DDTAJnsHndrsn Rsrch N/Fund_6_1084/

0.600.080.000.08JDSNX5171DGJAJnsHndrsn SmCap Val N/Fund_6_1085/

0.660.080.000.08JGMNX5130DDUAJnsHndrsn Triton N/Fund_6_1086/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 34 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.670.080.000.08JVTNX5131DDVAJnsHndrsn Vntr N/Fund_6_1087/

0.660.080.000.08KCCIX6213FBQAKnghtsCbus Cor Bd I/Fund_6_1088/

1.160.080.000.08KCIIX6214FBRAKnghtsCbus Intl Eq I/Fund_6_1089/

0.900.080.000.08KCGIX6215FBSAKnghtsCbus LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1090/

0.900.080.000.08KCVIX6216FBTAKnghtsCbus LgCap Val I/Fund_6_1091/

0.660.080.000.08KCLIX6217FBUAKnghtsCbus Ltd Dur I/Fund_6_1092/

1.050.080.000.08KCSIX6218FBVAKnghtsCbus SmCap I/Fund_6_1093/

0.830.080.000.08LSVQX5619EBJALSV SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_1094/

0.660.080.000.08LSVEX5620EBKALSV Val Eq Inst/Fund_6_1095/

1.110.080.000.08LEAIX7266GZCALazard EmrgMktEq Adv Inst/Fund_6_1096/

0.970.080.000.08GLIFX4778COQALazard Glbl ListdInfr Inst/Fund_6_1097/

0.830.080.000.08LZIEX4779CORALazard Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_1098/

0.960.080.000.08LZSIX4070BJEALazard Intl Eq Sel Inst/Fund_6_1099/

1.720.080.000.08LZISX4071BJFALazard Intl SmCap Eq Inst/Fund_6_1100/

0.810.080.000.08LISIX4072BJGALazard Intl Strat Eq Inst/Fund_6_1101/

1.050.080.000.08LZSCX4074BJIALazard US SmCapEqSel Inst/Fund_6_1102/

0.810.080.000.08LZUSX4075BJJALazard US Strat Eq Inst/Fund_6_1103/

0.500.080.000.08BGISX6537FTAALeggM BW Corp Cr IS/Fund_6_1104/

0.680.000.150.08BGHIX7143GUDALeggM BW Glbl Hi Yld I/Fund_6_1105/

0.670.000.150.08GOBIX4453CAAALeggM BW Glbl Oppr Bd Inst/Fund_6_1106/

0.810.000.150.08SAGYX4454CABALeggM ClrBrdg Aggr Gr I/Fund_6_1107/

0.640.000.180.08SAPYX2695SAPALeggM ClrBrdg App I/Fund_6_1108/

0.740.000.150.08SOPYX4078BJMALeggM ClrBrdg Divd Strat I/Fund_6_1109/

0.790.000.150.08LMGNX1527LMXALeggM ClrBrdg Intl Gr I/Fund_6_1110/

0.970.000.150.08SBIYX4766COCALeggM ClrBrdg Intl Val I/Fund_6_1111/

0.730.000.150.08SBLYX4080BJOALeggM ClrBrdg LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1112/

0.870.000.150.08SMBYX2694SBYALeggM ClrBrdg MdCap Cor I/Fund_6_1113/

0.770.080.000.08LSIRX4081BJPALeggM ClrBrdg MdCap Cor IS/Fund_6_1114/

1.020.000.150.08LBGIX4689CKLALeggM ClrBrdg MdCap Gr I/Fund_6_1115/

1.120.000.150.08LBFIX6755GCNALeggM ClrBrdg Sel I/Fund_6_1116/

0.900.000.150.08SBPYX2286LSPALeggM ClrBrdg SmCap Gr I/Fund_6_1117/

1.070.000.150.08SMCYX2287LSMALeggM ClrBrdg SmCap Val I/Fund_6_1118/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 35 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.620.000.150.08SAIFX2698AIFALeggM ClrBrdgInvLgCapVal I/Fund_6_1119/

0.850.000.150.08LMNSX1526LMSALeggM ClrBrdgSpcInvmt Tr I/Fund_6_1120/

0.990.000.150.08LGIEX1529LGEALeggM Fnkln Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_1121/

0.540.000.150.08WATFX2166WTXALeggM WstrAs Cor Bd I/Fund_6_1122/

0.420.080.000.08WACSX4165BNOALeggM WstrAs Cor Bd IS/Fund_6_1123/

0.530.000.150.08WACPX1451WAPALeggM WstrAs CorPlsBd I/Fund_6_1124/

0.420.080.000.08WAPSX6716GAPALeggM WstrAs CorPlsBd IS/Fund_6_1125/

0.830.000.150.08WAHYX2167WAYALeggM WstrAs Hi Yld I/Fund_6_1126/

0.650.000.150.08SDSYX4085BJTALeggM WstrAs Inc I/Fund_6_1127/

0.540.080.000.08WAGIX6717GAQALeggM WstrAs Inc IS/Fund_6_1128/

0.560.000.150.08WAIIX1531WIXALeggM WstrAs InfIndPlsBd I/Fund_6_1129/

0.650.000.150.08SGSYX2285LSGALeggM WstrAs MrtgTtlRtn I/Fund_6_1130/

0.420.080.000.08LWSTX4474CBEALeggM WstrAs ST Bd IS/Fund_6_1131/

0.730.000.150.08SHIYX4748CNKALeggM WstrAs ShtDurHiInc I/Fund_6_1132/

0.800.000.150.08WAARX4542CEAALeggMWstrAsTlRtUncnst Inst/Fund_6_1133/

0.680.000.200.08LSBDX1401LSBALoomis Bd Inst/Fund_6_1134/

0.600.080.000.08LSBNX6313FHNALoomis Bd N/Fund_6_1135/

0.490.000.200.08NERYX4948CVUALoomis Cor Pls Bd Y/Fund_6_1136/

0.890.000.250.08LSWWX5075DBHALoomis Glbl Alloc Y/Fund_6_1137/

0.750.000.200.08LSGBX2598LBGALoomis Glbl Bd Inst/Fund_6_1138/

0.650.000.250.08LSGRX5025CYVALoomis Gr Y/Fund_6_1139/

0.490.080.000.08LSGSX7176GVPALoomis Infl Prtct Sec I/Fund_6_1140/

0.440.000.150.08LSDIX6920GJZALoomis Intmd Dur Bd Y/Fund_6_1141/

0.480.000.200.08NELYX4591CGJALoomis LtdTrm Govt Agncy Y/Fund_6_1142/

0.840.080.000.08LSCNX6314FHOALoomis SmCap Val N/Fund_6_1143/

0.470.000.150.08LAFTX5132DDWALrdAbt Afltd R5/Fund_6_1144/

1.220.000.150.08ALFTX5133DDXALrdAbt Alpha Strat R5/Fund_6_1145/

0.580.000.150.08LBNTX5134DDYALrdAbt Bd Dbntr R5/Fund_6_1146/

0.870.000.150.08LCFTX5138DECALrdAbt Conv R5/Fund_6_1147/

0.370.000.100.08LCRYX4091BJZALrdAbt Cor Fxd Inc I/Fund_6_1148/

0.370.000.150.08LCRTX5139DEDALrdAbt Cor Fxd Inc R5/Fund_6_1149/

0.410.080.000.08LAPWX7072GQRALrdAbt Cor Pls Bd R6/Fund_6_1150/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 36 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.590.080.000.08LADVX6557FTXALrdAbt Devl Gr R6/Fund_6_1151/

0.670.000.150.08LAMTX5135DDZALrdAbt Divd Gr R5/Fund_6_1152/

0.600.080.000.08LAMHX6917GJWALrdAbt Divd Gr R6/Fund_6_1153/

0.750.000.150.08LDMTX5143DEJALrdAbt Emrg Mkt Bd R5/Fund_6_1154/

1.240.000.150.08LCDTX5142DEIALrdAbt Emrg Mkt Corp Db R5/Fund_6_1155/

0.710.000.150.08LAVTX5146DEOALrdAbt Fdmntl Eq R5/Fund_6_1156/

0.600.000.150.08LRRTX5145DENALrdAbt Flotng Rt R5/Fund_6_1157/

0.660.000.150.08LGLUX5147DEPALrdAbt Gr Ldrs R5/Fund_6_1158/

0.840.000.150.08LGOTX5148DEQALrdAbt Gr Oppr R5/Fund_6_1159/

0.700.000.150.08LHYTX5149DERALrdAbt Hi Yld R5/Fund_6_1160/

0.550.000.150.08LAUTX5150DESALrdAbt Inc R5/Fund_6_1161/

0.470.000.150.08LIFTX5151DEUALrdAbt Infl Focs R5/Fund_6_1162/

1.010.000.150.08LINTX5152DEVALrdAbt Intl Oppr R5/Fund_6_1163/

0.760.000.150.08LMCTX5153DEWALrdAbt MdCap Stk R5/Fund_6_1164/

0.860.000.150.08LIXTX5157DFBALrdAbt Mult Asst Inc R5/Fund_6_1165/

0.930.000.150.08BLATX5154DEXALrdAbt MultAsst BalOppr R5/Fund_6_1166/

0.380.000.150.08LDLTX5158DFDALrdAbt Shrt Dur Inc R5/Fund_6_1167/

0.980.000.150.08LRSTX5159DFHALrdAbt SmCap Val R5/Fund_6_1168/

0.880.080.000.08LRSVX7267GZDALrdAbt SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_1169/

0.450.000.150.08LTRTX5160DFJALrdAbt Ttl Rtn R5/Fund_6_1170/

0.350.080.000.08LTRHX7268GZEALrdAbt Ttl Rtn R6/Fund_6_1171/

0.910.000.150.08LVOTX5161DFKALrdAbt Val Oppr R5/Fund_6_1172/

1.380.000.150.08LCORX4664CJMALuthld Cor Invmt Rtl/Fund_6_1173/

0.690.080.000.08MAPOX6719GAVAM&P Bal Inv/Fund_6_1174/

0.610.060.020.08MPGFX6720GAWAM&P Gr Inv/Fund_6_1175/

0.780.000.100.08MAALX6474FPOAMFS Aggr Gr Alloc R4/Fund_6_1176/

0.560.000.100.08MUEUX2599MUEAMFS Blnd Rsrch Cor Eq R4/Fund_6_1177/

0.590.000.100.08MACJX6475FPPAMFS Cnsrv Alloc R4/Fund_6_1178/

0.670.000.100.08MRGJX3797AUYAMFS Cor Eq R4/Fund_6_1179/

0.430.080.000.08MFBKX6316FHQAMFS Corp Bd R6/Fund_6_1180/

0.700.000.100.08DIFGX3798AUZAMFS Divrs Inc R4/Fund_6_1181/

0.810.000.100.08MEDGX4348BVWAMFS Emrg Mkt Db R4/Fund_6_1182/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 37 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.820.080.000.08MWEMX6317FHRAMFS Glbl Eq R6/Fund_6_1183/

1.080.000.100.08MWOJX3799AVCAMFS Glbl Gr R4/Fund_6_1184/

0.960.000.100.08MHOUX2600MHOAMFS Glbl Hi Yld R4/Fund_6_1185/

0.610.080.000.08MGBOX7148GUJAMFS Glbl Oppr Bd R6/Fund_6_1186/

0.930.000.100.08MFWJX3800AVHAMFS Glbl Ttl Rtn R4/Fund_6_1187/

N/A0.080.000.08MFWLX7297HALAMFS Glbl Ttl Rtn R6/Fund_6_1188/

0.720.000.100.08MAGJX6476FPQAMFS Gr Alloc R4/Fund_6_1189/

0.600.000.100.08MFEJX3801AVIAMFS Gr R4/Fund_6_1190/

0.510.080.000.08MFEKX5427DTIAMFS Gr R6/Fund_6_1191/

0.600.080.000.08MFIWX6664FYMAMFS Inc R6/Fund_6_1192/

0.740.080.000.08MDIZX6318FHSAMFS Intl Divrs R6/Fund_6_1193/

0.720.080.000.08MGRDX6131EXPAMFS Intl Gr R6/Fund_6_1194/

0.680.080.000.08MINJX6319FHTAMFS Intl Intrinsic Val R6/Fund_6_1195/

8.650.080.000.08LFTNX7212GXAAMFS Lftm 2065 R6/Fund_6_1196/

0.370.080.000.08MIGNX5621EBLAMFS Mass Inv Gr Stk R6/Fund_6_1197/

0.450.000.100.08MITDX2399MTDAMFS Mass Inv Tr R4/Fund_6_1198/

0.670.080.000.08OTCKX5428DTJAMFS MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1199/

0.630.080.000.08MVCKX5227DJJAMFS MdCap Val R6/Fund_6_1200/

0.650.000.100.08MAMJX6477FPSAMFS Mod Alloc R4/Fund_6_1201/

0.890.080.000.08MNDKX6321FHVAMFS New Disc R6/Fund_6_1202/

0.650.080.000.08MRSKX6322FHWAMFS Rsrch Intl R6/Fund_6_1203/

0.540.000.100.08MFRJX2602MFRAMFS Rsrch R4/Fund_6_1204/

0.790.080.000.08MTCLX7270GZGAMFS Tech R6/Fund_6_1205/

0.430.080.000.08MRBKX6164EYXAMFS Ttl Rtn Bd R6/Fund_6_1206/

0.470.000.100.08MSFJX2400MSFAMFS Ttl Rtn R4/Fund_6_1207/

0.390.080.000.08MSFKX6918GJXAMFS Ttl Rtn R6/Fund_6_1208/

0.760.000.100.08MMUJX2710MMUAMFS Util R4/Fund_6_1209/

0.440.080.000.08MEIKX5228DJKAMFS Val R6/Fund_6_1210/

0.900.080.000.08CPODX6323FHXAMS Insight I/Fund_6_1211/

0.970.080.000.08MPAIX6812GEXAMSIF Adtvg I/Fund_6_1212/

1.170.080.000.08MSAQX6813GEYAMSIF Asia Oppr I/Fund_6_1213/

1.450.080.000.08MDOEX6811GEWAMSIF Devl Oppr I/Fund_6_1214/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 38 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.770.080.000.08MPEGX2512MCGAMSIF Disc I/Fund_6_1215/

1.070.080.000.08MGEMX4646CITAMSIF Emrg Mkt Eq I/Fund_6_1216/

0.560.080.000.08DINDX4651CIZAMSIF Glbl Fxd Inc Oppr I/Fund_6_1217/

0.950.080.000.08MGGIX5101DCOAMSIF Glbl Oppr I/Fund_6_1218/

1.410.080.000.08MSSGX4647CIUAMSIF Incptn I/Fund_6_1219/

0.840.080.000.08MPBAX4648CIWAMSIF Inst Glbl Strat I/Fund_6_1220/

0.640.080.000.08MSEQX4649CIXAMSIF Inst Gr I/Fund_6_1221/

1.030.080.000.08MSIQX4650CIYAMSIF Inst Intl Eq I/Fund_6_1222/

1.010.080.000.08MFAIX6756GCOAMSIF Intl Advtg I/Fund_6_1223/

1.110.080.000.08MIOIX6815GFAAMSIF Intl Oppr I/Fund_6_1224/

0.640.080.000.08MBCZX5821EJSAMassMut Blue Chip Gr I/Fund_6_1225/

0.870.080.000.08MSGZX7269GZFAMassMut SmCap Gr Eq I/Fund_6_1226/

0.870.080.000.08SEMMX5828EJZAMedlst MBS Ttl Rtn Inst/Fund_6_1227/

0.660.080.000.08SEMIX5829EKCAMedlst Shrt Dur Inst/Fund_6_1228/

1.030.080.000.08FLMIX5362DQEAMeeder Mrfld Instl/Fund_6_1229/

1.450.080.000.08QNTIX5363DQFAMeeder Qntx Instl/Fund_6_1230/

1.300.080.000.08MWATX1963MWAAMetWest Alpha Trak 500/Fund_6_1231/

0.620.000.100.08MWHIX1964MWHAMetWest Hi Yld Bd I/Fund_6_1232/

0.500.000.100.08MWIIX1965MWIAMetWest Intmd Bd I/Fund_6_1233/

0.430.000.100.08MWLIX1966MWLAMetWest Low Dur Bd I/Fund_6_1234/

0.450.000.100.08MWTIX1968MWTAMetWest Ttl Rtn Bd I/Fund_6_1235/

0.670.000.350.08MWTRX5366DQIAMetWest Ttl Rtn Bd M/Fund_6_1236/

0.610.000.100.08MWUIX1969MWUAMetWest Ultra Shrt Bd I/Fund_6_1237/

0.520.000.150.08MNDFX4534CDSAMnNpr Dscpld Val Ser I/Fund_6_1238/

0.700.000.150.08MNHAX7128GTOAMnNpr Hi Yld Bd Ser I/Fund_6_1239/

0.570.080.000.08MHYZX7129GTPAMnNpr Hi Yld Bd Ser Z/Fund_6_1240/

0.750.080.000.08EXOSX4535CDTAMnNpr Ovrseas Ser I/Fund_6_1241/

1.020.080.000.08RAIRX6066EUNAMnNpr Rnier Intl Disc Z/Fund_6_1242/

0.480.000.150.08MNCPX5257DKPAMnNpr Unconstrnd Bd Ser I/Fund_6_1243/

0.730.080.000.08EXCPX4533CDRAMnNpr Unconstrnd Bd Ser S/Fund_6_1244/

1.120.000.150.08MGHIX4101BKJAMnSty Cndriam EmrgMktDb I/Fund_6_1245/

0.980.000.150.08ICEUX4103BKLAMnSty Epch Intl Choice I/Fund_6_1246/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 39 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.910.000.150.08EPSYX4100BKIAMnSty Epoch Glbl Eq Yld I/Fund_6_1247/

0.800.000.150.08EPLCX5484DVQAMnSty Epoch US Eq Yld I/Fund_6_1248/

0.770.000.150.08MTOIX5426DTHAMnSty Inc Bldr I/Fund_6_1249/

0.700.000.150.08MHYIX5425DTFAMnSty McKay HiYldCorpBd I/Fund_6_1250/

0.570.080.000.08MHYSX7175GVOAMnSty McKay HiYldCorpBd R6/Fund_6_1251/

0.780.000.150.08MSDIX4919CULAMnSty McKay Strat Bd I/Fund_6_1252/

0.560.000.150.08MTMIX4918CUKAMnSty McKay Ttl Rtn Bd I/Fund_6_1253/

0.710.000.150.08MLAIX4105BKNAMnSty Wnslow LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1254/

1.120.000.150.08MCHFX7093GRPAMttws China Inv/Fund_6_1255/

1.550.000.150.08MCSMX7094GRQAMttws China SmCo/Fund_6_1256/

0.890.080.000.08NWXKX5165DFUANW Amundi Glbl Hi Yld R6/Fund_6_1257/

0.730.080.000.08NWXGX5167DFZANW Amundi Strat Inc R6/Fund_6_1258/

0.500.080.000.08NWCIX4563CEXANW BNYMel CorPlsBd ESG R6/Fund_6_1259/

0.530.000.200.08MUIGX365NGZANW BNYMel Dynmc US Cor R6/Fund_6_1260/

0.710.080.000.08NWANX6669FYRANW BNYMel DynmcUSEqInc R6/Fund_6_1261/

0.970.080.000.08NWHGX4601CGUANW Bailard Cogn Val R6/Fund_6_1262/

0.910.080.000.08NWHMX4604CGXANW Bailard Int Eq R6/Fund_6_1263/

0.910.080.000.08NWHTX4607CHAANW BailardTchScnc R6/Fund_6_1264/

0.300.080.000.08GBXIX1412NBXANW Bd Indx R6/Fund_6_1265/

0.600.000.300.08MUIBX370NBZANW Bd Inst Svc/Fund_6_1266/

0.520.080.000.08NWIBX5430DTLANW Bd R6/Fund_6_1267/

0.420.080.000.08NWHIX2060NWOANW Dest 2025 R6/Fund_6_1268/

0.410.080.000.08NWIIX2061NWPANW Dest 2030 R6/Fund_6_1269/

0.400.080.000.08NWLIX2062NWQANW Dest 2035 R6/Fund_6_1270/

0.390.080.000.08NWMHX2063NWRANW Dest 2040 R6/Fund_6_1271/

0.390.080.000.08NWNIX2064NWSANW Dest 2045 R6/Fund_6_1272/

0.380.080.000.08NWOIX2065NWTANW Dest 2050 R6/Fund_6_1273/

0.380.080.000.08NTDIX2886VBXANW Dest 2055 R6/Fund_6_1274/

0.380.080.000.08NWWUX4952CVYANW Dest 2060 R6/Fund_6_1275/

0.380.080.000.08NWASX6667FYPANW Dest 2065 R6/Fund_6_1276/

0.420.080.000.08NWEIX2058NWMANW Dest Rtrmt R6/Fund_6_1277/

0.680.000.350.08MUIFX385NFZANW Fd Inst Svc/Fund_6_1278/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 40 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.760.080.000.08NWAVX6980GNBANW GQG US Qulty Eq R6/Fund_6_1279/

0.780.080.000.08NWKAX4610CHDANW Geneva MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1280/

0.900.000.250.08NWHYX4493CBZANW Geneva MdCapGr Inst Svc/Fund_6_1281/

0.950.000.250.08NWKDX4494CCAANW Geneva SmCapGr Inst Svc/Fund_6_1282/

1.140.080.000.08GGEIX4495CCBANW Glbl Sustnbl Eq R6/Fund_6_1283/

0.510.000.250.08NWXNX5772EHRANW Infl Prtct Sec Inst Svc/Fund_6_1284/

0.360.080.000.08NIFIX5741EGHANW Infl Prtct Sec R6/Fund_6_1285/

0.330.080.000.08GIXIX1414NIXANW Intl Indx R6/Fund_6_1286/

1.030.080.000.08NWXUX5433DTOANW Intl SmCap R6/Fund_6_1287/

0.500.080.000.08GAIDX1616GIAANW Inv Dest Aggr R6/Fund_6_1288/

0.500.080.000.08GIMCX1617GICANW Inv Dest Cnsrv R6/Fund_6_1289/

0.500.080.000.08GMIAX1619GIMANW Inv Dest Mod Aggr R6/Fund_6_1290/

0.510.080.000.08GMIMX1620GIDANW Inv Dest Mod Cnsrv R6/Fund_6_1291/

0.500.080.000.08GMDIX1618GMFANW Inv Dest Mod R6/Fund_6_1292/

0.830.080.000.08NWAHX6325FICANW JnsHndrsn Ovrseas R6/Fund_6_1293/

0.880.080.000.08NWZMX5623EBNANW Loomis AllCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1294/

0.480.080.000.08NWJIX4617CHKANW Loomis Cor Bd R6/Fund_6_1295/

0.500.080.000.08NWJUX4626CHUANW Loomis ST Bd R6/Fund_6_1296/

0.280.080.000.08GMXIX1420NCXANW MdCap Mkt Indx R6/Fund_6_1297/

0.310.080.000.08NWJEX4638CIJANW NYSE ArcTch100Indx R6/Fund_6_1298/

0.200.080.000.08GRMIX1623NSXANW S P 500 Indx R6/Fund_6_1299/

0.350.080.000.08GMRIX1697NSMANW SmCap Indx R6/Fund_6_1300/

0.880.080.000.08NWKEX4629CHXANW WCM Focs SmCap R6/Fund_6_1301/

0.710.000.200.08GTEYX4037BHQANatixis Gateway Y/Fund_6_1302/

0.730.000.200.08NEZYX4086BJUANatixis Loomis Strat Inc Y/Fund_6_1303/

0.550.000.150.08LSIIX2391LSIANatixis LoomisInvmtGrdBd Y/Fund_6_1304/

2.980.000.100.08NABIX4641CIMANeuBer AbsRtn MultMgr Inst/Fund_6_1305/

0.430.000.100.08NCRLX3815AWJANeuBer Cor Bd Inst/Fund_6_1306/

1.230.000.100.08NEMIX3816AWKANeuBer Emrg Mkt Eq Inst/Fund_6_1307/

0.710.000.100.08NBHIX3817AWLANeuBer Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_1308/

0.840.000.100.08NBGIX2706NBBANeuBer Genesis Inst/Fund_6_1309/

0.740.080.000.08NRGSX6336FIYANeuBer Genesis R6/Fund_6_1310/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 41 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.710.000.100.08NHILX3819AWOANeuBer Hi Inc Bd Inst/Fund_6_1311/

1.000.000.100.08NBIIX5048CZSANeuBer Intl Eq Inst/Fund_6_1312/

0.900.080.000.08NRIQX5434DTPANeuBer Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_1313/

1.000.000.100.08NILIX3820AWQANeuBer Intl Sel Inst/Fund_6_1314/

1.010.000.100.08NINLX4264BRVANeuBer Intrinsic Val Inst/Fund_6_1315/

0.680.000.100.08NGDLX3818AWNANeuBer LgCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1316/

0.610.000.100.08NBPIX3823AWUANeuBer LgCp Val Inst/Fund_6_1317/

1.690.000.100.08NLSIX4643CIPANeuBer Lng Shrt Inst/Fund_6_1318/

0.700.000.100.08NBMLX3822AWTANeuBer MdCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1319/

0.590.080.000.08NRMGX7011GOHANeuBer MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1320/

1.280.000.100.08NBRTX3824AWWANeuBer MdCapIntrinVal Inst/Fund_6_1321/

0.820.000.100.08NMULX4265BRYANeuBer MultCap Oppr Inst/Fund_6_1322/

1.010.000.100.08NBRIX4266BRZANeuBer RealEst Inst/Fund_6_1323/

0.600.000.100.08NSHLX3826AWZANeuBer Shrt Dur Bd Inst/Fund_6_1324/

1.130.000.100.08NBSMX6249FDMANeuBer SmCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1325/

0.510.080.000.08NRSIX5435DTQANeuBer Strat Inc R6/Fund_6_1326/

0.610.000.100.08NSTLX3828AXNANeuBer Strat Inc inst/Fund_6_1327/

0.680.000.100.08NBSLX3827AXDANeuBer Sustnbl Eq Inst/Fund_6_1328/

0.580.080.000.08NRSRX6337FJBANeuBer Sustnbl Eq R6/Fund_6_1329/

1.150.080.000.08ZEMIX7271GZHANntyOne Emrg MktEq I/Fund_6_1330/

1.640.080.000.08ZGEIX7273GZJANntyOne Glbl Envir I/Fund_6_1331/

0.990.080.000.08ZGFIX7272GZIANntyOne Glbl Frnchs I/Fund_6_1332/

11.880.080.000.08ZIFIX7274GZKANntyOne Intl Frnchs I/Fund_6_1333/

1.280.080.000.08PORYX3861AZKANrthSqr Mult Strat I/Fund_6_1334/

1.680.080.000.08ORIYX3862AZLANrthSqr OakRidge SmCapGr I/Fund_6_1335/

1.630.080.000.08ETFOX5270DLFANrthSqr Tctcl Gr I/Fund_6_1336/

1.710.080.000.08WSCVX6493FQOANrthStar SmCap Val Inv/Fund_6_1337/

1.460.080.000.08NSDVX5369DQLANrthStr Divd I/Fund_6_1338/

0.750.000.250.08FAQIX3829AXOANuvn Divd Val I/Fund_6_1339/

0.710.080.000.08NQWFX5746EGPANuvn Flex Inc R6/Fund_6_1340/

1.020.080.000.08FGIWX5624EBOANuvn Glbl Infr R6/Fund_6_1341/

0.800.000.250.08NCOIX4565CFCANuvn Hi Yld Inc I/Fund_6_1342/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 42 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.980.000.250.08FISGX4115BKXANuvn MdCap Gr Oppr I/Fund_6_1343/

0.960.000.250.08FSEIX3831AXUANuvn MdCap Val I/Fund_6_1344/

0.740.000.250.08NPSRX6338FJCANuvn Prfrd Sec Inc I/Fund_6_1345/

0.820.080.000.08NRIFX5747EGQANuvn RealAsst Inc R6/Fund_6_1346/

0.930.080.000.08FREGX5748EGRANuvn RealEst Sec R6/Fund_6_1347/

0.610.080.000.08NSBFX7043GPOANuvn SB Divd Gr R6/Fund_6_1348/

1.150.000.250.08ARSTX4116BKYANuvn SmCap Sel I/Fund_6_1349/

1.000.000.250.08FSCCX5625EBPANuvn SmCap Val I/Fund_6_1350/

1.080.000.250.08NSCRX4861CSBANuvn SmCap Val Oppr I/Fund_6_1351/

0.680.000.250.08FCBYX3832AXYANuvn Strat Inc I/Fund_6_1352/

2.050.000.350.08OBCHX7042GPNAOberws China Oppr/Fund_6_1353/

0.830.000.300.08OAKBX4118BLAAOkmrk Eq Inc Inv/Fund_6_1354/

0.890.000.300.08OAKMX3833AXZAOkmrk Fd Inv/Fund_6_1355/

1.110.000.300.08OAKGX4119BLBAOkmrk Glbl Inv/Fund_6_1356/

1.040.000.300.08OAKIX2823OKKAOkmrk Intl Inv/Fund_6_1357/

1.090.080.000.08OANEX6339FJDAOkmrk Intl SmCap Inst/Fund_6_1358/

1.340.000.300.08OAKEX7078GQXAOkmrk Intl SmCap Inv/Fund_6_1359/

0.980.000.300.08OAKLX1386KOAAOkmrk Sel Inv/Fund_6_1360/

0.760.080.000.08PFRIX6010ERVAPGIM Flotng Rt Inc R6/Fund_6_1361/

0.790.080.000.08PGRQX6012ERXAPGIM Glbl RealEst R6/Fund_6_1362/

0.380.080.000.08PHYQX6015ESBAPGIM Hi Yld R6/Fund_6_1363/

0.510.000.250.08PHYZX2573PHZAPGIM Hi Yld Z/Fund_6_1364/

0.710.080.000.08PSGQX6018ESFAPGIM Jnisn Focs Gr R6/Fund_6_1365/

1.000.080.000.08PJOQX6017ESEAPGIM Jnisn Focs Val R6/Fund_6_1366/

0.580.080.000.08PJFQX6020ESJAPGIM Jnisn Gr R6/Fund_6_1367/

1.140.000.500.08PHLAX1193PHLAPGIM Jnisn Hlth Scnc A/Fund_6_1368/

0.960.000.250.08PWJZX6818GFDAPGIM Jnisn Intl Oppr Z/Fund_6_1369/

0.810.080.000.08PJNQX6022ESLAPGIM Jnisn Natrl Rsrc R6/Fund_6_1370/

0.820.000.250.08PSCZX3875BABAPGIM Jnisn Sm Co Z/Fund_6_1371/

0.460.080.000.08PRUQX6024ESNAPGIM Jnisn Util R6/Fund_6_1372/

0.850.080.000.08PMVQX6025ESOAPGIM QntSltns MdCap Val R6/Fund_6_1373/

0.690.080.000.08TSVQX5750EGUAPGIM QntSltns SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_1374/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 43 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.210.080.000.08PQSIX6027ESRAPGIM QntSltns Stk Indx R6/Fund_6_1375/

0.400.080.000.08PSTQX6029ESUAPGIM ST Cor Bd R6/Fund_6_1376/

0.890.080.000.08SREQX7147GUHAPGIM Sel RealEst R6/Fund_6_1377/

0.660.080.000.08PUCQX7149GUKAPGIM Strat Bd R6/Fund_6_1378/

0.400.080.000.08PTRQX5440DTVAPGIM Ttl Rtn Bd R6/Fund_6_1379/

1.500.080.000.08PAAIX3848AYPAPIMCO All Asst Inst/Fund_6_1380/

3.550.080.000.08PAUIX3847AYOAPIMCO AllAsstAllAthrityIns/Fund_6_1381/

0.760.080.000.08PDIIX4496CCCAPIMCO Divrs Inc Inst/Fund_6_1382/

0.840.080.000.08PFIUX3852AYTAPIMCO Dynmc Bd Inst/Fund_6_1383/

1.470.080.000.08PELBX2778PELAPIMCO EmrgMktLclCrnBd Inst/Fund_6_1384/

1.070.080.000.08PFATX4125BLLAPIMCO FdmntlAdvtgPLUS Inst/Fund_6_1385/

0.660.080.000.08PFUIX4864CSFAPIMCO Forgn UnHdg Inst/Fund_6_1386/

1.340.080.000.08PDMIX3851AYSAPIMCO GNMA Govt Sec Inst/Fund_6_1387/

0.610.080.000.08PGBIX7012GOIAPIMCO GlbBdOppUSDlHdg Inst/Fund_6_1388/

1.160.080.000.08PGAIX3850AYRAPIMCO Glbl Mult Asst Inst/Fund_6_1389/

0.570.080.000.08PHIYX1433PHIAPIMCO Hi Yld Inst/Fund_6_1390/

0.620.080.000.08PHSIX4718CMDAPIMCO Hi Yld Spctrm Inst/Fund_6_1391/

1.020.000.450.08PONAX4458CAJAPIMCO Inc A/Fund_6_1392/

0.620.080.000.08PIMIX4497CCDAPIMCO Inc Inst/Fund_6_1393/

0.980.080.000.08PIRMX6983GNEAPIMCO InflRspnsMltAst Inst/Fund_6_1394/

0.630.080.000.08PFORX4215BPPAPIMCO Intl BdUSDlrHdgInst/Fund_6_1395/

1.040.080.000.08PIGIX4498CCEAPIMCO Invmt Grd Cr Bd Inst/Fund_6_1396/

0.990.080.000.08PTCIX4719CMEAPIMCO LT Cr Bd Inst/Fund_6_1397/

1.040.080.000.08PGOVX4865CSGAPIMCO LT US Gov Inst/Fund_6_1398/

1.730.080.000.08PLRIX4126BLMAPIMCO LngDur TtlRtn Inst/Fund_6_1399/

0.520.080.000.08PLDIX2290PDLAPIMCO Low Dur ESG Inst/Fund_6_1400/

0.590.080.000.08PFIIX6079EVCAPIMCO Low Dur Inc Inst/Fund_6_1401/

0.480.080.000.08PTLDX1434PTLAPIMCO Low Dur Inst/Fund_6_1402/

1.130.080.000.08PZRIX6080EVDAPIMCO RAE Glb ex US Inst/Fund_6_1403/

0.520.080.000.08PPYIX6081EVEAPIMCO RAE Intl Inst/Fund_6_1404/

0.830.080.000.08PXTIX4716CMBAPIMCO RAE PLUS Inst/Fund_6_1405/

1.280.080.000.08PWLIX6424FNKAPIMCO RAEWWLngShrtPLS Inst/Fund_6_1406/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 44 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.670.080.000.08PRRIX1435PRIAPIMCO Real Rtn Inst/Fund_6_1407/

3.130.080.000.08PRRSX4567CFGAPIMCO RlEstRlRtnStrat Inst/Fund_6_1408/

0.470.080.000.08PTSHX4721CMHAPIMCO ST Inst/Fund_6_1409/

0.750.080.000.08PSCSX2291PXSAPIMCO Stk PLUS Sm Inst/Fund_6_1410/

0.900.080.000.08PISIX4536CDUAPIMCO StkPLSIntDlrHdg Inst/Fund_6_1411/

1.710.080.000.08PSLDX5913ENWAPIMCO StkPLUS Lg Dur Inst/Fund_6_1412/

0.700.080.000.08PSPTX4537CDVAPIMCO StkPLUS Ttl Rtn Inst/Fund_6_1413/

0.720.080.000.08PSTIX4127BLNAPIMCO StkPLUSARShrtStrInst/Fund_6_1414/

0.490.080.000.08PTTRX1436PTTAPIMCO Ttl Rtn Inst/Fund_6_1415/

1.050.080.000.08PCRIX1699PCRAPIMCOComdyRealRtnStratInst/Fund_6_1416/

0.660.080.000.08POGRX5028CYYAPRIMECAP Odysy Gr/Fund_6_1417/

0.660.080.000.08POSKX5229DJLAPRIMECAP Odysy Stk/Fund_6_1418/

0.620.000.100.08PRILX2867ILXAParnassus Cor Eq Inst/Fund_6_1419/

0.760.000.100.08PFPMX5438DTTAParnassus MdCap Inst/Fund_6_1420/

0.720.000.100.08PFPWX5437DTSAParnassus Val Eq Inst/Fund_6_1421/

0.520.000.250.08PYCBX2618PYCAPayden Cor Bd/Fund_6_1422/

0.730.000.250.08PYEMX4124BLKAPayden Emrg Mkt Bd/Fund_6_1423/

0.700.000.250.08PYGNX2621PYAAPayden GNMA/Fund_6_1424/

0.700.000.250.08PYGFX2619PYGAPayden Glbl Fxd Inc/Fund_6_1425/

0.820.000.250.08PYGSX2620PYSAPayden Glbl Low Dur Bd/Fund_6_1426/

0.530.000.250.08PYSBX2624PYBAPayden Low Dur Bd/Fund_6_1427/

0.520.000.250.08PYLMX2623PYLAPayden Ltd Mat/Fund_6_1428/

0.820.000.250.08PYUSX2625PYUAPayden US Govt/Fund_6_1429/

1.270.000.100.08QUSIX5628EBSAPearTre PlrFrgValSmCp Inst/Fund_6_1430/

0.820.080.000.08PRPFX4315BUNAPermanent Portfolio/Fund_6_1431/

0.750.000.250.08AYBLX2626AYBAPionr Bal ESG Y/Fund_6_1432/

0.440.000.230.08PICYX3853AYUAPionr Bd Y/Fund_6_1433/

0.600.000.250.08CVFYX3854AYVAPionr Dscpld Val Y/Fund_6_1434/

0.780.000.250.08PYEQX3856AYXAPionr Eq Inc Y/Fund_6_1435/

0.670.080.000.08PFGKX5439DTUAPionr Fdmntl Gr K/Fund_6_1436/

0.760.000.250.08FUNYX3857AYYAPionr Fdmntl Gr Y/Fund_6_1437/

1.030.000.250.08PMYRX4459CAKAPionr Flex Oppr Y/Fund_6_1438/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 45 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.000.000.250.08GHYYX3859AZIAPionr Glbl Hi Yld Y/Fund_6_1439/

0.920.000.250.08PGSYX3858AYZAPionr Glbl Sustnbl Eq Y/Fund_6_1440/

0.910.000.250.08TYHYX3860AZJAPionr Hi Yld Y/Fund_6_1441/

0.570.000.250.08PSHYX2628PSTAPionr ST Inc Y/Fund_6_1442/

N/A0.080.000.08PSMKX7289GZZAPionr Sel MdCap Gr K/Fund_6_1443/

0.780.000.250.08GROYX2292PGRAPionr Sel MdCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1444/

0.710.000.250.08STRYX3863AZMAPionr Strat Inc Y/Fund_6_1445/

1.010.080.000.08PGIIX7145GUFAPolen Glbl Gr Inst/Fund_6_1446/

0.980.000.100.08POLIX7013GOJAPolen Gr Inst/Fund_6_1447/

1.240.000.250.08MPLAX6133EXRAPraxis Intl Indx A/Fund_6_1448/

0.750.000.100.08PTIAX6132EXQAPrfrmncTr Strat Bd/Fund_6_1449/

0.690.000.100.08PBCKX6490FQJAPrncpl Blue Chip Inst/Fund_6_1450/

0.460.000.100.08PWCIX2305PWCAPrncpl Cap App Inst/Fund_6_1451/

0.510.000.100.08PIOIX3869AZVAPrncpl Cor Fxd Inc Inst/Fund_6_1452/

0.760.000.100.08PGDIX5029CYZAPrncpl Divrs Inc Inst/Fund_6_1453/

0.910.000.100.08PIIIX4131BLRAPrncpl Divrs Intl Inst/Fund_6_1454/

0.780.080.000.08PDIFX7167GVFAPrncpl Divrs Intl R6/Fund_6_1455/

0.870.000.100.08PDRDX5009CYFAPrncpl Divrs RealAsst Inst/Fund_6_1456/

0.540.000.100.08PEIIX2293PEXAPrncpl Eq Inc I Inst/Fund_6_1457/

1.260.000.100.08PIEIX4460CALAPrncpl Glbl Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_1458/

0.990.000.100.08POSIX5030CZAAPrncpl Glbl RealEst Inst/Fund_6_1459/

0.880.080.000.08PGRSX6721GAYAPrncpl Glbl RealEst R6/Fund_6_1460/

0.530.000.100.08PMRIX5031CZBAPrncpl GovtHiQulty Bd Inst/Fund_6_1461/

0.630.000.100.08PHYTX2631PYTAPrncpl Hi Yld Inst/Fund_6_1462/

0.390.000.100.08PIPIX2294PIPAPrncpl Infl Prtct Inst/Fund_6_1463/

0.780.000.100.08PGWIX2298PWGAPrncpl MdCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1464/

0.590.080.000.08PMAQX5915ENYAPrncpl MdCap R6/Fund_6_1465/

0.760.000.100.08PVMIX6263FECAPrncpl MdCap Val I Inst/Fund_6_1466/

0.900.000.100.08PIREX5260DKSAPrncpl RealEst Sec Inst/Fund_6_1467/

0.800.080.000.08PFRSX6819GFEAPrncpl RealEst Sec R6/Fund_6_1468/

0.410.000.100.08PSHIX2796PHXAPrncpl ST Inc Inst/Fund_6_1469/

0.980.000.100.08PGRTX5032CZCAPrncpl SmCap Gr I Inst/Fund_6_1470/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 46 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.880.080.000.08PCSMX7275GZLAPrncpl SmCap Gr I R6/Fund_6_1471/

1.090.000.100.08PPVIX5033CZDAPrncpl SmCap Val II Inst/Fund_6_1472/

0.790.000.100.08PPSIX3870AZWAPrncpl SpctmPfdCpScIn Inst/Fund_6_1473/

0.780.000.250.08PCGYX3877BAEAPtnm Conv Sec Y/Fund_6_1474/

0.740.000.250.08PMYYX5996ERHAPtnm Cor Eq Y/Fund_6_1475/

0.760.000.250.08PDVYX3878BAFAPtnm Divrs Inc Tr Y/Fund_6_1476/

0.640.080.000.08PCCEX6343FJHAPtnm DynmAsstAllocCnsrv R6/Fund_6_1477/

0.690.080.000.08PAEEX6344FJIAPtnm Dynmc AsstAlloc Gr R6/Fund_6_1478/

0.780.000.250.08PAGYX6031ESWAPtnm Dynmc AsstAlloc Gr Y/Fund_6_1479/

0.610.080.000.08PAAEX6342FJGAPtnm Dynmc AsstAllocBal R6/Fund_6_1480/

0.880.000.250.08PGILX6638FXMAPtnm Focs Eq Y/Fund_6_1481/

1.000.000.250.08PGGYX5174DGQAPtnm Glbl Inc Y/Fund_6_1482/

0.680.080.000.08PHYUX6400FMJAPtnm Hi Yld R6/Fund_6_1483/

0.600.000.250.08PNCYX4568CFHAPtnm Inc Y/Fund_6_1484/

1.250.000.250.08PIVYX3882BAJAPtnm Intl Cap Oppr Y/Fund_6_1485/

1.000.000.250.08POVYX4134BLWAPtnm Intl Eq Y/Fund_6_1486/

0.580.080.000.08PGOEX6863GHLAPtnm LgCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1487/

0.670.000.250.08PGOYX3881BAIAPtnm LgCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1488/

0.640.000.250.08PEIYX3879BAGAPtnm LgCap Val Y/Fund_6_1489/

0.790.000.250.08PMIYX7182GVVAPtnm MultAsst Inc Y/Fund_6_1490/

0.980.000.250.08PSYGX3886BANAPtnm SmCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1491/

0.920.000.250.08PYSVX4867CSJAPtnm SmCap Val Y/Fund_6_1492/

0.810.000.250.08PMVYX3885BAMAPtnm Sustnbl Ftr Y/Fund_6_1493/

0.740.000.250.08PNOYX3884BALAPtnm Sustnbl Ldrs Y/Fund_6_1494/

0.360.000.250.08PSDYX6032ESXAPtnm Ultra Shrt Dur Inc Y/Fund_6_1495/

1.190.080.000.08RIPIX6820GFFARoyce Intl Prmr Inst/Fund_6_1496/

1.240.000.100.08RYOTX4503CCKARoyce Micro Cap Invmt/Fund_6_1497/

0.960.000.100.08PENNX4356BWFARoyce Penn Mut Invmt/Fund_6_1498/

1.590.000.350.08RPFFX5381DQXARoyce Prmr Svc/Fund_6_1499/

1.230.000.100.08RYPNX4462CAPARoyce SmCap Oppr Invmt/Fund_6_1500/

1.210.000.100.08RYSEX2770RXEARoyce SmCap Spec Eq Invmt/Fund_6_1501/

1.260.000.100.08RYTRX4463CAQARoyce SmCap Ttl Rtn Invmt/Fund_6_1502/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 47 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.350.000.100.08RVVHX4464CARARoyce Val Invmt/Fund_6_1503/

1.260.000.100.08RVPHX4465CATARoyce Val Pls Invmt/Fund_6_1504/

1.520.000.200.08REMSX4218BPVARssll Emrg Mkt S/Fund_6_1505/

0.920.000.200.08RLISX4223BQAARssll Eq Inc S/Fund_6_1506/

1.140.000.200.08RRESX4219BPWARssll Glbl RealEst Sec S/Fund_6_1507/

1.010.000.200.08RINTX4220BPXARssll Intl Devl Mkt S/Fund_6_1508/

0.820.000.200.08RFBSX4221BPYARssll Shrt Dur Bd S/Fund_6_1509/

0.770.000.200.08RFCTX4222BPZARssll Strat Bd S/Fund_6_1510/

1.090.000.200.08RLESX4224BQBARssll US SmCap Eq S/Fund_6_1511/

1.200.080.000.08HSUTX4308BUBARtnl Dynmc Brnds Inst/Fund_6_1512/

1.220.080.000.08HDCTX4303BTWARtnl Eq Armor Inst/Fund_6_1513/

0.970.080.000.08SELCX3897BBAASEI LgCap Gr F/Fund_6_1514/

0.930.080.000.08TRMVX4225BQCASEI LgCap Val F/Fund_6_1515/

1.230.080.000.08SESVX4226BQDASEI SmCap Val F/Fund_6_1516/

1.240.000.200.08SSAIX4146BMRASSgA Intl Stk Sel Inst/Fund_6_1517/

0.890.030.050.08SIGIX5370DQMASeafar Ovrseas Gr Inc Inst/Fund_6_1518/

0.900.080.000.08SBHAX6922GKBASglBryntHml AllCap Inst/Fund_6_1519/

0.990.080.000.08SBHVX6923GKCASglBryntHml SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_1520/

2.010.000.100.08SIRRX4475CBJASierra Tctcl All Asst Inst/Fund_6_1521/

1.410.000.100.08SSIRX5037CZHASierra Tctcl Cor Inc Inst/Fund_6_1522/

0.880.080.000.08SIVIX6135EXTAStateSt Inst SmCapEq Invmt/Fund_6_1523/

0.880.000.100.08OVEIX5751EGVAStrlng Cap Md Val Inst/Fund_6_1524/

1.020.000.100.08SGISX5371DQNAStwrd Glbl Eq Inc Inst/Fund_6_1525/

0.610.000.100.08SEECX5372DQOAStwrd LgCapEnhcdIndx Inst/Fund_6_1526/

0.650.000.100.08SCECX5373DQPAStwrd SmMdCapEnhcIndx Inst/Fund_6_1527/

0.960.080.000.08SILVX5630EBUASummitGI US LowVltltyEq I/Fund_6_1528/

1.260.080.000.08SDRIX5752EGWASwan Dfnd Rsk I/Fund_6_1529/

0.900.000.100.08TGEIX4157BNGATCW Emrg Mkt Inc I/Fund_6_1530/

0.760.000.100.08TGDFX1822TGDATCW Rel Val Divd App I/Fund_6_1531/

1.010.000.100.08TGVOX1826TXGATCW Rel Val MdCap I/Fund_6_1532/

0.790.000.100.08TGCEX1824TGCATCW Sel Eq I/Fund_6_1533/

0.550.000.100.08TGLMX1825TGLATCW Ttl Rtn Bd I/Fund_6_1534/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 48 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.290.080.000.08TIBDX5647ECMATIAACRF Cor Bd Inst/Fund_6_1535/

0.370.080.000.08TSBIX5280DLRATIAACRF Cor Impct Bd Inst/Fund_6_1536/

0.620.000.250.08TSBBX5281DLSATIAACRF Cor Impct Bd Rtrmt/Fund_6_1537/

0.300.080.000.08TIBFX5648ECNATIAACRF Cor Pls Bd Inst/Fund_6_1538/

0.410.080.000.08TIGRX5276DLNATIAACRF Gr Inc Inst/Fund_6_1539/

0.360.080.000.08TIHYX5753EGXATIAACRF Hi Yld Inst/Fund_6_1540/

0.050.080.000.08TCIEX5754EGYATIAACRF Intl Eq Indx Inst/Fund_6_1541/

0.710.000.100.08TIOHX7168GVGATIAACRF Intl Oppr Adv/Fund_6_1542/

0.210.080.000.08TLTIX5297DMOATIAACRF LfCycInd 2010 Inst/Fund_6_1543/

0.200.080.000.08TLFIX5298DMPATIAACRF LfCycInd 2015 Inst/Fund_6_1544/

0.190.080.000.08TLWIX5299DMQATIAACRF LfCycInd 2020 Inst/Fund_6_1545/

0.180.080.000.08TLQIX5300DMUATIAACRF LfCycInd 2025 Inst/Fund_6_1546/

0.180.080.000.08TLHIX5301DMWATIAACRF LfCycInd 2030 Inst/Fund_6_1547/

0.170.080.000.08TLYIX5302DMXATIAACRF LfCycInd 2035 Inst/Fund_6_1548/

0.170.080.000.08TLZIX5303DMYATIAACRF LfCycInd 2040 Inst/Fund_6_1549/

0.170.080.000.08TLXIX5304DMZATIAACRF LfCycInd 2045 Inst/Fund_6_1550/

0.170.080.000.08TLLIX5305DNBATIAACRF LfCycInd 2050 Inst/Fund_6_1551/

0.170.080.000.08TTIIX5306DNCATIAACRF LfCycInd 2055 Inst/Fund_6_1552/

0.180.080.000.08TVIIX5307DNDATIAACRF LfCycInd 2060 Inst/Fund_6_1553/

0.380.080.000.08TFITX6823GFIATIAACRF LfCycInd 2065 Inst/Fund_6_1554/

0.220.080.000.08TRILX5308DNEATIAACRF LfCycIndRtInc Inst/Fund_6_1555/

0.050.080.000.08TILIX5231DJNATIAACRF LgCap Gr Indx Inst/Fund_6_1556/

0.410.080.000.08TILGX5649ECOATIAACRF LgCap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1557/

0.050.080.000.08TILVX5232DJOATIAACRF LgCap ValIndx Inst/Fund_6_1558/

0.450.080.000.08TIMVX5278DLPATIAACRF MdCap Val Inst/Fund_6_1559/

0.480.080.000.08TIMIX5277DLOATIAACRF Mgd Alloc Inst/Fund_6_1560/

0.480.080.000.08TIREX5279DLQATIAACRF RealEst Sec Inst/Fund_6_1561/

0.360.000.100.08TCTHX6202FBFATIAACRF ST Bd Adv/Fund_6_1562/

0.180.080.000.08TISCX5282DLUATIAACRF SocChoice Eq Inst/Fund_6_1563/

0.430.000.250.08TRSCX5283DLVATIAACRF SocChoice Eq Rtrmt/Fund_6_1564/

0.810.000.150.08PRWAX3902BBFATRowePr AllCap Oppr/Fund_6_1565/

0.510.080.000.08RBAIX7150GUMATRowePr Bal I/Fund_6_1566/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 49 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.650.000.150.08RPBAX2639RPBATRowePr Bal/Fund_6_1567/

0.710.000.150.08TRBCX4147BMSATRowePr Blue Chip Gr/Fund_6_1568/

0.820.000.150.08PRMTX3901BBEATRowePr Comm Tech/Fund_6_1569/

0.500.080.000.08PDGIX5830EKDATRowePr Divd Gr I/Fund_6_1570/

0.640.000.150.08PRDGX4418BYRATRowePr Divd Gr/Fund_6_1571/

0.870.000.150.08PRDMX6347FJLATRowePr Divrs MdCap Gr/Fund_6_1572/

0.990.000.150.08PREMX4148BMTATRowePr Emrg Mkt Bd/Fund_6_1573/

0.670.000.150.08PRFDX3899BBCATRowePr Eq Inc/Fund_6_1574/

1.030.000.150.08PRESX4149BMWATRowePr Euro Stk/Fund_6_1575/

0.970.000.150.08PRISX4227BQEATRowePr Fin Svc/Fund_6_1576/

0.670.080.000.08TRGLX6984GNFATRowePr Glbl Stk I/Fund_6_1577/

0.530.080.000.08PRUFX6348FJMATRowePr Gr Stk I/Fund_6_1578/

0.670.000.150.08PRGFX1439TPRATRowePr Gr Stk/Fund_6_1579/

0.800.000.150.08PRHSX4229BQGATRowePr Hlth Scnc/Fund_6_1580/

0.570.000.150.08RPIFX4150BMYATRowePr Inst Flotng Rt/Fund_6_1581/

0.660.080.000.08TQAIX5633EBXATRowePr IntgrtdUSSmCp Eq I/Fund_6_1582/

1.230.000.150.08PRIDX4570CFJATRowePr Intl Disc/Fund_6_1583/

0.840.000.150.08PRITX2312TPTATRowePr Intl Stk Fd/Fund_6_1584/

0.890.000.150.08TRIGX3900BBDATRowePr Intl Val Eq/Fund_6_1585/

1.020.000.150.08PRJPX4151BMZATRowePr Jpn/Fund_6_1586/

0.550.080.000.08TRLGX5374DQQATRowePr LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1587/

1.460.000.150.08PRLAX4152BNAATRowePr Ltn Am/Fund_6_1588/

0.990.000.150.08PRASX3903BBGATRowePr New Asia/Fund_6_1589/

0.740.000.150.08PRNEX4230BQHATRowePr New Era/Fund_6_1590/

0.530.000.150.08PRCIX3904BBHATRowePr New Inc/Fund_6_1591/

0.670.080.000.08TROIX7073GQSATRowePr Ovrseas Stk I/Fund_6_1592/

0.800.000.150.08TROSX6082EVHATRowePr Ovrseas Stk/Fund_6_1593/

0.930.000.150.08PRAFX5444DUAATRowePr Real Asst/Fund_6_1594/

0.820.000.150.08TRREX4231BQIATRowePr RealEst/Fund_6_1595/

0.490.000.150.08TRRIX4156BNFATRowePr Rtrmt Bal/Fund_6_1596/

0.340.080.000.08TRPFX6033ESYATRowePr Rtrmt I 2005 I/Fund_6_1597/

0.340.080.000.08TRPAX5634EBYATRowePr Rtrmt I 2010 I/Fund_6_1598/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 50 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.360.080.000.08TRFGX5635EBZATRowePr Rtrmt I 2015 I/Fund_6_1599/

0.370.080.000.08TRBRX5636ECAATRowePr Rtrmt I 2020 I/Fund_6_1600/

0.380.080.000.08TRPHX5637ECCATRowePr Rtrmt I 2025 I/Fund_6_1601/

0.410.080.000.08TRPCX5638ECDATRowePr Rtrmt I 2030 I/Fund_6_1602/

0.420.080.000.08TRPJX5639ECEATRowePr Rtrmt I 2035 I/Fund_6_1603/

0.430.080.000.08TRPDX5640ECFATRowePr Rtrmt I 2040 I/Fund_6_1604/

0.440.080.000.08TRPKX5641ECGATRowePr Rtrmt I 2045 I/Fund_6_1605/

0.450.080.000.08TRPMX5642ECHATRowePr Rtrmt I 2050 I/Fund_6_1606/

0.460.080.000.08TRPNX5643ECIATRowePr Rtrmt I 2055 I/Fund_6_1607/

0.460.080.000.08TRPLX5644ECJATRowePr Rtrmt I 2060 I/Fund_6_1608/

0.460.080.000.08TRFKX6985GNGATRowePr Rtrmt I 2065 I/Fund_6_1609/

0.430.000.150.08PRWBX5271DLHATRowePr ST Bd/Fund_6_1610/

0.840.000.150.08PRSCX4232BQJATRowePr Scnc Tech/Fund_6_1611/

0.700.080.000.08PRVIX5894ENCATRowePr SmCap Val Instl/Fund_6_1612/

0.820.000.150.08PRSVX2642TPSATRowePr SmCap Val/Fund_6_1613/

0.730.000.150.08PRSGX4233BQKATRowePr Spctrm Divrs Eq/Fund_6_1614/

0.620.000.150.08RPSIX1441TRPATRowePr Spctrm Inc/Fund_6_1615/

0.780.080.000.08TPPAX7127GTNATRowePr Spctrm Mod Alloc I/Fund_6_1616/

0.900.000.150.08TRPBX4920CUMATRowePr Spctrm Mod Alloc/Fund_6_1617/

0.840.000.150.08PRSIX2641PSRATRowePr SpctrmCnsrvAlloc/Fund_6_1618/

0.770.080.000.08TGIPX6861GHJATRowePr SpctrmModGrAlloc I/Fund_6_1619/

0.900.000.150.08TRSGX4921CUNATRowePr SpctrmModGrAlloc/Fund_6_1620/

0.350.080.000.08PCCOX7276GZMATRowePr US Eq Rsrch I/Fund_6_1621/

0.450.000.150.08PRCOX3898BBBATRowePr US Eq Rsrch/Fund_6_1622/

0.700.000.150.08TRULX6865GHNATRowePr US LgCap Cor Inv/Fund_6_1623/

0.720.000.150.08TRVLX4745CNHATRowePr Val/Fund_6_1624/

0.670.000.150.08TOBYX5756EHBATchstn Activ Bd Y/Fund_6_1625/

0.760.080.000.08SIBLX4142BMLATchstn Bal Y/Fund_6_1626/

1.010.000.150.08MXIIX5758EHDATchstn Flex Inc Y/Fund_6_1627/

1.200.080.000.08SIIEX2212SIXATchstn Intl Eq Y/Fund_6_1628/

0.970.000.150.08TLGYX5833EKKATchstn Lg Co Gr Y/Fund_6_1629/

0.780.000.150.08SICWX4143BMNATchstn LgCap Focs Y/Fund_6_1630/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 51 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.030.000.150.08TEGYX5834EKLATchstn MdCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1631/

N/A0.080.000.08TMPRX7300HAPATchstn MdCap R6/Fund_6_1632/

1.160.000.150.08TCVYX5835EKMATchstn MdCap Val Y/Fund_6_1633/

0.930.000.150.08TMCPX6676FYYATchstn MdCap Y/Fund_6_1634/

0.950.000.150.08TIQIX5760EHFATchstn NonUSESG Eq Y/Fund_6_1635/

1.300.000.150.08TSEMX5836EKNATchstn SandsCapEmrgMktGr Y/Fund_6_1636/

0.870.080.000.08SSRRX5441DTWATchstn Sm Co R6/Fund_6_1637/

0.970.000.150.08SIGWX2165SIGATchstn Sm Co Y/Fund_6_1638/

0.670.000.250.08TSDAX5761EHGATchstn UltrShrtDurFxdInc A/Fund_6_1639/

1.180.000.100.08TAREX4923CUPAThird Ave RealEst Val Inst/Fund_6_1640/

0.730.000.100.08THOPX5646ECLAThmpsn Bd/Fund_6_1641/

1.380.000.200.08THOFX4421BYUAThrnbrg Glbl Oppr R5/Fund_6_1642/

1.280.000.200.08TIVRX4423BYWAThrnbrg Intl Eq R5/Fund_6_1643/

0.920.080.000.08TGIRX4468CAYAThrnbrg Intl Eq R6/Fund_6_1644/

1.450.000.200.08TINFX4422BYVAThrnbrg Intl Gr R5/Fund_6_1645/

1.160.000.200.08TIBMX4424BYXAThrnbrg Invmt Inc Bldr R5/Fund_6_1646/

0.710.030.050.08THRRX4505CCNAThrnbrg Ltd Trm Inc R5/Fund_6_1647/

1.520.000.200.08THGRX4420BYTAThrnbrg SmMdCap Gr R5/Fund_6_1648/

0.720.080.000.08TSRSX7223GXLAThrnbrg Strat Inc R6/Fund_6_1649/

N/A0.080.000.08TMSIX7299HAOAThrvnt MdCap Stk S/Fund_6_1650/

1.020.000.100.08TPHIX7074GQTATmthyPln Hi Yld Bd I/Fund_6_1651/

1.480.000.100.08TPIIX6034ESZATmthyPln Intl I/Fund_6_1652/

1.330.000.100.08TMVIX6035ETAATmthyPln LgMdCap Val I/Fund_6_1653/

1.310.000.100.08TPVIX6036ETBATmthyPln SmCap Val I/Fund_6_1654/

1.010.000.100.08PORIX2629ORIATrlm P21 Glbl Eq Fd Inst/Fund_6_1655/

0.520.080.000.08PGMSX5905ENNATrowe MultSctr Bd I/Fund_6_1656/

1.400.080.000.08TBGVX7277GZNATwdBrn Intl Val/Fund_6_1657/

0.720.000.200.08PWTYX3921BCFAUBS US Allocation P/Fund_6_1658/

1.210.000.200.08BISCX3922BCGAUBS US SmCap Gr P/Fund_6_1659/

0.820.000.100.08COMIX4158BNHAVanEck CM Comdty Indx I/Fund_6_1660/

1.190.000.100.08EMRIX3923BCHAVanEck Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_1661/

1.100.000.100.08GHAIX3924BCIAVanEck Glbl Rsrc Inst/Fund_6_1662/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 52 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.090.000.100.08INIIX3925BCJAVanEck Intl Inv Gold Inst/Fund_6_1663/

1.820.000.100.08UICGX5651ECQAVic Cap Gr Inst/Fund_6_1664/

0.440.080.000.08URIBX5658ECXAVic CorPls Intmd Bd R6/Fund_6_1665/

0.840.000.100.08VDSIX4160BNJAVic Divrs Stk I/Fund_6_1666/

1.360.000.100.08UIEMX5652ECRAVic Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_1667/

0.670.000.100.08VFFIX3927BCLAVic Fd For Inc I/Fund_6_1668/

1.190.000.100.08RSNYX4136BLYAVic Glbl Enrgy Trns Y/Fund_6_1669/

0.420.000.100.08UIGSX5653ECSAVic Govt Sec Inst/Fund_6_1670/

0.830.000.100.08UIGRX5654ECTAVic Gr Inst/Fund_6_1671/

0.670.000.100.08UIHIX5655ECUAVic Hi Inc Inst/Fund_6_1672/

0.550.000.100.08UIINX5656ECVAVic Inc Inst/Fund_6_1673/

1.030.000.250.08MYIMX6179EZMAVic Integrity MdCap Val Y/Fund_6_1674/

1.070.000.250.08VSVIX4410BYJAVic Integrity SmCap Val Y/Fund_6_1675/

0.970.000.100.08UIIFX5659ECYAVic Intl Inst/Fund_6_1676/

0.650.000.100.08RSDYX4737CMZAVic Low Dur Bd Y/Fund_6_1677/

0.980.000.250.08MGOYX4111BKTAVic Mndr MdCap Cor Gr Y/Fund_6_1678/

0.300.080.000.08URNQX5660ECZAVic Nasdaq 100 Indx R6/Fund_6_1679/

0.950.000.100.08RGRYX4733CMVAVic RS Gr Y/Fund_6_1680/

1.360.000.100.08RSIYX4735CMXAVic RS Inv Y/Fund_6_1681/

0.710.000.100.08RCEYX4661CJJAVic RS LgCap Alpha Y/Fund_6_1682/

1.140.000.100.08RMOYX4137BLZAVic RS MdCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1683/

1.040.000.100.08RSPYX4138BMBAVic RS Ptnrs Y/Fund_6_1684/

1.270.000.100.08RIFYX4140BMJAVic RS ScncTech Y/Fund_6_1685/

1.240.000.100.08RSSYX4504CCMAVic RS Sel Gr Y/Fund_6_1686/

1.050.080.000.08RSEJX7279GZPAVic RS SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1687/

1.170.000.100.08RSYEX4139BMFAVic RS SmCap Gr Y/Fund_6_1688/

1.060.000.100.08RSVYX4141BMKAVic RS Val Y/Fund_6_1689/

0.340.080.000.08URSBX5661EDAAVic ST Bd R6/Fund_6_1690/

0.990.000.100.08UISCX5662EDCAVic SmCap Stk Inst/Fund_6_1691/

1.320.000.100.08RSENX5897ENFAVic Sophs Emrg Mkt Y/Fund_6_1692/

1.270.000.100.08VBFIX4159BNIAVic Strat Alloc I/Fund_6_1693/

1.210.000.250.08MICYX5917EOBAVic Triv Intl Cor Eq Y/Fund_6_1694/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 53 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.140.000.250.08MYSIX5918EOCAVic Triv Intl SmCap Y/Fund_6_1695/

0.650.000.250.08MUCYX2603MUCAVic Ttl Rtn Bd Y/Fund_6_1696/

0.820.080.000.08URUSX5663EDDAVic Ultra ST Bd R6/Fund_6_1697/

0.870.000.100.08UIVAX5664EDEAVic Val Inst/Fund_6_1698/

1.020.000.250.08VILLX5044CZOAVillere Bal Inv/Fund_6_1699/

1.450.080.000.08ASFYX5027CYXAVirtus AlphSmplMdFrStrt I/Fund_6_1700/

0.840.080.000.08ANNPX3566ABZAVirtus Conv Inst/Fund_6_1701/

0.860.080.000.08STVZX5034CZEAVirtus Crdex LgCpValEq R6/Fund_6_1702/

0.860.080.000.08SMVZX5035CZFAVirtus Crdex MdCpValEq R6/Fund_6_1703/

1.050.080.000.08VVERX6354FJTAVirtus Crdex SmCpValEq R6/Fund_6_1704/

1.030.080.000.08VRGEX6142EYBAVirtus D&PGlbRealEstSec R6/Fund_6_1705/

0.700.080.000.08PGFIX3567ACJAVirtus FocsGr Inst/Fund_6_1706/

1.470.080.000.08ALOIX3568ACNAVirtus IntlSmCap I/Fund_6_1707/

1.080.080.000.08VRISX6143EYCAVirtus KAR Intl SmCap R6/Fund_6_1708/

0.950.080.000.08VRMCX6144EYDAVirtus KAR MdCap Cor R6/Fund_6_1709/

0.890.080.000.08VRMGX6145EYEAVirtus KAR MdCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1710/

0.920.080.000.08VSCRX6146EYFAVirtus KAR SmCap Cor R6/Fund_6_1711/

0.980.080.000.08VRSGX6147EYGAVirtus KAR SmCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1712/

0.880.080.000.08VQSRX6148EYHAVirtus KAR SmCap Val R6/Fund_6_1713/

0.670.080.000.08VMSSX6149EYIAVirtus NF MultSctr STBd R6/Fund_6_1714/

0.750.080.000.08NFJEX3571ACZAVirtus NFJ Divd Val Inst/Fund_6_1715/

0.970.080.000.08ANJIX3572ADCAVirtus NFJ Intl Val Inst/Fund_6_1716/

0.740.080.000.08ANVIX3573ADFAVirtus NFJ LgCapVal Inst/Fund_6_1717/

0.800.080.000.08PRNIX3574ADHAVirtus NFJ MdCapVal Inst/Fund_6_1718/

0.870.080.000.08PSVIX2249APXAVirtus NFJ SmCap Val Inst/Fund_6_1719/

1.240.080.000.08SCIZX6152EYLAVirtus SGA Intl Gr R6/Fund_6_1720/

0.640.000.200.08STIGX3888BAPAVirtus Seix Cor Bd I/Fund_6_1721/

0.960.000.200.08STICX1108STXAVirtus Seix Corp Bd I/Fund_6_1722/

0.920.000.200.08STHTX3887BAOAVirtus Seix Hi Inc I/Fund_6_1723/

0.750.000.200.08SAMHX2306SAMAVirtus Seix Hi Yld I/Fund_6_1724/

0.650.080.000.08HYIZX6926GKFAVirtus Seix Hi Yld R6/Fund_6_1725/

0.580.000.200.08SAMFX2307SAFAVirtus Seix Ttl Rtn Bd I/Fund_6_1726/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 54 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.830.080.000.08DRMCX2360PRCAVirtus Slvnt MdCap Inst/Fund_6_1727/

0.930.080.000.08STCZX5230DJMAVirtus SlvntLgCpGr Stk R6/Fund_6_1728/

0.990.080.000.08AZBIX6641FXPAVirtus SmCap Inst/Fund_6_1729/

1.160.080.000.08DRGTX3576ADLAVirtus Tech Inst/Fund_6_1730/

0.640.000.200.08SISSX4653CJBAVirtus Ultra Shrt Bd I/Fund_6_1731/

1.050.080.000.08VFOPX6150EYJAVirtus Vntbl Forgn Oppr R6/Fund_6_1732/

1.050.080.000.08VRGOX6151EYKAVirtus Vntbl Glbl Oppr R6/Fund_6_1733/

1.140.080.000.08VREMX5450DUGAVirtus Von EmrgMkt Oppr R6/Fund_6_1734/

0.720.000.300.08SAMBX4135BLXAVirtusSeixFlotRTHiInc I/Fund_6_1735/

0.550.000.200.08SIGVX4885CTDAVirtusSeixUSGvScUltShBd I/Fund_6_1736/

0.040.080.000.08VFIAX4869CSLAVngrd 500 Index Fd AS/Fund_6_1737/

0.070.080.000.08VBIAX4870CSNAVngrd Bal Indx Adml/Fund_6_1738/

0.100.080.000.08VCSAX5284DLWAVngrd Cnsmr Stpls Adml/Fund_6_1739/

0.210.080.000.08VCMDX6677FYZAVngrd Comdty Strat Adml/Fund_6_1740/

0.070.080.000.08VTMGX4956CWCAVngrd Devl Mkt Indx Adml/Fund_6_1741/

0.080.080.000.08VDADX4957CWDAVngrd Divd App Indx Adml/Fund_6_1742/

0.300.080.000.08VDIGX2317VDGAVngrd Divd Gr Inv/Fund_6_1743/

0.350.080.000.08VDEQX2316VDEAVngrd Divrs Eq Inv/Fund_6_1744/

0.140.080.000.08VEMAX4871CSOAVngrd Emrg Mkt StkIndxAdml/Fund_6_1745/

0.380.080.000.08VGELX4958CWEAVngrd Enrgy Adml/Fund_6_1746/

0.100.080.000.08VENAX6037ETCAVngrd Enrgy Indx Adml/Fund_6_1747/

0.190.080.000.08VEIRX4959CWFAVngrd Eq Inc Adml/Fund_6_1748/

0.130.080.000.08VEUSX4872CSPAVngrd Euro Stk Indx Adml/Fund_6_1749/

0.340.080.000.08VEXRX4960CWGAVngrd Explr Adml/Fund_6_1750/

0.060.080.000.08VEXAX4873CSQAVngrd Extnd Mkt Indx Adml/Fund_6_1751/

0.140.080.000.08VFTAX6386FLIAVngrd FTSE Soc Indx Adml/Fund_6_1752/

0.120.080.000.08VFWAX6379FKXAVngrd FTSEAlWdxUSInd Adml/Fund_6_1753/

N/A0.080.000.08VMFXX7224GXMAVngrd Fed Mny Mkt Inv/Fund_6_1754/

0.100.080.000.08VFAIX6038ETDAVngrd Fin Indx Adml/Fund_6_1755/

0.110.080.000.08VFIJX4961CWHAVngrd GNMA Adml/Fund_6_1756/

0.430.080.000.08VGPMX2532VGPAVngrd Glbl Cap Cyc Inv/Fund_6_1757/

0.470.080.000.08VESGX7095GRRAVngrd Glbl ESG Sel Stk Adm/Fund_6_1758/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 55 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.410.080.000.08VHGEX2420VHGAVngrd Glbl Eq Inv/Fund_6_1759/

0.140.080.000.08VMNVX5233DJPAVngrd Glbl Min Vol Adml/Fund_6_1760/

0.270.080.000.08VGIAX4962CWIAVngrd Gr Inc Adml/Fund_6_1761/

0.050.080.000.08VIGAX4874CSRAVngrd Gr Indx Adml/Fund_6_1762/

0.130.080.000.08VWEAX2850VEWAVngrd Hi Yld Corp Adml/Fund_6_1763/

0.080.080.000.08VHYAX6421FNGAVngrd HiDivd Yld Indx Adml/Fund_6_1764/

0.290.080.000.08VGHAX4963CWJAVngrd Hlth Care Adml/Fund_6_1765/

0.100.080.000.08VHCIX6491FQKAVngrd Hlth Care Indx Adml/Fund_6_1766/

0.100.080.000.08VAIPX4964CWKAVngrd Infl Prtct Sec Adml/Fund_6_1767/

0.100.080.000.08VITAX6039ETFAVngrd Info Tech Indx Adml/Fund_6_1768/

0.070.080.000.08VSIGX5039CZJAVngrd IntdTrmTrsInd Adml/Fund_6_1769/

0.410.080.000.08VINEX2874VNXAVngrd Intl Explr Inv/Fund_6_1770/

0.340.080.000.08VWILX4967CWNAVngrd Intl Gr Adml/Fund_6_1771/

0.380.080.000.08VTRIX2319VRTAVngrd Intl Val Inv/Fund_6_1772/

0.100.080.000.08VFIUX4966CWMAVngrd Intmd Trm Trsry Adml/Fund_6_1773/

0.100.080.000.08VFIDX4965CWLAVngrd IntmdTrmInvtGrd Adml/Fund_6_1774/

0.120.080.000.08VWETX4968CWOAVngrd LT Invmt Grd Adml/Fund_6_1775/

0.100.080.000.08VUSUX4969CWPAVngrd LT Trsry Adml/Fund_6_1776/

0.070.080.000.08VLGSX6040ETGAVngrd LT Trsry Indx Adml/Fund_6_1777/

0.050.080.000.08VLCAX5665EDFAVngrd LgCap Indx Adml/Fund_6_1778/

0.070.080.000.08VMGMX4970CWQAVngrd MdCap Gr Indx Adml/Fund_6_1779/

0.350.080.000.08VMGRX2320VGIAVngrd MdCap Gr Inv/Fund_6_1780/

0.070.080.000.08VMVAX4971CWRAVngrd MdCap Val Indx Adml/Fund_6_1781/

0.050.080.000.08VIMAX4875CSSAVngrd Mid-Cap Idx Fd AS/Fund_6_1782/

1.830.080.000.08VMNFX5040CZKAVngrd Mkt Nutrl Inv/Fund_6_1783/

0.100.080.000.08VMIAX5666EDGAVngrd Mtrls Indx Adml/Fund_6_1784/

0.100.080.000.08VPADX4876CSTAVngrd Pacfc Stk Indx Adml/Fund_6_1785/

0.120.080.000.08VGSLX4877CSUAVngrd RealEst Indx Adml/Fund_6_1786/

0.070.080.000.08VBIRX4878CSWAVngrd ST Bd Indx Adml/Fund_6_1787/

0.070.080.000.08VSCSX5041CZLAVngrd ST Corp Bd Indx Adml/Fund_6_1788/

0.100.080.000.08VSGDX4973CWTAVngrd ST Fed Adml/Fund_6_1789/

0.100.080.000.08VFSUX4974CWUAVngrd ST Invmt Grd Adml/Fund_6_1790/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 56 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.100.080.000.08VFIRX4975CWWAVngrd ST Trsry Adml/Fund_6_1791/

0.310.080.000.08VGSTX2324VGTAVngrd STAR Inv/Fund_6_1792/

0.060.080.000.08VTAPX5763EHIAVngrd STInflPrtSecInd Adml/Fund_6_1793/

0.380.080.000.08VASVX1988VSXAVngrd Sel Val Inv/Fund_6_1794/

0.050.080.000.08VSMAX4879CSXAVngrd Sm Cap Indx Fd AS/Fund_6_1795/

0.070.080.000.08VSGAX4977CWYAVngrd SmCap Gr Indx Adml/Fund_6_1796/

0.070.080.000.08VSIAX4976CWXAVngrd SmCap Val Indx Adml/Fund_6_1797/

0.170.080.000.08VSEQX1512VSQAVngrd Strat Eq Inv/Fund_6_1798/

0.260.080.000.08VSTCX2325VTCAVngrd Strat SmCap Eq Inv/Fund_6_1799/

0.090.080.000.08VTMSX6083EVJAVngrd TaxMgd SmCap Adml/Fund_6_1800/

0.080.080.000.08VTWNX2329VTWAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2020 Inv/Fund_6_1801/

0.080.080.000.08VTTVX2330VTTAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2025 Inv/Fund_6_1802/

0.080.080.000.08VTHRX2331VTHAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2030 Inv/Fund_6_1803/

0.080.080.000.08VTTHX2332VHTAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2035 Inv/Fund_6_1804/

0.080.080.000.08VFORX2333VFOAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2040 Inv/Fund_6_1805/

0.080.080.000.08VTIVX2334VTIAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2045 Inv/Fund_6_1806/

0.080.080.000.08VFIFX2335VFFAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2050 Inv/Fund_6_1807/

0.080.080.000.08VFFVX2830VVXAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2055 Inv/Fund_6_1808/

0.080.080.000.08VTTSX4357BWGAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2060 Inv/Fund_6_1809/

0.080.080.000.08VLXVX5764EHJAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2065 Inv/Fund_6_1810/

0.080.080.000.08VSVNX7138GTYAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt 2070 Inv/Fund_6_1811/

0.080.080.000.08VTINX2336VTNAVngrd Trgt Rtrmt Inc/Fund_6_1812/

N/A0.080.000.08VUSXX7278GZOAVngrd Trsry Mny Mkt Inv/Fund_6_1813/

0.050.080.000.08VBTLX4880CSYAVngrd Ttl Bnd Mkt ldx Adm/Fund_6_1814/

0.110.080.000.08VTABX5042CZMAVngrd Ttl Intl Bd Idx Adml/Fund_6_1815/

0.110.080.000.08VTIAX4881CSZAVngrd Ttl IntlStkIndx Adml/Fund_6_1816/

0.040.080.000.08VTSAX4924CUQAVngrd Ttl StMkt Indx Fd AS/Fund_6_1817/

0.100.080.000.08VTWAX6387FLJAVngrd Ttl WldStk Indx Adml/Fund_6_1818/

0.250.080.000.08VWUAX4978CWZAVngrd US Gr Adml/Fund_6_1819/

0.100.080.000.08VUSFX7225GXNAVngrd Ultra ST Bd Adm/Fund_6_1820/

0.100.080.000.08VUIAX6380FKYAVngrd Util Indx Adml/Fund_6_1821/

0.050.080.000.08VVIAX4882CTAAVngrd Val Indx Adml/Fund_6_1822/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 57 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

0.170.080.000.08VWENX5375DQRAVngrd Wlngtn Adml/Fund_6_1823/

0.250.080.000.08VWELX1514VWEAVngrd Wlngtn Inv/Fund_6_1824/

0.160.080.000.08VWIAX4979CXAAVngrd Wlsly Inc Adml/Fund_6_1825/

0.280.080.000.08VWNEX4980CXBAVngrd Wndsr Adml/Fund_6_1826/

0.260.080.000.08VWNAX5043CZNAVngrd Wndsr II Adml/Fund_6_1827/

0.560.080.000.08LEINX6722GAZAVoya GNMA Inc I/Fund_6_1828/

0.710.000.150.08IGBIX6220FBXAVoya Glbl Bd I/Fund_6_1829/

0.730.080.000.08IHYIX6222FBZAVoya Hi Yld Bd I/Fund_6_1830/

0.360.000.150.08IICIX6223FCBAVoya Intmd Bd I/Fund_6_1831/

0.660.000.150.08VIGCX6723GBBAVoya Invmt Grd Cr I/Fund_6_1832/

0.610.000.250.08PLCIX6224FCCAVoya LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1833/

N/A0.080.000.08VGOSX7305HAUAVoya LgCap Gr R6/Fund_6_1834/

0.930.000.250.08NMCIX6225FCFAVoya MdCap Oppr I/Fund_6_1835/

1.290.000.250.08NAPIX6226FCGAVoya Mult Mgr Intl SmCap I/Fund_6_1836/

0.720.000.150.08VCFIX6724GBCAVoya Sec Cr I/Fund_6_1837/

0.930.000.250.08TCMSX7170GVJAVoya SmCap Gr I/Fund_6_1838/

0.610.000.150.08IISIX6228FCIAVoya Strat Inc Oppr I/Fund_6_1839/

0.400.000.250.08VHDIX6725GBDAVoya USHiDivdLowVltlty I/Fund_6_1840/

1.370.000.150.08WCMEX7096GRSAWCM Focs Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_1841/

1.040.000.150.08WCMIX5926EOLAWCM Focs Intl Gr Inst/Fund_6_1842/

2.290.000.150.08WAFMX5286DLYAWasatchFrntrEmgSmCntry Inv/Fund_6_1843/

0.600.000.100.08WEFIX5175DGRAWeitz Shrt Dur Inc Inst/Fund_6_1844/

1.130.000.150.08WBELX6578FUUAWlmBlr Emrg Mkt Ldrs I/Fund_6_1845/

1.120.000.150.08WGFIX4168BNRAWlmBlr Glbl Gr I/Fund_6_1846/

0.920.000.150.08BGFIX4169BNSAWlmBlr Gr I/Fund_6_1847/

1.100.000.150.08BIGIX4170BNTAWlmBlr Intl Gr I/Fund_6_1848/

1.040.000.150.08WILIX6579FUVAWlmBlr Intl Ldrs I/Fund_6_1849/

0.790.000.150.08LCGFX6580FUWAWlmBlr LgCap Gr I/Fund_6_1850/

1.110.000.150.08WSMDX4174BNXAWlmBlr Sm Md Gr I/Fund_6_1851/

1.120.000.150.08WBSIX4172BNVAWlmBlr SmCap Gr I/Fund_6_1852/

0.820.080.000.08WHGIX4543CEBAWstwd Inc Oppr Inst/Fund_6_1853/

1.270.000.400.08ZDIVX6988GNJAZacks Divd Inv/Fund_6_1854/

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 58 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

DCBA

Total Fund
Prospectus

Gross
Expense

Ratio

Net
Nationwide
Asset Fee

Nationwide
ClearCredit

SM

Asset
Fee

Ticker
Symbol

VRU
Code

Fund
Code

Fund NameSelect

1.310.080.000.08GIGIX3560AAQAabrdn EmgMkStnblLdrs Inst/Fund_6_1855/

1.220.080.000.08ABEMX4489CBVAabrdn Emrg Mkt Inst/Fund_6_1856/

1.880.080.000.08GWLIX3558AAOAabrdn Emrg MktexChina Inst/Fund_6_1857/

1.040.080.000.08JHYIX5017CYNAabrdn Hi Inc Oppr Inst/Fund_6_1858/

1.010.080.000.08GGLIX3565ABYAabrdn US SstnbleLdrs Inst/Fund_6_1859/

1.070.080.000.08GSCIX7259GYVAabrdn USSmCapEq Inst/Fund_6_1860/

2.150.080.000.08GGUIX3557AAJAabrdn USStnbleLdrSmC Inst/Fund_6_1861/

/RB061/

/RB062/

Nationwide ClearCreditSM is the amount by which the Asset Fee is reduced for a particular fund.The Nationwide ClearCreditSM

is based upon the amount of payments Nationwide receives from a fund house for each fund. However, In no instance will
the amount of any applicable Nationwide ClearCreditSM cause the Net Nationwide Asset Fee to be less than 0.00%.

The Nationwide ClearCreditSM listed above is a complete list as of the printing of this document. The fund(s) receiving
Nationwide ClearCreditSM and the amount of such is subject to change at any time, without advance notice from Nationwide,
based on decisions by the fund house. Please contact Nationwide for an updated list.

The Asset Fee consists of the cost of Nationwide product and services and any cost of Commission payable to a sales
representative, as applicable.The Net Nationwide Asset Fee reflects the amount of any applicable Nationwide ClearCreditSM.

Column A - Column B = Column C.

The expense ratios listed are based on the last available information provided to Nationwide. The fund house may change
the expense ratio at any time.

For more information about the available underlying investment options, including all charges and expenses, please consult
a fund prospectus. Before investing, carefully consider the fund's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses. If at
any time the expense ratio listed above differs from the expense ratio listed in the fund prospectus, the ratio listed in the
prospectus will apply.

Fund Selection ScheduleSection C Page: 59 of 59PNF-0172AO(03/2010)
10/20/2023 2:11 PMMorrow County196-89122

FUND SELECTION SCHEDULE

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



In Process

Continued on next page 

 

 

Fund Mapping Direction Form 

Page 1 of 3 

Phone:  800-548-6436 • nationwide.com 

 1.  Purpose  

This form is to be used by a Plan Sponsor to direct how assets will be invested and how future contributions will be 

allocated (if applicable). Any term not defined within this form shall have the same meaning as defined in the Program 

Agreement. 

 2.  Case Information  

Case Number:     Case (Plan) Name:    

 3.  Mapping Instructions  

This form hereby authorizes Nationwide Financial (“Nationwide”) to map the funds of the above named Plan (“Plan”) in   the 

following manner: 

 ASSETS AND ALLOCATIONS: The money being transferred to Nationwide from the previous funding provider and the 

investment allocations for future Plan contributions for all participants in the Plan. 

☐ ASSETS ONLY: The money being transferred to Nationwide from the previous funding provider only. The Plan will re-

enroll participants for future contributions. You must select Option 1 or Option 4 below. 

 4. Mapping Option Election (select and complete only one)  
 Option 1 - Targeted Retirement Date Fund Group: 

Map all funds from the previous funding provider to the Targeted Retirement Date Fund Group based on the Rounding 

Method and Normal Retirement Age chosen within the QDIA/Default Fund Selection Schedule of the Program 

Agreement. 

NOTE: Assets will be mapped based on the selections from the QDIA/Default Fund Selection Schedule of the 

Program Agreement and census information provided. If census information is not provided assets cannot be 

mapped to a Targeted Retirement Date Fund Group. 

☐ Option 2 - ERISA 3(38) Investment Manager: 

Map all funds from the previous funding provider as directed by my elected and agreed upon ERISA 3(38) Investment 

Manager listed below. I have entered into such bi-party agreement outside of Nationwide and hereby authorize as my 

designee to provide Investment Mapping Direction to Nationwide. 

ERISA 3(38) Investment Manager:    

 Option 3 - Managed Account Services (MAS): 

Map all funds from the previous funding provider to the designated MAS Provider for the Plan except if noted in Option 

4 below.  

NOTE: An initial investment option, as selected in the Program Agreement, will be utilized until the professional 

money manager begins to manage the participant account(s) in the Plan. 

 Option 4 - Fund to Fund: 

Map all funds from the previous funding provider to the following replacement funds: 

NOTE:  All funds from the previous provider and the corresponding replacement fund must be listed.   Please refer  to 

the completed Fund Selection Schedule of the Program Agreement to ensure the fund is available. If any of the 

Replacement Fund(s) listed below are not also selected on the Fund Selection Schedule, I understand that this form 

will be used as my request and authorization to add the fund as a Designated Fund to my plan. I further acknowledge 

I have reviewed and I understand the mutual fund payment and expense ratio information that is found in the Program 

Agreement for these funds. (Additional funds can be added on the second page) 

Previous Fund 

Code/Ticker  

    

    

    

Replacement 

Fund Code  

    

    

    

Previous Fund   

1.    

2.    

3.    

Replacement Fund  

     

     

     

 PNN-1169AO.8 (05/2019)

196-88872 Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan 

 

       

     

    

    

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

X

 

 

 

 

X



In Process

Continued on next page 

 

 

Case Number:     Page 2 of 3 

 4. Fund Election Options (continued)  

Previous Fund 

Code/Ticker  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Replacement 

Fund Code  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Previous Fund   

4.    

5.    

6.    

7.    

8.    

9.    

10.    

11    

12.    

13.    

14.    

15.    

16.    

17.    

18.    

19.    

20.    

21.    

22.    

23.    

24.    

25.    

26.    

27.    

28.    

29.    

30.    

31.    

32.    

33.    

34.    

35.    

36.    

37.    

38.    

Replacement Fund  

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

PNN-1169AO.8 (05/2019)

196-88872 
 

       

     

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

   

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

   

    

    

    

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. ©2019 Nationwide 

PNN-1169AO.8 (05/2019) 

 

 

Case Number:     Page 3 of 3 

 4. Fund Election Options (continued)  
Previous Fund 

Previous Fund   Code/Ticker  

39.       

40.       

Replacement 

Replacement Fund  Fund Code  

        

        

 5. Authorization  

The individual signing hereto represents and warrants they have full power and authority by the Plan to instruct Nationwide 

to map the existing Plan assets as elected under Section 4 above. 

Please note, if certain funds are selected as a replacement fund or the default fund, there may be delays in depositing this 

money based on fund restrictions. 

NOTE: The Nationwide Fixed Select Contract, the Best of America Advisor Indexed Fixed, the Best of America Retirement 

Advisor Fixed, and some stable value collective funds are not available to be selected as investment options for the 

forfeiture and retainer accounts. The Plan Sponsor, hereby, directs Nationwide that any forfeiture or retainer assets being 

transferred to Nationwide from the previous provider shall be deposited into the money market fund available to the Plan. 

As Plan Sponsor, I understand mapping assets is a fiduciary function, and I acknowledge that I have made or will make 

proper notification to plan participants regarding the upcoming mapping of funds in the plan. 

Plan Sponsor: 

Full Name (please print):    

Authorized Signature:    Date:     

196-88872 
 

     

    

     

 

  

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

For purposes of this Agreement:

“Plan Sponsor” refers to:             
(Plan Sponsor Company Name)

“Plan” refers to:              
(Legal Plan Name)

“Advisory Firm” refers to:             
(Registered Investment Adviser firm serving as the investment advisor under section 3(38) of the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974 as amended [“ERISA”])

“Designated Representative” refers to:            
or such successor, providing plan and client services excluding investment advisory services, as the Advisory Firm may 
appoint from time to time with notification to Nationwide. The last four digits of the Designated Representative’s Social 
Security number are     (optional).

FF There are multiple Designated Representatives, see the attached Exhibit- Multiple Designated Representatives.

“Nationwide” refers to: Nationwide Life Insurance Company and/or Nationwide Trust Company, FSB, a division of 
Nationwide Bank

“Payment Schedule” refers to: [select only one (1) of the four (4) options below to be paid in accordance with Exhibit-
Administrative Procedures for Payment Agreement for the Advisory Firm]

FF   % of Plan assets annually (to be assessed and deducted no less frequently than quarterly).

FF Exclude SDBA assets from the calculation, if applicable.

FF $    per participant annually (to be assessed and deducted no less frequently than quarterly).

FF $    flat fee annually (to be assessed and deducted no less frequently than quarterly). 

FF As otherwise agreed to by Plan Sponsor, Advisory Firm, and Nationwide pursuant to a notice from the Plan Sponsor.

This Authorization Agreement is between the Plan Sponsor, and Nationwide in support of ERISA section 3(38) investment 
fiduciary services to be provided to the Plan by the Advisory Firm and shall be effective upon its execution by the Plan 
Sponsor and Nationwide.

These investment advisory services, including any services with respect to core investment options (referred to as 
“Designated Funds” within this Authorization Agreement and the Nationwide Program Agreement), are provided by the 
Advisory Firm, pursuant to a separate agreement between the Plan Sponsor and the Advisory Firm (“Advisory Agreement”).

Delegation of Authority
The Plan Sponsor hereby represents and warrants that they have the authority to select and appoint Advisory Firm as an 
ERISA 3(38) investment fiduciary. Plan Sponsor hereby appoints the Advisory Firm to serve as an ERISA 3(38) investment 
fiduciary on behalf of the Plan for all purposes, except as may be otherwise stated in the Advisory Agreement. The Advisory 
Firm, as a fiduciary under ERISA, is solely responsible for the services and the advice it provides pursuant to the Advisory 
Agreement. Plan Sponsor hereby delegates to the Advisory Firm, the authority to instruct Nationwide on behalf of the 
Plan as to the selection of the Plan’s investment options, including, but not limited to: adding and removing Designated 
Funds, exchanging between Designated Funds, and, as a consequence, modifying current and future allocations for Plan 
participants. Designated Funds selected by the Advisory Firm may not have been previously selected by the Plan Sponsor. 
Additionally, Plan Sponsor acknowledges that upon termination of this delegation of authority to Advisory Firm or of 
the Advisory Agreement, that such Designated Funds will continue to remain available as investment options for Plan 
participants until such time as Plan Sponsor modifies the investment options. 

The Plan Sponsor shall notify Nationwide in writing forty-five (45) days in advance if the Advisory Firm services on behalf 
of the Plan Sponsor are discontinued or terminated. 

Case Number:     

Page 1 of 7

ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary 
Authorization and Payment Agreement

Nationwide Retirement Services

Phone: 800-548-6436 • Fax: 877-634-0157 • nationwide.com
196-88872

Morrow County

Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan

Mercer Global Advisors Inc.

Jennifer Gutridge

✔

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 2 of 7Case Number: 

Plan Sponsor Representations
The Plan Sponsor acknowledges that the Plan Sponsor and the Advisory Firm each is unaffiliated with and independent 
of Nationwide.

The Plan Sponsor represents, warrants and covenants that:

1. The Plan Sponsor or such other authorized fiduciary for the Plan independent of the Advisory Firm and Nationwide
(“Plan Sponsor”) is solely responsible, including for purposes of ERISA, for:
a. The selection of the Advisory Firm to provide the services to the Plan and the delegation of authority to the Advisory

Firm set forth in this Authorization Agreement;
b. The ongoing monitoring of the Advisory Firm, the services, and such delegation; and
c. Providing and maintaining accurate contact information with Nationwide and Advisory Firm to ensure timely

communications related to the Plan’s investments.

2. Nationwide:
a. Has not provided and will not provide any advice, recommendation or endorsement to the Plan Sponsor or Plan

3. If applicable, the Plan Sponsor has received to its satisfaction such disclosures from the Advisory Firm as may be required 
under ERISA and other applicable law with respect to the investments contemplated by the Advisory Agreement and
the amount of compensation and payment arrangement set forth herein, including the fees and expenses charged and
any indirect compensation payable in connection with those investments, and acknowledges that investment options
with restrictions and fees as described in the Program Agreement will still apply.

4. The Plan Sponsor has determined that the delegation of responsibility, the Payment Schedule, plan implementation
mapping and QDIA options if selected, and the payment arrangement set forth herein each is consistent with and not
prohibited by the terms of the Plan Document, ERISA, and other applicable law;

5. While Nationwide will provide the Advisory Firm with support (including investment tools and information) and
processes to facilitate the Advisory Firm’s services in connection with Designated Funds for the Plan, and will in
the administration of its retirement platform make available for the Designated Funds, including any performance
information for the Designated Funds, Nationwide:
a. Has no responsibility for and does not endorse, approve, verify, warrant or guarantee in any way whatsoever the

Advisory Firm, the services and advice provided by the Advisory Firm; and
b. Is not acting as a fiduciary to the Plan under ERISA, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or any other law;
c. In performing these support services is separate and apart from the actual sale of any Nationwide products which

may be used by the Plan Sponsor or the Advisory Firm to provide the Plan’s underlying investments, including core
Plan administration and trust services.

Nationwide Representations
Nationwide represents, warrants and covenants that:

1. Nationwide, using reasonable care consistent with industry standards, will carry out instructions provided by the Plan
Sponsor, and/or Advisory Firm in support of the investment instructions and payment arrangement set forth herein;
and

2. Nationwide will provide to the Advisory Firm and Plan Sponsor access to the performance information for the
Designated Funds, if available.

3. Nationwide is compensated for services it provides to the Plan, as described in the Nationwide Program Agreement
and other supporting documentation. Nationwide receives no additional or separate, direct or indirect compensation
in connection with the additional services described in this Authorization Agreement.

Change in Representations
Each party shall promptly notify the other party if any of its representations, covenants, and warranties (“Representations”) 
under this Authorization Agreement cease to be true or correct.

Administrative Advance Notices
If the Plan has not yet opted into the Employee Notice Delivery Service, the Plan Sponsor must take action to ensure 
that (404)(a)(5) asset fee disclosure is distributed to the affected participants in a timely manner.

Payment Arrangement for the Advisory Firm
The Plan Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to remit to the Advisory Firm payments in accordance with the Payment 
Schedule as fees for the services for the relevant service period. All fees will be paid in accordance with the administrative 
procedures incorporated into this Authorization Agreement and attached as Exhibit-Administrative Procedures for 
Payment Agreement for the Advisory Firm. These procedures detail the fee calculation and payment frequency.

With respect to this payment arrangement, the Plan Sponsor agrees that Nationwide: (1) is acting solely as a paying agent 
of the Plan with respect to this Authorization Agreement, (2) may conclusively rely on any instructions it may receive to 

196-88872DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 3 of 7Case Number: 

effectuate payment to the Advisory Firm under this Authorization Agreement, and (3) shall have no duty to monitor or 
otherwise review the instructions received from the Advisory Firm or properly appointed delegated.

Indemnification 
Plan Sponsor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Nationwide and its directors, officers, agents, affiliates, and employees 
(collectively, the “Nationwide Indemnities”) harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, demands, liabilities, 
damages, suits or other legal actions, judgments and decrees, reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses of any 
kind or nature whatsoever (“Losses”) that the Nationwide Indemnities may directly or indirectly suffer or incur arising 
out of the services of the Advisory Firm, including instructions provided to Nationwide pursuant to this Authorization 
Agreement, or the performance of Plan Sponsor’s and/or Advisory Firm’s duties, obligations and Representations under 
this Authorization Agreement, except to the extent such Losses result from Nationwide’s willful misfeasance, bad faith, 
gross negligence or reckless disregard of its duties or obligations hereunder.

Nationwide agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Plan Sponsor and its directors, officers, agents, affiliates, and employees 
(collectively, the “Plan Sponsor Indemnities”) harmless from and against any and all Losses that the Plan Sponsor 
Indemnities may directly or indirectly suffer or incur arising out of the performance of Nationwide’s duties, obligations and 
Representations under this Authorization Agreement, except to the extent such Losses result from Plan Sponsor’s willful 
misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of its duties or obligations hereunder.

This subsection shall survive and continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this 
Authorization Agreement.

Confidentiality of Information and Authorization to Share 
Plan Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to provide Advisory Firm and/or Designated Representative and/or other properly 
appointed delegated with access to Plan and participant information that Nationwide holds, including, but not limited 
to, participant name, Social Security number, account values, fund balances, transaction histories, and funding vehicle 
allocations (“Plan Related Information”) for purposes of this Authorization Agreement. Plan Sponsor acknowledges that 
Nationwide shall have no liability or responsibility for Advisory Firm, and/or other properly appointed delegated, and/or 
Designated Representative’s use or disclosure of Plan Related Information. Information provided by Nationwide to Advisory 
Firm, other properly appointed delegated, and Designated Representative pursuant to this Authorization Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, Plan Related Information, shall be kept strictly confidential (“Confidential Information”). 

This subsection shall survive and continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this 
Authorization Agreement.

Termination, Resignation or Replacement, and Amendment
The Plan Sponsor may terminate this Authorization Agreement at any time by providing thirty (30) days’ notice to 
Nationwide. This Authorization Agreement will automatically terminate in the event of and simultaneously with termination 
of the Nationwide Program Agreement. Any such termination will not, however, affect the liabilities or obligations of 
the Plan Sponsor arising from transactions initiated prior to such termination or from provisions of this Authorization 
Agreement expressly designated to survive termination, and such liabilities, obligations and provisions shall survive any 
expiration or termination of this Authorization Agreement.

Upon termination of this Authorization Agreement, Nationwide shall be under no obligation to carry out payment 
instructions on behalf of the Plan Sponsor, the Advisory Firm, or any successor advisory firm chosen by the Plan Sponsor 
unless such parties enter into a new agreement with Nationwide. Further, Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide 
cannot and is not under any legal obligation to facilitate refunding any appropriately paid payment to the Advisory Firm 
under the terms of this Authorization Agreement.

Nationwide may (i) amend Exhibit-Administrative Procedures for Payment Agreement for the Advisory Firm to this 
Authorization Agreement with at least ninety (90) days’ notice to the Plan Sponsor, and (ii) otherwise amend this 
Authorization Agreement with at least thirty (30) days’ notice to the Plan Sponsor, provided that Nationwide may not 
unilaterally amend the form and amount of payment selected in the Payment Schedule. Such amendment by Nationwide 
will take effect on the date specified in the notice unless the Plan Sponsor or the Advisory Firm provides notice of 
termination of the Advisory Agreement at least ten (10) days prior to such effective date. This Authorization Agreement 
may also be amended by written agreement of the parties.

Plan Sponsor acknowledges that upon termination of this Authorization Agreement or the Advisory Agreement with the 
Advisory Firm, the Plan may be required to remove any proprietary investment options controlled by the Advisory Firm. 
If the Advisory Firm requires that such investment options must be removed upon termination of the Advisory Firm, Plan 
Sponsor shall provide Nationwide with direction regarding the investment options removal, including the addition of 
any new investment options and mapping directions to investment options, in the Required Format. If the Plan Sponsor 
requests Nationwide to perform the ERISA 404(a)(5) fee disclosure notices, the Plan Sponsor or the Advisory Firm shall 
provide such direction to Nationwide forty (40) days prior to the effective date of the removal from and/or the addition of 
the investment options to the Plan investment line-up. 

196-88872DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 4 of 7Case Number: 

Termination of Prior Agreements
As of the effective date of this Authorization Agreement, this Authorization Agreement shall supersede and replace any 
prior agreements between Nationwide and the Plan Sponsor pertaining to the subject matter hereof, including any Plan 
Investment Advisory Firm Services Payment Agreement or Service Provider Payment Agreement. This Agreement does 
not supersede the Nationwide Program Agreement or the Advisory Agreement in effect as to the Plan.

Each party acknowledges and agrees that the terms set forth herein are consistent with and not contradictory to any 
other agreements or understandings between the parties and that in the event any such terms herein are inconsistent 
or contradictory, the terms of this Authorization Agreement shall control, any inconsistent or contradictory terms of the 
Program Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this agreement.

Notice
All notices to be given pursuant to this Authorization Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered by personal 
delivery or by postage prepaid, registered or certified United States first class mail, return receipt requested, overnight 
mail, electronic mail or by facsimile, or similar means of same day delivery (with a confirming copy by mail as provided 
herein). All notices shall be given or sent to the addresses, email addresses, and/or facsimile numbers shown herein or as 
Nationwide has on file for each party. 

For the purposes of this Authorization Agreement, a Business Day shall be defined as a day on which Nationwide and 
the New York Stock Exchange are both open for business. All notices shall be deemed to have been given or made when 
delivered by hand or courier, or when sent by facsimile or email, or if mailed, on the third Business Day after being so 
mailed. Each party may change its address and other information by notice to the other parties.

Interpretation of this Agreement
This Authorization Agreement will be binding upon and will inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, 
successors, survivors, administrators and assigns. Except as otherwise provided by applicable federal law, the validity, 
interpretation, enforceability, and performance of this Authorization Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the law of the State of Ohio, without reference to principles of conflicts or choice of laws. This Authorization 
Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed as original, but all of which taken together 
will constitute one and the same instrument. Headings contained in this Authorization Agreement are for convenience 
only and are not intended to limit the terms or change the interpretation of terms stated in the Agreement. The words 
“hereof”, “herein”, “hereby” and other words of similar import refer to this Authorization Agreement as a whole unless 
otherwise indicated. Whenever the words “include”, “includes”, or “including” are used in this Authorization Agreement, 
they are deemed to be followed by the words “without limitation”. Whenever the singular is used herein, the same includes 
the plural, and whenever the plural is used herein, the same includes the singular, where appropriate. If any part of this 
Authorization Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, it will not affect the validity or enforceability of the 
remainder of the Authorization Agreement.

Executed Copies
Plan Sponsor hereby authorizes Nationwide to send executed copies of this Authorization Agreement to Plan Sponsor, 
Advisory Firm, and the Plan’s Authorized Representative.

Fee Disclosure (FOR EXISTING NATIONWIDE PLANS ONLY)

The ERISA 404(a)(5) regulations require that Plan Sponsors make certain plan fee and investment-related disclosures 
available 30 days in advance of changes.

FF The Plan Sponsor requests Nationwide to provide a 30-day advance notice document for the Plan Sponsor to 
distribute according to ERISA guidelines relating to the advisory fee changes provided for in this Authorization 
Agreement; to be delivered to the email address indicated below.

This fee will be added/changed on Nationwide’s processing system on the next business date after forty (40) calendar 
days following receipt of this form in the format required by Nationwide. This will not delay the time standards 
associated with updating the plan access for the firm and/or advisor(s).

Plan Sponsor E-mail Address:   

OR

FF The Plan Sponsor understands and has fulfilled their fiduciary obligation under ERISA to provide a 30-day advance 
notice of this fee change and instructs Nationwide to process the update within regular Nationwide processing time 
standards.

Authority
I, the Plan Sponsor, accept and acknowledge this Authorization Agreement and that performance of the Authorization 
Agreement is within the scope of the activities authorized by the Plan and applicable laws and that he or she is duly 
authorized to negotiate and enter into this Authorization Agreement on behalf of the Plan.

Each party represents to the others that the person executing this Authorization Agreement on its behalf is duly authorized 
and empowered to execute this Authorization Agreement.

196-88872
DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 5 of 7Case Number: 

Agreement Exhibits
This Authorization Agreement includes the following exhibits, which are incorporated herein and form part of the 
Authorization Agreement:

• Exhibit-Administrative Procedures for Payment Arrangement for the Advisory Firm 

• Exhibit-Designated Representatives

We hereby agree with the provisions set forth in this Authorization Agreement and the verification set forth above.

Plan Sponsor/Trustee Authorization:

Full Name (please print):             

Signature:           Date:    

Sponsor Name:           Title:      

Street Address:               

City:           State:    Zip:    

Nationwide Signature:         

Nationwide Name:          Title:      

196-88872

110 N Court St

Heppner OR 97836

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 6 of 7Case Number: 

Exhibit-Administrative Procedures for Payment Agreement for the Advisory Firm

The Advisory Firm will be compensated in one of the ways listed below and shall be based on the fee type indicated within 
the Payment Agreement section of this Authorization Agreement.

Fees calculated by Nationwide
The fee amount will be calculated and deducted on the last business day of the quarter, a day on which Nationwide and the 
New York Stock Exchange are both open for business (“Business Day”), except as noted in the Final Service Period section 
below. Service fees will be deducted prior to any distributions being processed on the date of the fee deduction and may 
be deducted from any funding vehicle(s) in the account, with the exception of Self-Directed Brokerage Accounts (SDBA). 
The fee type selected within the Authorization Agreement will be calculated and deducted as follows:

Full Service Period

• For fees that are a percentage of Plan assets, the amount to be deducted quarterly will be calculated based on the total 
market value of the Plan assets as of the last Business Day of the quarter, less the value of the SDBA assets if so indicated 
in the Payment Arrangement Section of this document, except as noted in the Final Service Period section below. The 
market value will be multiplied by the annual fee percentage times the number of days in the quarter, divided by the 
number of days in the year. The calculated fee will be deducted pro-rata across all Participant and Plan-level accounts 
with a balance in the Plan.

• For fees that are an annual dollar amount per participant, the fee will be deducted, on the last Business Day of the 
quarter, except as noted in the Final Service Period section below. The amount deducted each period will be determined 
by multiplying the annual dollar amount by the number of days in the quarter, divided by the number of days in the year, 
and will be deducted from all Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the Plan.

• For fees that are an annual flat fee, the fee will be deducted, on the last Business Day of the quarter, except as noted in 
the Final Service Period section below. The amount deducted will be determined by multiplying the annual fee by the 
number of days in the quarter, divided by the number of days in the year. The calculated fee will be deducted pro-rata 
across all Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the Plan.

Initial Service Period
For the initial service period, the quarterly fee will be determined using one of the fee types listed above but will be 
prorated for the number of calendar days from the day the initial service period commences until the last day of the 
calendar quarter. The initial service period will commence at the later of either the effective date of this Authorization 
Agreement, or the date the first deposit is received into the account.

Final Service Period
If the ending date of the service period is not on the last Business Day of the quarter, the fee will be prorated for the 
number of days in the quarter for which the Authorization Agreement was in effect. When calculating a fee that uses a 
percentage of Plan assets, the fee will be calculated on the day of deduction using the prior Business Day’s market value. 
According to the applicable termination scenario, the timing of the deduction and the number of days for the fee proration 
calculation will follow the processes outlined below:

• Agreement is terminating, but the Plan is staying with Nationwide: The final fee will be deducted within five Business 
Days after Nationwide receives notification of the Authorization Agreement terminating. The ending date of the service 
period for purposes of calculating the proration of the fee will be the date of the fee deduction.

• Plan assets are liquidating due to Plan termination or Plan transfer: For Plans that are transferring, the last date of the 
service period used for calculating the proration of the fee and the deduction of the final fee will be the scheduled date 
of the transfer. For Plan terminations, the last date of the service period used for calculating the proration of the fee will 
be the day prior to the scheduled commencement date for plan termination withdrawals. The deduction of the fee will 
occur on the day Nationwide begins to process the termination withdrawals.

Payment Schedule that is otherwise agreed to by Plan Sponsor, Advisory Firm and Nationwide pursuant to a notice from 
the Plan Sponsor
The Advisory fee(s) will be determined based on the terms outlined in the Advisory Agreement. Nationwide’s responsibility 
in facilitating these fee payments are limited to the processing of the Advisory fee if applicable or if presented with such 
instructions from the Plan Sponsor. 

If Nationwide is provided with written instructions from the Plan Sponsor to deduct assets from the Plan to pay the 
Advisory Firm, the amount deducted will be pro-rated across all Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the 
Plan, unless other written instructions are provided. The fee will be deducted from the largest fund/source combination of 
each account, with the exception of self-directed brokerage accounts. 

All written direction for a distribution that differs from the method outlined above must conform to Nationwide good order 
requirements for distributions, before the transaction will be processed. Nationwide will supply upon request, good order 
requirements should the Plan Sponsor and/or the Advisory Firm request them.

196-88872
DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

PNF-0545AO (07/2019)ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization

Page 7 of 7Case Number: 

Exhibit-Multiple Designated Representatives

Advisory Firm Designated Representatives 

The names listed on this form are Designated Representatives under the supervision of the Advisory Firm listed in this 
Authorization Agreement or the Advisory Firm if it is receiving the fee payment directly. 

Name Role
Last 4 Digits 

of SSN (optional)
Fee* 

(if applicable)

Total Fee:

*The fees listed are not additional fees but represent the amount Plan Sponsor is authorizing Nationwide to pay either 
the Designated Representative(s) or Advisory Firm under the Advisory Agreement. The total of all fees shown in this 
exhibit should equal the fee listed in the Payment Schedule in the ERISA 3(38) Investment Fiduciary Authorization and 
Payment Agreement.

Jennifer Gutridge 3(38) 0.0

0.0

196-88872
DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Agreement

This Agreement is entered into between Morrow County ("Sponsor") and Nationwide Life Insurance Company and/or
Nationwide Trust Company, FSB (collectively, "Nationwide") to establish a fee arrangement for services to be provided to
Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan ("Plan") by a Plan Service Provider ("Provider"). These services are provided through
the Provider under a separate agreement between the Sponsor and the Provider ("Provider Agreement"). This Agreement
shall be effective upon execution of this Agreement by the Sponsor and Nationwide.

Sponsor Representations

Sponsor acknowledges that it has requested the addition of the Provider and that Sponsor acknowledges that it is solely
responsible for the selection of the Provider. Sponsor represents that the provision of services to the Plan by the Provider
and the payment arrangement set forth herein are consistent with the terms of the Plan’s plan document and related materials
("Plan Document") and with the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, ("ERISA") and/or other
applicable law. Sponsor acknowledges that it is solely responsible for monitoring the services of Provider, including their
ongoing compliance with the terms of the Plan Document and all applicable provisions of ERISA and/or other applicable
law. Sponsor represents that it is responsible for ensuring that the Provider does not serve in a producer and/or an investment
advisory capacity with respect to the services contemplated by this Agreement.

Nationwide Representations

Nationwide represents that, using reasonable care consistent with industry standards, it will carry out instructions provided
by Sponsor in support of the payment arrangement set forth herein.

Provider Information

Sponsor hereby appoints Brent Langland (Provider name) with Milliman (Provider Firm name).

Payment Arrangement

Sponsor authorizes that the Provider shall be compensated in one of the four following ways for providing services to the
Plan:

____% of Plan assets annually (to be assessed and deducted no less frequently than quarterly).

Exclude SDBA assets from the calculation, if applicable.

$____ per participant annually (to be assessed and deducted no less frequently than quarterly).

$____ flat fee annually (to be assessed and deducted based on pay frequency, which will be no less frequently than
quarterly).

As otherwise agreed to by Sponsor and Provider and provided to Nationwide via separate instruction from the
Sponsor in a form and format acceptable to Nationwide.

The fee will be forwarded by Nationwide to Provider and represents payment for services for the relevant service period. All
fees will be paid in accordance with current administrative procedures, a copy of which is incorporated into this Agreement
and attached as Exhibit A. These procedures detail the fee calculation and payment frequency. Any changes to Exhibit A
may be made solely by Nationwide with 90 days advance written notice to the Sponsor.

The initial fee payment under this Agreement shall not commence until the service period as outlined in Exhibit A following
the effective date of this Agreement. Sponsor acknowledges that Provider may only be compensated for services to the Plan
under the terms of this Agreement.

PNF-0487AO (01/2019)196-88872    Morrow County

Plan Service Provider Payment Agreement
Nationwide

Page 1 of 4
Phone: 800-548-6436 • Fax: 877-634-0157 • nationwide.com

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Payment Arrangement (continued)

Sponsor acknowledge that Nationwide: (1) is acting solely as a paying agent of the Plan with respect to this Agreement, (2)
may conclusively rely on any instructions it may receive to effectuate payment to Provider under this Agreement, and (3)
shall have no duty to monitor or otherwise review the instructions received or the services provided to the Plan by Provider.
Sponsor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Nationwide and its directors, officers, agents, affiliates, and employees
(collectively, the "Nationwide Indemnities") harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, demands, liabilities,
damages, suits or other legal actions, judgments and decrees, attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses of any kind or nature
whatsoever ("Losses") that the Nationwide Indemnities may directly or indirectly suffer or incur arising out of the performance
of Nationwide's duties under this Agreement, except to the extent such Losses result from Nationwide's willful misfeasance,
bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of its duties or obligations hereunder.

Each party acknowledges and agrees that the terms set forth herein are consistent with and not contradictory to any other
agreements or understandings between the parties and that in the event any such terms herein are inconsistent or contradictory
therewith, the terms of this Agreement shall control.

Confidentiality of Information and Authorization to Share

Sponsor represents and warrants that the Agreement between it and Provider requires the Provider to keep Plan Related
Information, as defined below, strictly confidential. Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to provide Provider with access to Plan
and participant information that Nationwide holds, including, but not limited to, participant name, Social Security number,
account values, fund balances, transaction histories, and Funding Vehicle allocations (“Plan Related Information”). Sponsor
acknowledges that Nationwide shall have no liability or responsibility for Provider’s use or disclosure of Plan Related
Information.

Each party agrees to hold information it receives from the other pursuant to this Agreement in strict confidence. Furthermore,
each party warrants to the other that it shall not disclose to any third party, except as otherwise provided herein, proprietary
information that it may acquire in the performance of this Agreement; nor shall it use such proprietary information for any
purposes other than to fulfill its contractual obligations under this Agreement or as required by law.

This subsection shall survive and continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

Termination, Resignation or Replacement

Each party may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing at least ten (10) business days written notice to the other
party. Such termination will not, however, affect the liabilities or obligations of the parties arising from transactions initiated
prior to such termination, and such liabilities and obligations shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Upon termination of this Agreement, Nationwide shall be under no obligation to carry out payment instructions on behalf of
the Sponsor or any successor Provider chosen by the Sponsor unless such parties enter into a new Agreement with
Nationwide. Further, Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide cannot and is not under any legal obligation to facilitate refunding
any appropriately paid payment to Provider under the terms of this Agreement.

Termination of Prior Agreements

As of the effective date of this Agreement, this Agreement shall supersede and replace any prior agreements between the
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

Notice

All notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered by personal delivery or by postage
prepaid, registered or certified United States first class mail, return receipt requested, overnight mail, or by facsimile, or
similar means of same day delivery (with a confirming copy by mail as provided herein). All notices shall be given or sent to
the addresses shown herein or as Nationwide has on file for each party.

Executed Copies

Sponsor hereby authorizes Nationwide to send executed copies of this Agreement to Sponsor, Provider, and the Plan's
authorized representative.

PNF-0487AO (01/2019)196-88872    Morrow County

Page 2 of 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Authority

The Plan Sponsor by accepting and acknowledging this Agreement represents that performance of the Agreement is within
the scope of the activities authorized by the Plan and applicable laws and that he or she is duly authorized to negotiate,
enter into, and renew this Agreement on behalf of the Plan.

Each party represents to the others that the person executing this Agreement on its behalf is duly authorized and empowered
to execute this Agreement.

Nationwide and the Plan Sponsor hereby agree with the provision set forth in this Agreement and the verification set forth
above.

PNF-0487AO (01/2019)196-88872    Morrow County

Page 3 of 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Exhibit A - Administrative Procedures for Advisory Firm Services Payment Agreement

The Service Provider will be compensated in one of the ways listed below based on their selection within the Agreement.
The relevant service period is for the preceding calendar quarter. The fee amount will be calculated and deducted on the
last business day of each quarter, a day on which Nationwide and the New York Stock Exchange are both open for business
("Business Day"), except as noted in the Final Service Period section below.The fee will be deducted prior to any distributions
being processed on the date of the fee deduction and may be deducted from any funding vehicle(s) in the account, with the
exception of self-directed brokerage accounts. The fee type selected within the Agreement will be calculated and deducted
quarterly as follows:

Full Service Period
• For fees that are a percentage of Plan assets, the amount to be deducted quarterly will be calculated based on the

total market value of the Plan assets less the value of the SDBA assets if so indicated in the Payment Arrangement
Section on Page 1 of this document, as of the last Business Day of each quarter, except as noted in the Final Service
Period section below. The market value will be multiplied by the annual fee percentage times the number of days in
the period divided by the number of days in the year. The calculated amount will be deducted pro-rata across all
Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the Plan.

• For fees that are an annual dollar amount per participant, the fee will be deducted on the last business day of the
quarter, except as noted in the Final Service Period below. The amount deducted each period will be determined by
multiplying the annual fee times the number of days in the quarter, divided by the number of days in the year, and
will be deducted pro-rata across all Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the plan.

• For fees that are an annual flat fee, the fee will be deducted on the last business day of the quarter, except as noted
in the Final Service Period below. The amount deducted will be determined by multiplying the annual fee times the
number of days in the quarter, divided by the number of days in the year. The fee will be deducted pro-rata across
all Participant and Plan-level accounts with a balance in the plan.

Initial Service Period
For the initial service period, the quarterly fee will be determined using one of the fee types listed above, but will be prorated
for the number of calendar days from the day the intial service period commences until the last day of the quarter. The initial
service period will commence at the later of either the effective date of this agreement, or the date the first deposit is received
into this account.

Final Service Period
If this Agreement is terminated, as described in the Termination, Resignation, or Replacement section of this Agreement, a
final quarterly fee will be deducted. If the ending date of the service period is not on the last Business Day of the quarter,
the quarterly fee will be prorated for the number of days in the quarter for which the Agreement was in affect.When calculating
a fee that uses a percentage of assets, if applicable, the fee will be calculated on the day of deduction using the prior Business
Day's market value. According to the applicable termination scenario, the timing of the deduction and the number of days
for the fee proration calculation will follow the processes outlined below:

• Agreement is terminating, but the Plan is staying with Nationwide: The final fee will be deducted within five
Business Days after Nationwide receives notification of the Agreement terminating. The ending date of the service
period for purposes of calculating the proration of the fee will be the date of the fee deduction.

• Plan assets are liquidating due to Plan termination or Plan transfer:  For plans that are transferring, the last
date of the service period used for calculating the proration of the fee and the deduction of the final fee will be the
scheduled date of transfer. For Plan terminations, the last date of the service period used for calculating the proration
of the fee will be the day prior to the scheduled commencement date for plan termination withdrawals.The deduction
of the fee will occur on the day Nationwide begins to process the termination withdrawals.

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. ©2019 Nationwide

PNF-0487AO (01/2019)196-88872    Morrow County

Page 4 of 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Page 1 of 1PNN-1267AO.3 (07/2019)

Service Provider Data Sheet
Licensing Services Division

Nationwide Life Insurance Company
PO Box 182835, Columbus, OH 43218-2835

Phone: 800-321-6064 • Fax: 877-634-5264 • nationwide.com

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. ©2019 Nationwide

Is the Service Provider an individual or an entity?   c Individual   c Entity

NOTE: Please provide the information for the indicated Service Provider. e.g. - Do not provide an Individual name if Entity 
is selected above.

Full Name:            SSN/Tax ID:      

Date of Birth:        Business Email:         

Business Phone:   Business Fax:  

Business Address:              

City:             State:      ZIP:    

1. Service Provider Information (required)

2. Firm/Individual to Receive Fees Information (required)

3. Service Provider Signature (required)
Information provided by Nationwide to Service Provider shall be kept strictly confidential. Service Provider agrees to 
protect and maintain the confidential information with reasonable care, which shall not be less than the degree of care it 
uses to protect its own confidential information. Furthermore, Service Provider agrees not to use or disclose confidential 
information other than on a “need to know basis” and then only as (i) necessary to carry out the purpose for which the 
confidential information was disclosed, (ii) expressly authorized by Plan Sponsors (a copy of such authorization must be 
provided to Nationwide prior to the release of confidential information), or (iii) required by law.

The Service Provider is not providing investment management or advisory services.

Name: (please print)              

Signature:              Date:     

Please note: failure to complete all fields of this form may delay processing

4. Submission Information

Standard Mailing Address:
NF Licensing
Nationwide Insurance Company
PO Box 182835
Columbus, OH 43218-2835

Overnight Mailing Address:
NF Licensing
Nationwide Insurance Company
3400 South Park Place, Ste A, DSPF-F3
Grove City, OH 43123-4856

Fax: 877-634-5264

Email: license@nationwide.com

Questions? Contact NF Licensing Services Division by Phone:
800-321-6064 or 800-367-5939 (Private Sector Retirement Plans)

Please use the following Nationwide contact information to submit this completed form.  This form can be mailed, faxed, 
or Emailed to Licensing Services Division.

Who will receive the fees?   c Individual   c Firm

NOTE: Please provide the information for the indicated recipient of the fees. e.g. - Do not provide an Individual name if 
Firm is selected above.

Full Name:            SSN/Tax ID:      

Bank Name:               

City:             State:      ZIP:    

Account Type: c Checking (voided check is required)

  c Savings (letter from bank is required)

ABA (Routing)#:         Account #:        

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

Brent Langland

503-227-0634

1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1600

San Francisoc

 

CA

 

 

Milliman, Inc 91-0675641

Portland OR

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Brent Langland

brent.langland@milliman.com

X

97201

10/27/2023 | 7:22:20 AM PDT

94104

06/27/1984



In Process

 

Page 1 of 1                                       Sold Case Administration Information Form 
196-88872 , Morrow County                                                                    10/20/2023 3:32 PM  

 

 

Sold Case Administration Information Form 
To be completed by Third Party Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Plan Information             
Legal Plan Name:   Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan         

Plan Street Address:  110 N Court St       

City:  Heppner  State:   OR   Zip: 97836 

IRS Plan #:      Employer TIN:      Trust TIN:        

 Plan Sponsor Contact:    Matthew Jensen 

Phone:  (541) 256-6074       Email:  mjensen@co.morrow.or.us   

Payroll Provider:                 

 2. Fiduciary Responsibility            
Do you have a copy of the plan document on file in your office?  Yes  No 

Is the plan subject to ERISA?  Yes  No 

Has a member of your firm or the Sales Representative had a face-to-face meeting with the client?  Yes  No 

Is there currently or has there ever been any pending litigation against one of the fiduciaries responsible for the plan?  Yes  No 

Has the Department of Labor noted any wrong doings or potential violations of any fiduciaries of the plan?  Yes  No 

Is there any information that Nationwide should be aware of before they agree to serve as Trustee or Custodian of this 

plan? 
 Yes  No 

Are loans permitted to be taken from the plan?  Yes  No 

If Yes, select Reporting Option:  None  Loan Management System  /MRB019/ /MRB020/ /MR B021/ 

3. Source Selection  

NOTE: Safe Harbor or any other source types not listed below may be added using a blank source line. 

Source: Included and Directed By: Immediate Vesting? 

1 - Employer Discretionary  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

2 - Employee Pre-Tax Deferral  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

3 - Employer Matching  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

4 - Employee Post-Tax Voluntary  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

5 - Rollover  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

6 -  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

7 -  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

8 -  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

10 - Catch-Up Contribution  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

11 -  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

12 -  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

21 - Roth Contribution  Employee  Employer  Yes  No 

4. Administrator Charges             

If you will be deducting fees from the plan or wish for the Administrator Preferences on file to be overridden, please complete this section. 
Additional charges not listed may be added using a blank line (limit 25 Characters) or uploaded via PAS. If no fees are to be deducted, 
please input zero ($0) in the applicable fields below. 

Charge/Fee Deducted Annual Amount Frequency* Calendar or Plan Year 

Single Sum Charge $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

Per Participant Charge $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

Distribution Fee $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

QDRO Fee $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

 $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

 $  M  Q  S  A  Calendar  Plan 

*frequency may be M-Monthly, Q-Quarterly, S-Semi-Annually, or A-Annually 
 

Nationwide and the Nationwide N and Eagle are service marks of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. ©2019 Nationwide

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

 

In-House

No

 

0

 

No

No

 

 

  

0

0

 

 

No

 

X

 

 

 

 

X

X

No

 

 

No

X

 

 

X

X

X

No

 

 

 

Yes

 

 

No

 

 

 

 

 

No

 

0

00

 

 

No

No

 

 

XX



In Process

Nationwide® Retirement Plans
Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage

Acceptance Agreement

Case Number: 196-89122
Legal Plan Name: Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan

By signing below, the Plan Sponsor or authorized signer, acknowledges that they have read all documents indicated
above, inclusive of all Schedules, which are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein this Acceptance
Agreement, and agree to the terms and completed variables within.

Further, the signatories acknowledge that they have the authority to cause the Plan to enter into a contractual
relationship with all parties as indicated in this Acceptance Agreement, with respect to these documents and will be
subject to all rights and obligations contained therein and have received all required disclosures as required by
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, including regulations thereunder, 408(b)(2). If the
signatory authority under the Plan changes, the signatories have the affirmative obligation to alert Nationwide within
a reasonable time of such change.

/FF125//FF124/

Attached to and made part of this Acceptance Agreement are the following documents between the Plan Sponsor 
and Nationwide Trust Company, FSB. 
    •    Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage Program Agreement 
    •    Nationwide Plan Service Provider Payment Agreement 

DatePlan Sponsor Signature

/FF352//FF126/

Phone Number for Plan
Sponsor

Printed Name of Plan Sponsor

mjensen@co.morrow.or.us 
Email for Plan Sponsor

Address for Plan Sponsor:

110 N Court St

(Street)

Heppner, OR 97836

(City, State, Zip)

Nationwide Retirement Plans Acceptance Agreement
10/20/2023 2:04 PM196-89122

Page: 1 of 4 
Morrow County 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

By signing below, Nationwide Trust Company, FSB has agreed to and accepted all rights and obligations contained
in the following document(s):
    •    Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage Program Agreement 
    •    Nationwide Plan Service Provider Payment Agreement 

DateBy: Nationwide Trust Company, FSB

Nationwide Trust Company, FSB Title

Nationwide Retirement Plans Acceptance Agreement
10/20/2023 2:04 PM196-89122

Page: 2 of 4 
Morrow County 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9



In Process

Nationwide® Retirement Plans
Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage

Acceptance Agreement

Case Number: 196-89122
Legal Plan Name: Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan

Attached to and made part of this Acceptance Agreement are the following Plan Service Provider documents:
    •    Nationwide Plan Service Provider Payment Agreement

By signing this agreement the Plan Service Provider agrees to the terms stated throughout this agreement. Further
the Financial Advisor or Authorized Broker/Dealer Firm or Agency Representative acknowledges that such documents
have been delivered via hard copy and/or electronic means and hereby acknowledges that they have received all
documents in their entirety.

Brent Langland
with Milliman

/FF285//FF284/

DateSignature of Plan Service Provider

/FF286/

Printed Name of Plan Service Provider

/FF289/

Email for Plan Service Provider

Address for Plan Service Provider:

/FF287/

(Street)

/FF288/

(City, State, Zip)

Nationwide Retirement Plans Acceptance Agreement
10/20/2023 2:04 PM196-89122

Page: 3 of 4 
Morrow County 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

Brent Langland

brent.langland@milliman.com

1455 SW Broadway Suite 1600

Portland, OR, 97201



In Process

Nationwide® Retirement Plans
Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage

Acceptance Agreement

Case Number: 196-89122
Legal Plan Name: Morrow County Defined Benefit Plan

Attached to and made part of this Acceptance Agreement are the following Administration Firm documents:
    •    Nationwide Retirement Flexible Advantage Program Agreement

By signing below, the signatory on behalf of the Administrative Firm, hereby accepts the appointment of Administrative
Firm and agrees to the duties as described in this agreement. Further the Administrative Firm acknowledges that
such documents have been delivered via hard copy and/or electronic means and hereby acknowledges that they
have received all documents in their entirety.

/FF315//FF314/

DateSignature of Administration Firm

/FF316/

Printed Name of Administration Firm

Nationwide Retirement Plans Acceptance Agreement
10/20/2023 2:04 PM196-89122

Page: 4 of 4 
Morrow County 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E8D7B9B-6EB3-4F7C-957A-0BEF42F5E8C9

Eric Thorne

10/30/2023 | 10:44:31 AM PDT





























AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 

(Page 1 of 2) 

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals 
preferred).  Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the 
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting.  Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR 
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.   

   Item # 

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Date submitted to reviewers: 
Requested Agenda Date: 

Presenter at BOC:

Department: 
Short Title of Agenda Item: 

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.) 
 Order or Resolution 
 Ordinance/Public Hearing: 
 1st Reading  2nd Reading 
 Public Comment Anticipated: 
Estimated Time:  

 Document Recording Required 
 Contract/Agreement 

Appointments 
Update on Project/Committee 
Consent Agenda Eligible
Discussion & Action 
Estimated Time: 

   Purchase Pre-Authorization
Other

  N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements

Contractor/Entity: 
Contractor/Entity Address:  
Effective Dates – From: Through: 
Total Contract Amount:  Budget Line: 
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000?  Yes   No 

Reviewed By: 
Required for all BOC meetings 

DATE 

 Required for all BOC meetings 
DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

Department Director 

County Administrator 

County Counsel 

Finance Office 

Human Resources 

*Required for all legal documents

*Required for all contracts; other
items as appropriate.
*If appropriate

DATE *Allow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously).  When each office has notified the submitting 
department of approval, then submit the request to the BOC for placement on the agenda.

 

(For BOC Use)

(No acronyms please)

Rev: 1-5-23



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 

(Page 2 of 2) 

Rev: 1-5-23 

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

☐  * Attach additional background documentation as needed.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):



Dept 

Job Title  New  Existing 

Range 

Class 

FTE % 

Reports to 

Financial Impacts: 

Wages  Benefits 

Materials & 

Services 

Capital 

Expense  Total 

Current Budget 

Proposed Expenses 

Budget w/Changes**

FTE Count History: 

Job Summary (Attach complete job description to request): 

Morrow County Human Resources 

NEW FTE/POSITION REQUEST FORM 

*To be used for new positions or additional employee requests

FTE Count History  2021  2022  2023 

Department FTE 

Position FTE 

**Budget adjustment, if necessary, will be prepared and presented separately



 
Justification (Why is this position needed, now?): 

 

 
 

How will this position be funded? (grants, fees, general fund, etc…): 

 

 
How would the County benefit, and, what would be the impact to services if not approved? 

 

 
Where would the position be located? Explain the organization of the office. 

 

 



 
Explain any other expenses that would be associated (computer, equipment, vehicle, etc.): 

 



 

Review Process 

 

Dept Head   X   

Date 

HR Director   X   

Date 

Finance Director   X   

Date 

Administrator   X   

Date 

 
Human Resources Findings: 

 

 
Administrative Review Findings: 

 

 
 

Approved by Admin 

 

   

Yes 

 

   
No  Date 

 
 

Concurrence by BOC 

 

 

Yes 

 

   

No  Date 

   



Finance - Proposed

Director, Finance

Finance Manager

Accounting 
Analyst

Accounting 
Technician

























Finance Department 
P.O. Box 867 • Heppner OR 97836 Kevin Ince
(541) 676-5615 Finance Director 

kince@co.morrow.or.us 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Kevin C. Ince, Finance Director 
DATE: July 1, 2023 – September 31, 2023 
SUBJECT: Finance Department Quarterly Report 

Beyond the regular recurring accounting and financial activities in the Finance Department, the priority and 
focus for this quarter has been on the following: 

1. FY2023 Year End Close
2. Audit Prep for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023
3. Finalization of the FY2024 Budget Document
4. Implementation of the interactive Online Budget Book for FY2024

A complete listing of projects that were started, ongoing, or completed during this quarter is provided at the 
end of this report. 

Throughout this quarter, the Finance Department has experienced some challenges with department staffing.  
With one of our team members on leave of absence, we rearranged and reprioritized duties in the Department 
to accommodate the backfill of the individual on leave with a temporary employee, who, in turn, also 
accepted and began a transition to a permanent position in another department while still performing the 
assigned duties in the Finance Department.  These staffing challenges are the primary reason why a number 
of our planned projects and activities are behind schedule. 

Also, during this time, the County’s new audit firm, Singer Lewak, began their audit of the 2023 fiscal year.  
While it was anticipated that we would have an increased workload due to the transition to a new audit firm, 
the magnitude of that increase was somewhat underestimated and has been further compounded by our 
staffing challenges. However, we have been pleased with the knowledge, expertise, professionalism, rigor, 
and attention to detail that Singer Lewak has brought to the County in their capacity as our auditors. 

The most significant accomplishment that I would like to report on for this quarter is the implementation of 
the interactive and dynamic Online Budget Book powered by the OpenGov platform.  One of the primary 
reasons for the investment in this budgeting solution was the enhanced reporting and transparency that it 
provides to County Officials, Staff, and the Public.  Once our final budget document for FY2024 was 
finalized in print format, we were able to leverage this technology solution and publish our first budget book 
online.  This Online Budget Book can be found on the County’s website under the Finance Department.  This 
is the first of the planned online financial reporting tools that we will be producing with this system.  In the 
future, this platform will also be used to publish quarterly and monthly financial reports once those report 
packages are fully developed.   We look forward to utilizing this platform to provide more frequent and 
transparent financial reporting both internally and externally. 

Please see the report on the following pages for updates and details on other significant departmental 
activities and projects. 

10/31/2023 Page 1 of 5



Project/Significant Activity Current Status Comments Status Indicator Complete
OHA Triennial Review Action Plan Behind Schedule The final report for the OHA triennial review was issued by OHA on July 31, 

2023.  This final report indicated the acceptance and completion of the 

corrective actions that were identified and required to be implement by 

the County during the course of the review.

Investment Management & Advisory Services Substantially Complete This is a joint project with the County Treasurer.  A contract has been 

awarded to Government Portfolio Advisors (GPA) for investment 

management and advisory services.  As of the beginning of FY24, we have 

begun implementing the investment strategy with GPA.  

A new investment policy has been presented and adopted by the County 

Board of Commissioners.

The final tasks for this project include the accounting system and process 

setup in order to properly account for the investment activity.  

This project is behind schedule due to Finance availability

Agenda Management System Implementation Substantially Complete We are in the final stages of implementation for the Agenda Management 

system.  System setup, configuration, and training has been completed 

(with the exception of Board training).

Remaining tasks include website integration, historical document and 

packet import into new portal and system launch.  The 'go live' date for 

this new system is December 6, 2023.

Ordinance/Codification services and system 

implementation

Not Started Provide support and assistance as required throughout the 

implementation of the project.

The County Administrator has taken on oversight of this project; as such, 

this will not be included on future Finance Department reporting.

Pension Plan Funding Policy Behind Schedule Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity analysis has been presented to the 

Board of Commissioners and changes to those assumptions have been 

adopted.

Remaining tasks for this project are the incorporation of the assumption 

changes into the draft pension plan funding and administration policy 

which will then go to the Board of Commissioners for approval and 

adoption.

10/31/2023 Page 2 of 5



Project/Significant Activity Current Status Comments Status Indicator Complete
Development of Online (Public) Budget Document Complete Publication of the interactive online budget document for FY2024 has 

been completed and is publised on the County website for staff and public 

to view and utilize.

Development of Monthly & Quarterly Financial Reporting 

Package

Behind Schedule This porject is still in progress but has been delayed due to resource 

availability and higher priority projects.  

Financial Audit for Year Ending June 30, 2023 In progress/On Time Singer Lewak, the County's new audit firm, has completed their interim 

fieldwork and final fieldwork activities as they relate to the audit.  As 

expected with the first year of working with a new audit firm, the 

transition has not been without its challenges and the workload related to 

the audit has increased substantially compared to prior years. 

Due to the increased workload and availability of Finance resources, we 

are currently running a few weeks behind schedule, however, at this 

point, we are still planning to meet the deadline of mid December for the 

completion and filing of the County's audited financial statements.

ODOT Compliance Monitoring Report In progress/On Time ODOT has completed their compliance monitoring activities related to the 

grant funding for Morrow County Public Transit.  As a result of this review, 

a number of compliance/action items have been identified that are in 

need of corrective action.  

The Finance Department is working with the Transit Manager to develop 

and implement the required corrective actions to bring us into 

compliance.

The Finance team will also be participating in training provided by ODOT 

on November 9th, December 12th and December 13th.  This training is 

provided, and required, by ODOT for grant management and financial 

management for transit providers and pass through entities.

10/31/2023 Page 3 of 5



Project/Significant Activity Current Status Comments Status Indicator Complete
Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit) Administration 

Transition

In progress/On Time Finance and Human Resources has been working together to transition 

the administration of the defined benefit pension plan to a third party.

Previously, the Board of Commissioners has authorized the transition to 

Nationwide for complete plan administration.  

The final contracts and documents have been prepared and are ready for 

execution.  Once complete, we will be able to move forward with the 

transition.  Expected completion will be by January 1, 2024.

Cost Allocation Study Not Started Due to resource availability, we have not been able to move forward at 

this point in time with the cost allocation study.

Content Management and Accounts Payable Automation On Hold This item was budgeted for FY2024 and included the selection and 

implementation of a content management system along with accounts 

payable automation.  This will greatly streamline the accounts payable and 

accounting records management processes.  

Initial investigation into potential systems and solutions for this project 

identified some issues regarding compatibility with the County's current 

general ledger and accounting software.  

In order to have a completely integrate solution, the County would need 

to upgrade to a different version of its general ledger and accounting 

software.  With the current vendor, though, this would mean a complete 

implementation of a new platform rather than just an upgrade to the 

existing system.  In the case where an implementation of a new system 

would be rquired, it is prudent to evaluate systems from alternate 

vendors.

In light of this information, this project has been placed on hold.

10/31/2023 Page 4 of 5



Project/Significant Activity Current Status Comments Status Indicator Complete
ERP System Needs Assessment & Requirements 

Development

In progress/On Time Due to the findings and inability to proceed with the content management 

and accounts payable automation project with the County's current ERP 

system, it was determined that the most appropriate next step would be 

to complete a needs assessment as it relates to our ERP system and 

develop system requirements in order to take a wholisitc approach to 

determining the most appropriate next steps.  An informal solicitation has 

been prepared and distributed to multiple vendors that provide consulting 

regarding needs assessment and requirements development for ERP 

system selection.  Funds budgeted for the content management and 

accounts payable automation project will be utilized to support this 

project.

Teamsters Collective Bargaining Agreement Negotiation Complete Participate and provide financial support for the negotiations for renewal 

of the County's collective bargaining agreement with the Teamsters 

Union.

10/31/2023 Page 5 of 5






	Agenda
	Minutes, August 2nd
	Minutes, August 16th Regular Meeting
	Minutes, August 16th Land Use Public Hearing
	Minutes, October 4th Regular Meeting
	Minutes, October 4th 1:30 p.m. Meeting
	Sheriff's Association 2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement
	Application for Tax Refund
	Third Amendment, OHA IGA #180024, Public Health Services
	Discussion, Relocation of Oregon-Idaho State Border 
	Resolution No. R-2023-25, ATV Grant Application
	EFSC Comment Letter, Umatilla-Morrow County Connect Project
	Commitment of CREZ III Distribution Revenue
	Resolution No. R-2023-26:  Defined Benefit Retirement Plan Administration Contracts
	Nationwide Product Package
	NBS Service Agreement


	Classification Request, Finance Manager
	November 15th BOC Meeting
	Juvenile Department Quarterly Report
	Road Department Monthly Report
	Sheriff's Office Monthly Report
	Justice Court Quarterly Report
	Finance Department Quarterly Report
	Administrator's Monthly Report

	Item: 
	Staff Contact Name: Matthew Jensen & Kevin Ince
	Phone Number Ext: 10/27/2023
	Department Name: Administrative
	Agenda Date: 11/1/2023
	Short Title: Classification Request - Finance Manager
	Order or Resolution: Off
	OrdinancePublic Hearing: Off
	1st Reading: Off
	2nd Reading: Off
	Public Comment Anticipated: Off
	Est Time: 
	Document Recording Required: Off
	ContractAgreement: Off
	Appointments: Off
	Update on ProjectCommittee: Off
	Discussion Only: Off
	Discussion  Action: On
	Est Time 2: 15 minutes
	Department Report: Off
	Other: Off
	Item Other: 
	NA: On
	Contractor: 
	Contractor Address: 
	Effective From: 
	Effect Through: 
	Total Contract Amount: 
	Budget Line: 
	If Yes Attach Purchase PreAuthorization Request if Applicable: No
	Reviewed By: Kevin Ince                               10/26/23
	DATE: Matthew Jensen                       10/26/23
	DATE_2: 
	DATE_3: Kevin Ince                               10/26/23
	DATE_4: Lindsay Grogan                      10/26/23
	Issues, Background: Staff is requesting BoC approval of a new classification for a Financial Manager position in the Finance Department. With the recently approved Personnel Policy, position classifications can now take place out of the ordinary budget schedule if reviewed by the Personnel Review Committee and approved by the County Commission. 

The justification for this classification is attached in the form of the request sheet. While this position will require a supplemental budgetary action, the Personnel Review Committee believes that this position will allow the Finance Director to focus on more strategic aspects of County finances and to not get mired in the day-to-day operational activities. This is essential to achieve many of the expectations of the BoC & County Administrator as well as to meet the service needs of the various County departments. 
	Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact of this position is an initial annual expenditure of $139,843.52. Due to the mid-fiscal year timing of this request, we anticipate a supplementary budget adjustment of approximately $70,000 to $78,000 will need to be made depending on hire date. 
	MOTION: Proposed motion - "Move to approve a new employee classification for the position of Finance Manager in the County's Finance Department and authorize staff to proceed with necessary postings for the position and preparation of necessary budget adjustments for Board of Commission consideration." 
	Dept: Finance Manager
	New: On
	Existing: Off
	Range: $ 76,606 - $105,997
	Class: Salary-Exempt
	FTE: 100
	Reports to: Finance Director
	CB_Wage: 254074
	CB_Bene: 112910.00
	CB_M&S: 290794
	CB_CapEx: 20000
	CB_Total: 677778
	Prop_Wage: 91853.00
	Prop_Bene: 43990.52
	Prop_M&S: 4000
	Prop_CapEx: 0
	Prop_Total: 139843.52
	Dif_Wage: 345927
	Diff_Bene: 156900.52
	Diff_M&S: 294794
	Diff_CapEx: 20000
	Diff_Total: 817621.52
	DFTE1: 3
	DFTE2: 3
	DFTE3: 3
	PFTE1: 0
	PFTE2: 0
	PFTE3: 0
	Job Summary Attach complete job description to request: Under the general direction of the Finance Director, the Manager performs complex professional, administrative, and technical accounting and finance duties or functions in maintaining the fiscal records and systems of the County. The incumbent will oversee and ensure compliance of various grants and loans. The Finance Manager will exercise a high degree of initiative, independence, professional expertise and supervisory skills in management, administration and supervision of the county’s accounting system(s) and staff.  This position is responsible for keeping accurate financial records, accounts payable, journal entries, grant reporting, fixed assets, year-end closing, audit reports and support a variety of other activities. This position shall be designated as the Deputy County Accountant for the purposes of carrying out the duties, and under the direction of, of the County Accountant as prescribed by ORS 210.
	Justification Why is this position needed now: The results of recent grant compliance reviews and financial audits have highlighted the need for an additional member of the Finance Department to oversee and manage the day-to-day accounting activities for the County, and facilitate and mange the centralization of grant accounting and administration for various County grants within the Finance department.  With the expansion of the County's financial operations and grant activity over the past several years the quantity and complexity of the accounting and grant administration activities have grown aw well and the workload necessitates a dedicated individual.Delegation of this workload to the Finance Manager will enable the Finance Director to focus a greater amount of time on long range planning and forecasting, budget planning and development, project management as well as provide additional one on one education and support to other departments throughout the County.
	How will this position be funded grants fees general fund etc: This position will be funded with General Fund dollars.
	How would the County benefit and what would be the impact to services if not approved: The County will benefit through more complete, accurate, and timely financial records and reporting.  In addition, with the increased focus on grant accounting, compliance and administration, the County will benefit by ensuring continuing eligibility for Federal, State and Local grant programs.If not approved, there is a significant risk of financial accounting errors and delays in reporting along with the risk of non-compliance with the provisions and requirements of various grant programs through which the County receives significant funding.Furthermore, due to financial growth and complexity, the importance of both short and long term forecasting and planning has substantially increased.  Without this additional position, the time and resources available to commit to these activities is quite limited.
	Where would the position be located Explain the organization of the office: Lower floor of the Bartholomew Building
	Explain any other expenses that would be associated computer equipment vehicle etc: Standard office equipment setup for a Finance Department Employee; the cost is represented in the Materials & Services amount provided above.
	X: 
	X_2: Lindsay Grogan - 10/25/2023
	X_3: Kevin Ince - 10/25/2023
	X_4: Matthew Jensen - 10/25/2023
	Human Resources Findings: 
	Administrative Review Findings: Over the past year, the County has worked to improve processes and accountability, particularly with County funds. This position would free up the Finance Director from the day-to-day operations and allow more dedicated time to review strategic initiatives for the County; including, but not limited to, improved procurement monitoring, assisting on developing capital improvement plans, grant program monitoring and assistance, providing training to departments, and other projects as assigned by the County Administrator. 
	AdminY: Yes
	AdminNo: Off
	Text8: 10/27/2023
	BocY: Off
	BocN: Off
	Text9: 


